ANNUAL REPORT 2007
=% F L F F K

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
B a8 5 A R 2o 7

(Stock Code 3 X35 : 373)



H &%

NEIER
E R
SET5 [l

EHRLRRITHER

SR
R orie

T ST AZ R
eI
meEmAlEE
AR

hiss

A PP AR B E

AT A
X SVES v

v
. <
=

28
29
30
38
40
48
53
55
56
58
59
61
64

165

166

Annual Report 2007
- EF L FF



28

2 /VEBE

BEEg
Y CHEES

L HHFHITEE
25

TTE B THEFH
CS v

HTHEF
A1

T FH
R

HPITHEF
wIRK

Hgor P THEF
EE-

B s B THESE
PR

WP TES
Alan Stephen Jones

LA THEH

BITERS
5 5kth

FMEES
FReE T
RS
R IK
A48

Alan Stephen Jones

BREEE

Alan Stephen Jones  Z/#
4/ CHRFS

HRAK

SEi-¥

A LE

FEAERRIT

Hh B SRAT (it ) A FR 2 ]
{5 B2 2R A T A R A W

B RIRAT (B ) AR A
WEATHRAT (i) A R 2 )
IKFBRATA PR 7]

TR EE
T

AT

ELFTHE 1385
e SN}
2244

BB FEERLE

B B S8 e A RA A
T

AT

B 5 KR 1835
AR

174

17121716 %

NS

%

AT

Y © BBy T
Gl

A S 5
UEES e

B A 1UER
373

N

http://www.alliedgroup.com.hk

http://www.irasia.com/listco/hk/alliedgroup/index.htm

— R E L FE W]



AN T B UM PR SR AR ALY ) B OB B 2 7] (B AR ) — 2 - BARAR e » AL R X LERBME N 6O > FiEX
o R <5 TR IR 5 BE TS B SE B 0 BAH B SRS A ORI R o R BNAE T > @R KR T (T s ) n s AN A W
Al > ARG IR RN A o

MBRE

BEZEEF+ A=+ HIEFE s AEBZ IR 54,9255 H BlETT > B FENFMN2,810.6 A B TR 75.2% -
AN F) 2 BHRIEAG T R - NAFR1,028.8 H A TG F1,901.3 H ST - 185 84.8% A A7 765 > W F
FNFEA 412070

BRE

AAFEREG (EFHY ) CERRBRE EELE+ - H =1+ HIHEE 2 RSB0l (—FFN4E 408l TR
TEENAENANE (BRI Z IS T A MR Z AN TR (TR ) o R s LA 24 RS A5 B AR 7 5 #
(T FFTNAE  50MAl) o BSRE B > AN FURME R FREU [ B > SCER 5 60.4 1 BTG « 8L - AR E R LEZE
TR e — B ANAE ET1H88.3% - MRl 2 728 W) I AUREAL 65 F1] b TH84.8% o 72 il 165 1 10 i TRl 488 4 B ) 22 6 0 4 ek [ G e 173
DAEEESY o

EERERDBFER

AT FT/AEANH ZH (R B BB AEAANH R (B G R MR ) B AR 5 IR a5 B - 1
S I A 24 T IR 2 WGIETUNER T 3R  Ja A S A S s - A B SC PR AR B BESR — %\ 45 - H
(R J0)—) T 2 D =43 6 50 A 24 7 2 B 5 ST M 5 W o R 2 B AT PR 1 (2 5 S T 1 S5 K 1 83 B 5 A
O 78171217165 B GHH P BT AR o FRIEHUR A 2 7B AT 2 IRROBAR K (1O AR K B ) gt )
IR B TR AT - H (R s/ A7 AR5 A 28 TR -

ES YIRS

BB e AT B 2 T ST IR ) LUBLWIAS S P F AR iR 2 R o

B

AR IR R AMA - B RIB MR B T EE - RIS SER o AN GEIAERA LB B — LS5
Bl o AR K B T3 G E A R

A NGB T~ A BERI R DL R A5 A R R A SR T — AR DA Y ST A -

_ ==
I ——
£
IEEE

il > “RE/UEN A +TH

BEKERBARA2A 2 X L HEE W

29



30

& 755 o] Jg

&I

AN E T — MR E A R > R BOR T SRS AR R S Y U b A R A M A TR A A L o NN
FEIEMH HHT573.82%/BME 2 WA Uz (s ) A IR A (TG e 1) 15 105 s 2 b e 150 8 SO 3 SR 2B » DA BB i iy ik
FBRA T (st |) #5142 B A Al R HEIEE A BRA R (T R |) FA e b2 AR ICAE ([ B ) 2 e 308 R 3 R 2E -
AN IR 2 R A b T 58,64 % IR 2 it i KB 5L B PR A 58.1 8% B MR HE 2 Si o Wt & P A BR A =1 ([ SR &
WIS |) 8885 S RIR TS 2675 o BRI 51.1 5% 25 (14 BT J 2 ) o (R0 S A A RS (0 2675

g JE) L]

AL B U 8 4 £54,925.5 1 BHE T » B FFNFE FTH75.2% o Yigs BT B

o HTUREL KRR NI A AT TR B R I A M AS R B T - RIS AW

o HEAEM(ASZEANET ARBBAEEMMIEAT) 2 BFEE K

o AREMMBEYEEEFERMEEIWA -

AR AR JEAR N A B AORE AL R R R R N A9 1,028.8 1 B s TG 1184.8% £ 411,901.3 1 BT o A A L7760
(ZEEZINAE L 4.12800) -

it A BT
o BBIEERCCIEIGM 5
o HFWWRAILRY - ALK BCEY) M TR AU

o JBEOYECAE T B ARANE AR A ) T A A0 R T A R AR A RIREAG 3359 M U (BTN 1 227 7 H B
WI0) 3

o ARATEIMEAGARAE HAE AL B R R L B RE R TR F60.7 1 EETT > i R N MER R £539.7 T 5 K

AAEJE R G AT I F AR - i P EROK RE AU A I - g (BB (T - BB |) AR 3 o

2 EER
A B A S B S 53 SE AR 2 A3 T DRI L S HAB DR - A A A BB R M R 2R 100 »
BEEWBREESRE
@  HiEitisland New Finance Limited ([INFLJ) 2 # s
B FALFERHAZT—H > Onspeed Investments Limited it 56378 H 7 55 Y& BB 1 RE £ R A7 2 T3 I 2 S Mg

O3] SE A B INFLAS R B B3 AT A B el — TR > AU A0 /5248.9 F BT » i b ol il 2 SE R B 30T > INFLE 25 B
R O BRA B B B T A4 74.999% o

BEKEBEARAXF e e T o



SE 55 [al gl (45)

B ERE (&)

EEWNERHESEE)

(b) FEEHEAH
TEBLENAEH AR 2 W] A G R 2w A BR A R ([ ) BT e 5k e i S v [H] B e 4 =) (SRR =7 )
SIS A EE R ARMEL166.9 T B T T BEA & 830G A FRA F (T &85 1) 535379,291,800 ALY
AR & S B RF B T I ARK022.43% » KGR - FFLFENA =+ —HEW - 5 Z ek B TIEIRAN T ~ B A &
FEER RSN H T — BRI 2B G > DL A A O EES  —FFLE-E A S A 2 o

(c) PIRGETE R LI SEEEG I 77 2Caf T T M B prie 2 2 f e
A i i A EHHE A " it —FELFE T —H T 2 H S E# 166,000,000 ([ B BLE 1) Brs3E By o i FE
CEF—A+T=H0 > ERUEEE T FRIE166,000,000B08 1855 A3 o Be & K LU #E 400 7 25 i 2 i 5 K e
FA F1,906.0 H BTG o PRI E 2 AT M USEE R T RIS 2 AR o A M T R R 2 2 IR 0 Bl £ 64.34% M
57.98% e

Wi bt th B~ A AR B RIS > A O ARSI B JBE A ] ~ T A0 W R R A SR AR F R e B

HEER  RBESRRALEE

RN T M L ] 2 AR R AT TR B S o AR A B SO B o) T SR 1) 6L 2 549.3 1 S T © AR Rl R H M A Wl 2
HRCHC518.6 T &5 s 70 1Y I [ H

REEELES A= —H » AR FIRFBEIERER 559,184.6 [0 M T » B8 FENAEMIN,899.2 1 i ik T 4126.1% ° A
LB e RATHAHER TR > RO ERLET CH ST 284 - BES MERTA 40 52,932.0 T ( W EEN
A 11,7653 EHIT) o ANEE H] 2 SRAT S A 1K SR R K SRR A 33, 786.2 A B G (E RSN ¢ 2,709.4 H Eitsot) » HA
JA RIIRE B — 4 A B8 2 S0 N % E51,006.6 1 ESHE TG (TN 11,6452 1 S ikoT) > HARRHIERY LA E2,779.6 1 8T
(BTN 1,064.21 EHETT) o AEMPE G S W R CREVERE MBI &) 537405 ( FENE 1 2.361%) « A4E
] 2 AR A LR (BRA T B b 5 0V A A [ A R B A R I RUMEAG HE RS ) 559.3% (B INAF 1 13.0%) ©

RN ARAEIRIAI60.4 E B n 2 MAERER 2,780,000 HAS B 0y > RIS T BEE] ~ A S R S0y | — 8 g At o
AR PR [ 2 R REEE, o AR S RAT R R B R RGHE o AREEZ S ST EET RHIR K o

SN SR B LB

F A A 4 (5] 4 1 B J B A S 10 AN B A IR 23R % i 5 22 I B A AS & 74 415 [ 7 8 = KSRy

\\\\\\\\\

BR B R O AR A I B R I R SR 530

BEKERBARA2A 2 X L HEE W

31



32

SE 05 [al gl (45)

Bt 5 A ()

ERFREREH

(a)

AT EERFELATH - AR AR B R AR E R ERAEN ] H 2 # R (R ESRERERD) - BB &
LB A T RTIR AL RIE SR BR A W] (BT ARG 25 ) A2 th Pk A RN =) ([t 78 2 1) BIGB Corporation Berhad T o7
Al 2 RE A L G 2R VY S T R — Wt R % LT e e [ R AT U 5 i — W A 20018 B B IR B AT B 2 A A
E(HBERZED PHA12.5%MEa - S IERE I3 P L2 1) 5t 588 i SO th P R AQSR TS JERE 5 190 58 22 W Great
Union Properties Sdn. Bhd ([ GUP J) #4325 IE ] A B O 22 AL, (T4 52 5 ) DA R e S wHUR T K b i 2 A s
B (TRAA A |) o FBRFERE R LA 5 A 1) 57 th A8 i SO 8 3 RIS S AT B ATRAE: i 4 2 3K TH o B IEGE 2
IR BRI 16 1 SR A A SR AE R A5 B R AE S B T SR B R AR M B T G 25 1) GUPHIL & /8 A S T A S 2 3K
A o Jrish Ak A %7 3 AE 1) L5 % K Stapleton Developments Limited ([ Stapleton J) 553K i Bl » #EfR i Stapleton LAfE #ETE
BB E L 2 GUPLE BT ey 2 158 W i LR SRS B RE 2 T LR GUPREIE I IR B P ad 8% A8 6
FERE R IR SR B M BRI E T .

AR A E A RN E N BRA R R 2 SIRGER - CRSIAR S B IR M 58 53 T SUR B (b) B -

PR RECEANHNS AL 2@ (T ) > MER /Al RER AT R 81T 5 F80E ([T 5 817 B a8 1) 3EQPL
International Limited Z @ F3 it —FF =41 H oS A rEfT 2 B85m4 2 FE0) TR F > a6 IR A ER
BT o %N A 6 ik 2 [ 2 Y O o 2w o B 8 IR A PR ) I B AT BRZA ) (R 0T 8 B SR s AR A PR
Al DRI SR 2 R B o TR EAT B BURE 2 Y R BT AA A I O BRI —F AN
AL B BRI o i C ot 2 VR B - SOHTIE R85 B IRE I AN 788 ‘B0 % 0 0 5 B VA B AR 7 A AT Ao L 8
G o

BEEER

A BB AR RE RO AR A S R AR RS 570 -

BEKEBEARAXF e e T o



SE%5 ol Jge (4) 33

E AR
LB

HEAL e il

KR [ 1Y < IR ES 0 8B G B R LA RBIE Y o Ui £54,666.8F &
WIC > M BTN £1,984.4 T Wi 00 o HBEHEAG A B T FEENEN
451.6 H Bt R£320.2%%1,897.6 A H s IC ©

A I RS AT AR BT IR SR N A 2 AR o RZ IR R AR A 2 L TH S
B9~ MLE - EWABRB R Z R ETIEE o PR s R o 8 A
W gAY - B LA BEE N 50%

AN I RS IR R R AE 2 U A B R IR I R R N TH93% - M
(72,3258 HET o AT B A T35 R A G NE R RO A AR R 2 i H -
Tt BRSBTS REAE R LT ) - B (R R R E A TR B
PS> TSR A A A REBUE B s A o

A ERLA - RpkdR EIF R T HURERR S o B P A AR
UE > BTSRRI B B DL R SR i < S BRI R o B AR MO =%
TR BB R AR WO RIWRERS 5 T s RN E T
45 F R A

i AT EELAE S R A B EIE S KGR 2 I A KRR R o I
o G PR IR AR BB ETHEIS0% - S IRIER T 100% o T 1%

PORHE IR ERAT PTBUS R > et T EONAE L THE20% o

EEEHERN TR LERAEFIRINE > R RN EE R “FTAFIR L6500 BRI N E —FELF
JEZ 870 B FIT > SYMRIES4% o & T HXLAE - Bl B S FASEBA 3L 4 — SHK Asian Opportunities Fund » HR 5 UG
WAL IR IR AE T35 SR 100 F B £ 7T o

AR 2 B SE AR BUIR T o R AP A AT R B PR T T U BRSO A HE T 5 2 5 B AT IR W) (TR 2 T 1) 2 A
o ARA > %R P AVET R 2 B2 ] b 20 RIS T L 6 BUA Py OB BC0Y o LA R THE U PR R L8 AR © %R PR
YEZAT I 25 TR 23 v AT BRI 00T $00 0 Rt 5 oy W) BB ST SR S ) > 88 T A A o 41 5 A Al ol WA 5 L

BEAT 25 % M AE A A v L 2 5 O W) PP BB K B BR A R (BT Bk I B A PR RIFE R A - CRS e /H 2 B
MR > M0 T T B o AT 2 BRI NS - R\ T TR BRSO B A R N [ SR AT ] o B
PEHEAR AN 3R B e A B B B I BRR > DABRSRTRE SRR 2 ] > R B S -

B AL AR B I Dubai Investment GroupZ —[HI4E[#] /A FlDubai Ventures LLC PASE# 128 77 B 45 166,000,000 B 13 »
EEH1,906.0F B TC © %385 AR E T F AR 2 BRER G & A K R EEW & -

BEKERBARA2A 2 X L HEE W



34

SE 05 [al gl (45)

RiEEE(E)
SRR (8

N

A TERTLAE S SPGB S SRR B R - B2 R
ARG R SR T E) - MR A B R TN SR LT 2
o SR > MR A AT EFHER - ARSI BRIR H R B T4 i E
FERREIN > R0 AR “ER-LER AR R TNER S I o

SER LR TN MR SR OMAMT (—BEAE ¢ 36
FIAMT)  ELR % A SERIENE Ea1 WAMT o TG4 RS I B
WAL LA S R T S T -

“ %%
4
B W
B A BB 1 RS AT B — 6 o A R LA
VEYIBARES —AMT » 4 RIRHAUEI S I = M7 o AUARR5) 58
52 85 40 TR 75 R 55 0 MLV 1 VIO 4 ) S0 bl
FUBHEAR o 0 =% \EE » TR £ OB B R S T
G FLA A S8 0081 6 o 0 05 2 SRR - B+
O 5 S S 1 A o B A4 - 7 M
EGEEESITR

LIS

A s R B BREAG RS R 552,253, 7 A BT - B FEENEMNT,047.8
HEB IO REI15.1% -

F S 7 o R 0 R T M i S B AU SE TG I R ELAERSFRY) o
R EEA BRI - BT 2 T 8 LT o BURASE - B BTG
B AN K I B v B A A v L SR L BT R 2 T ) R R AT T A
WA o A& [ AL TR R A P 25 B 3% 5 AR B 5 T R AR O o

Wi 4 b S TRTHE A 50% HE 42 MR I 5 BB IS K - A0 W I K Sofitel
Philippine Plaza Hotel% £ HH¥) 3/ Allied Kajima Limited A — %% L 4
BRI A N BK17.8% o 3% P ER R R ECEY RN I I BB NF R T
E g

A EELAE S WA E
HEAC B VR S B % AR R

WIEFEE o 55— RER
S 15 iy A ¥ R B TR S 5 549 3 [ T (LI ERFALE) - [ E
2 e A b R RE A A A A LR N A B A ) M I
B R A3 P A5 T LA B 0 A A0 T R R B RE I b L AR AT R A ) R
R AT H B 5 B RN o 26 T~ WA i i S E R LA\ A SE PR AN
IR IR THT (B2 .00 5 7T 1 JB 4y 4 1 IR IR TET (H 0. 20 s T I R 1 » MLER i
TE U Iy 9 S 1 i > DRI 6 T 5 St 28 2 (3 W 51 B 5 430 3 B 3 B o
HHE -

AL AU IS — K&

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEBEARAXF e e T o



SE 55 [al gl (45)

EREREE)
W (&)
H ] A Al

TR AR b T HE A ) R AR AR [ B S 03 R A 2 R A
T M 25703 T B s (U F RN L 51,50 Eison) A4 LT
12,7485 o fFNBR = F 7S A i - g (A BUE #5297 .4
W I B CREH DR R 4R ) > K2 IO i A3
TN10% o i AN 32 B2 by B R A0 B e (AL LT A7k
RARARITA RS - F RS EE) FriF i i
o

B ERCFEREYEN LR > REC HE 2 A
AT TR ([ AT TR A5 ) 0 5102,400°F- 5K » B FNEL S
79,100 J5 K o AAAEE R > Bk TAEE /30 E 48w
R4 £587,900°F 77 K (R Z N4+ 83,800°F 77 K) » Xk
EEF5% o BB RFLHFEFIR > 0 LR ARMTE A 5
363,000°F 1 K (FFENAE 282,300 K) » A L F+
29% > LIE L R AR B ()~ MESR = s uE (— W)~ Bl

S vilH (HCRE)

REZER (—) ~ WYIRZ W RACE (Z9) ~ RYIBE R BESHIR (—1) ~ RERZE W (EW) - Ba@REAER () -
0 L R ZZ BRIk (—30) B 7 B BT RE R ] () o 3% S5 W S MY (B (E A A AP0 - T K22 YR W] A BT A L B M g )

RYIITE i SO 73 (— 1)

MRPEHRE B AU A Z SR » R T L 7 i
EEAMESRAZ ZEEMHAE - —FELEM
BUCAIEIN23% > T BT AFHA e R 2B
W) 2ERH M5 A (CEL G T A A AR S U R B 2 g
[ A J T E) - TR SR AR SO L 4 i A 4 A
Ft o RATSELEHE ] [ Kb miRARRE - fe
SCYIEAIAT R A2 rpo > A I B 5T 7Y s 4 AR T T
F&25,306°F 75 K Z 7KGH BE ¥ 2 50% 4 -

R[] O 8w R e [R)  ohl A ZE B IR A
#97,154,000 - J7 K A8 TH] 10 BE 1)+ bRt (R %
JRE Ak A B T T A 4D 455,167,000 K > B E
B LAY 4 276,000°F 7 K B F 88 SR 2E 40
4,891,000 -5 K) °

- O



36

SE 05 [al gl (45)

XBoEGE)
RE
£ (i

Wtk B TFE047. 78 EH I > B FE N 2893.7 H Es T IN6% o SR - AR FETNFE 2651 H BT Pk Ee3.2H
HH T o AR RER f R LR SR CRERIR R4 K B TR0 T RfliE £ %5 -

LR R A O BB S A L

AR HUE P O R DAL 5 R AR R RS o {3 SRS BRI G S B 2 AR S B E N5 % » Ak o sl
JEIREAT— R IR R TT 5 > BRI T A Bk R R ae & > DAk e S AR R A0 -

VR R B FA N BB (MR > o i O W Lt 2 B 08 10 SR R A ) o e (el ) L 8 S BIORT B8 T e A T Pl T
B BB LA G TR o

I [[3 fﬁ/f

TR LR N o W 1 7 6 5 T 5 B S B A 22.43% HEGT o AR IN > IS A BA T RO AT R o A U BRORERY =
24.85% o R ZEFFLHE S o iR S ERA A I E FIE] o AR F E S B 2P 1 %26.98% -

AR IR AL A1 45.2 77 BT (TN ¢ EIR155.7 1 B TT) o AN R B EORIEE I TR B R A - EEH B
MR AORES - KRBT EYRAS o diit B #R 2R A EREE > BUREEMIEN 2% — 0 £ 2
H 87 TR AR A A N RS E o

BETA MBI E AR B S A T Y TR e > DU T BRI AR A [l o

FEFFRHER

AAE M TR % P AL 2 8N MBI AR 38 A 2 30% L o [l » AR 2 TR ME R B A 2 AR > M TR AR 4R 1
YRR Z 30%0 T -

==
HTEREETTAZ T —H > AEFZE BBARUR3,444%8 (TEEINAE  3,1574) o SR B UK (GLIE SRl ) S50

911.07 EHEIT (“HERE - 50751 HHETC) o B B LT 2R di ol e 2 24F RS AR o AR gl 5 te
A o BRECATHR BN > IR B A HADARA] - (IE R B AR S ARG - B R E fEALR 8 -

BEEBEBARADF — R E L FE W]



SE 55 [al gl (45)

ABRER
SREHETS
AR

ASRE T C R B R BOR AR > M A B - A B A AR B ~ TR S A B ] B P B B L 5 ([ B
EHZE B ) EE > A E G o A B EUR BT RO AR E2E TS V) SRR B BIMA S A S o

I

AR I 2 4 B A B (AR T IR~ 5 SJmURG ~ A ) 1 < U R SRR ) A A S R R M R 5 7 T A s o
TR AR R AR T~ A2 BN R e s M S S A AR 2 AR o AR TR BRI 2 R

AR E O ROL TR AR B AR T EE W TRREREE 1A B IOIRES 4 L AR AR IR A MRS B AR A 1Y
ST DA R A% B T SN Y BOR M B e AR o A0 I SEHE AR M B 8 R LR I 1) 7 e A R - L
AR ~ 504 - UK R B P TS I RE ~ TR I S i VB TE BB o SEMSET M 32 A8 ik B B AST SR - VA A%
T T B PP SAT A Y A S B P i B o e AR R R R BG4 ) 0 1) 159 2 BB A B [ 2 R B JRUBR: » Al ORAS 4 1 I
B ME R TE Al 2K o

I S

H B AT T A v B B TR AR — R - AR S o [ B IR B 0 TR R TR R
BB B B ANTE B ER FAT R 2 B LR A S E SE R o i b A AR A 1) A B F R R AR B S MR
M) 2 ZCRE BB L B - SO FAM T B B T T 2 R o

XBRE

AN TR BB o R > AN R IRBH T 2% AEE MO R RO BRET o A BRI 1E AT 1 55 B Uk A7 44 18 R 3 ) »
VAR R P it AR A b P25 PR R T 5 801 8 A R AR AR ) JUr s A ) DB o 7 e R 7 TRT - UG D R 0 1 HE L R BRI S A
WP RS R A AT

L N 7 % S S A B I R AR ARG B 2 R A DR A Y o AR EITEREIR )T - RN ATy A PR A A i 2 A
CLRTHY SR S A

IS it

I RO A B T A LA AR MRS O R R AR SR I — B AR IR SCHF o

TTECHFE
FHE
k> ZFER/ENH A

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKERBARA2A 2 X L HEE W



38

EHRREARITERERE 5L

INETE

KERESEE - BUFATAR B ERLFE - ARIEEALF TR - R ULRE+ A ERAE R AR R 2B FATH S
M — T AL H BUE AR T Z AT E S o PR SEFRIN B R R S WY B e S AT 0T s T e 2 TR
¥ > HAR TR ACERATEEAE o DEBLA JEBUZE IR o 008 428 K w26 7y T HL A v g > R 2 RTIRN ~ e B HoAtu [ 2 B v
AT WIRER T AT L HEHE TR « BN R G HE R A2 FPTERITH - DREAHZFITEF -

E09.

PR - BAEZTIUR > B JUVE— AR AL A AT AR o U 3NN BRI EE R » RSB -
100 A 2 BRI AT S A 1 AR AL T (e ) T BRA P AR © B — UL AF E AR BA LN R Z FPUTHES - Wit —JUL=4F
T ARBARNFZATESR o PO REZFPATEF TR > UREEZPITESR - 256420 B Tanami Gold NLZ L
FTH# > %0 R NI S BT T o A AR e 2 MO -

Bt

BEMiE > BAEN LR R REEFRFLH BRI RALAZHTES > Wk FFLFELABEELALRZ A A
B o A RFRPA AL SR I Macquarie University 2 B B BS A SR o 4585 A 5 6 22 [0 W) JBAT: 2 JEA T AV
AEIR BT ARIAR A TR o IR K% K S 2 ATHEF -

AL

BAAMESEE > BUAEAN T3 i S ERBANFE - AMRE /AL T ZPATES o R T USRS S S0 8 L AOR B [ &
RVG %2 R B T A B L BT o RS A TR TI E  U R A BE SR e k2 2 I 22 W Sun Hung Kai International
Bank Brunei Limited 2 2 5t o 28 5etE WHE MG L 2 TS ANEE o A AHNIEETT » ZR5 4 09 s AL R A PR W) 2 22 R g 8 )
e B PRAT PR ) 22 B T 5 A W T S S A o R MG AT » 08 R Ao DR [ T S ST 7 78 B B 2 o A » 1 A K
eI T MACTESRAT HHE B AT BN B - (25047 3 M G B A BT W B W 8 2SR o BN SN 5 s 2 = o

FRZ
FCEL L BEETER > RO FERELBEERARFZIEPATES - SIFE RN SRR R L8 IWE
BOEMMTE - AU K R R S S LRI KER o N ORSE A 2 Ik o

HERM

WARR A (G.BM., CBE » X FALE) > BUFE A+ > B — W= F = A RIEEARNFRZ B T ES » ARBHZA
+ o AR B AL LA B AR - B ARG CEARAF L FR R E AL WA ARRERGHWH LA GiE
T2 AU AL ZE B e AT ERE o B8 BAlco Holdings Limited ~ B T 52 I A RS 7] ~ SRAIFEBCA RA R ~ BN
FEIA B 7 B L el e B A BR A B 2 ML I AT o -

A

SIS » BURI+ 50 N JUUUEE+ T H B RAE AN Al 2B AT H R o B — U/ A B S 98 0 2 ZE i B2
BARAR > MIRAGSCREL - FUARAESEAR D S AT ~ 55 A BRI SE A0 B K 7 o 5 A T B BT (A o (B0 52 1R FA AL S AT TG
TSR > Ty B AR I AR AT 2 SN o AT IR A T SIS A 7 2 R o BCBUR AR R ESE > IR SR
BN IFPATES -

BEKEBEARAXF e e T o



AT B B (A)

HHE

WAL BUR-L U > R BRI R AR N E 2 ML IEHATE S o §5)DM Associates Limited Z A A3
LR > G A A U ST R B B PR TR 20 B I ) 2 B ROR o R ZE R University of Western Australiaf¢Harvard Business
School > HEA EE A 148 HATAT B 2 LAERRER » LRI — etk - s IR AR IR 2 G R8I QR 4)
B~ AERESOR]  BARTTY - BEIE R W FERT R ME 0 DL SRR S BRI T AR B RSO o D5 A G b B ST AT
#Ho

ALAN STEPHEN JONES

Alan Stephen Jones5E/E » BUFEA T - 1 “F T ANFE— AR BA NG WL I RATE R o B RFRFEratim - RATEL -
FTEL - Gt - MESER - (ORI - Gl B 5 W U T ELA W e A o N 2 B SR WO T R B _E T DI T 2 A 1
TS G ) o BN TS ML ~ BT R T ORI IR R S AT

RIRE 5,

RIS > BUFA LB AR FIME A R 55 S B 2 A o B & MR L R BA TR ) HOAR R S — 1%
RERR B LB - AR R% KBRS I LR AR o 15 R A dE 0 % FA BB 852 > SI DRI IR AR B 5 A BR 2 ) (TR AN
PRSI B A R 7)) WA 52 788 - SRR EA A G ARA R A — ULV RSL B S Z E - %A 7 2 B R
R 2 M — SE AN -

2N il

M - BUET DR - B WA A 6 R A @ SR L R JULAAE— NS A T - LA
AT 2 IS A0 © BCRIETS B ST M AR - i O (00 B2 DAL SO i
2R 2 SEMIRABS A LA A O Z TS OB B 2 AT

PR 5K

MRERSASEA > BUEIY 3 > IAVA R Z & B G RTAT o B0 — JUILIUAF SR s v SOR B T A LR 220 > B/
Frif A Estii A G ERE A RFEEFITIAGER - MOSER UL A MBE AL MAT - R FR g T R4 o

BEKERBARA2A 2 X L HEE W

39



40

1SR VR

AR A BRI E I 2 R N AR R R 2 BTG o LRI RIEDIE - RIS RSV R R - R MEER A
TRBAL R Z )RR TR 2 -

EERERTA

RO T AR — A — HR AR A WS 20 5 I A BN 1l 2 TR AU (BT RR ) 1) Rk 0 iy sy 2 A S48 3 AR ST
(MEZEEWRSFA) » ERGUEMALATZAEERTER > WORNSHRBUEZTRIT - SR AR A o BT SOz 4
TEMYIRR 2 mEEFT 50 EZE —ETLE T T = WAL > AT O A 2R Il 2 R B <y 8 ) 2 <y I
WS o R R DR BT 2 W0 > AR R T B H R T o

Exg

ERGHASt A ER ((EFR DA > K =2 B RATE S W4 R IR T S R0 7 8 5 I AT S o ([ I oA
H1) o AR REEARG DL e e ® A

BTES: 7R (1T B
Btth
AR

FHTES : IKEETE ()
ZCE

BYFHTES: HARIK
Fg e
A

Alan Stephen Jones

ER IR RN 38 B39 H [ E R AT E B — 5 | — N o BRAR FATBUB R O A AR N ml R AT
UL L2 fLAh > SR A 2 TR A A R SO A E B

N AT CRE AL IR AT ) AR SR MR B0 2 SSRGS - SRS Bl R g R Z A gk - A
HE 2 SRS ~ BB AR e 2 SRR AL S B Sl R R R4

TR A BE P R AR L - AR 2 DU 2 S JE AT S A S AR DI = r 2 — o MREE TR RIAE 3 1002 4

T B A IERATE A B R 2 AR B R BN B A B, - R O M S AT E A
B g8 S e 2 AR PR RR > SRR B A B S IR AT S S LA BRI EE 3 13 R 2 4R T T S

BEKEBEARAXF e e T o



EHGE W Pk o Rl A S M 2 BB RN DA SR Y AR B SR R B AR SR T 2 AR R P UIZEA o RN - CEMT
TRER GG FEEZHFELNT

HEBEHKHE
EESSRLH

HITESE:
2N (7 %) 5/5
Bt 5/5
A1 5/5
EHTESE !
KR (E ) 5/5
ZE 3/5
BYFBTES:
IR 5/5
[EEi X 5/5
BB 5/5
Alan Stephen Jones 3/5

KO PR E B0E B LR AR PR SRS  AR R - AR PSR MR REREN R L@ BRI K
25 > VAR HADEE R BOR BU B 0 - F @O H W ZIR PATBUE BN R - 3 i A7 22 B CHERAT R 3 T i e
B) feR, BB o WA LA R LS 2 BRAE ORI LG LA B A > BE R SRR RN A EEE G - ERGE
AR LA RE A AR -

AR E M 2 R G UE S A T R T N BT - AMEF e e Rea TERER S PR M > DIERAE
AR B P S IS AR o R T B R A e AR o DL R R OR O ST BT TSR L o A B
EHG S RS T R G a k(S O o B AR b E R g i 2D =X BR TaMES - Ghifsg
kAL Bk < PIR AR AT — K B G R AT - Se R R PR L o T S sk i A R AR AT - I BT
TR A AR > AT AT LR ] A B o

REE RGBT > M EERRNEREERGN T B FIHTPEER RN RERZ Az > AARFEHEGRIER
Az E g ek DRI o AN 2 AL R A R (TES AR R ) ARBE » BROE PPt 2 BISME DLAL » S S R 4 S
FOEATHR BN LA A i 2 ARG A s e P 2 el DR » BN SR R % S e L N

A A D S G SO ARG EORL  JnT o AR R A S MRS o gy KA S S ] R ) B ST AR AR A N ) 2
FARATIECE B o B IR AR AR b i S S B A ) B U 2 Bk B 2 EORL > DATREAR A RN R A W
Bl MeAh - HWREFCR FFIAFNAIE - RS ST IR s - nIERE 2 UL SR B SR - ARG BEE
T A TR -

IFRERITHARZAG
AN T T BATEA R OBy - LOIMIR S B 2Bt R Tt - 3 ZFTEFE A WK AR A A LT E
JE Al 1 PR T S o REOR ()T AT B R B IR TS K gy LRI B etk ARt 5 (T SR RE 2 S g a

ol R 2 AR 5 B (i) BT A S S RN B TR SR IR R o T % A RORRA R ST R AT S o AT IBUARERR — Ik ph A 2 WA T S 2 AR
SV > HATIAGEE L N H2ERE I o AR 2 B OIS R 2 B LS R () - SR B AR ] AGE A o

BEKERBARA2A 2 X L HEE W

41



42

3

i

ESCEAERER

REEETAFANA > EEESOLA RN —EUFEI R R (AR ) BMEIA L F S8 A\ 2 plise I i
R HERI o AT 22 BB E DL SR A4 P T A 2 R A YR ) (RO I ~ IR B S BRI T 56 ) 1 23 A LA €00 % o) o5 o o 4 i
W N THAERAT -

BTN 2 B I EAL R A ARG — B ARREDR) o a2 ABCEDRL IR RO ~ b i BRI DL K2 s 27 12 0 £
WPl <y 2 R R AR 2 2l IEAX R AR 2 SRR DL M R 2 155 o BUOh B ARERIME AR i 2 AR 2 w9
VE R ERs 2 Bt > AN FIROHT A 2 BB HCs T 3 8 BRAN 2 SR TR SCIF o T S0 Rt S0 B T RR ) e AR T 2
ERUE Z BREERE > DIRROR A ST MAERF R P 2 S8 EAH ML -

PR AN T Z IFRATE S (RLIE AL AT ) L BT O RORE AR » MEE 30 2 B R AR 70 52 B AR A0 Rl 2 A B Mo SC sl AT H
M L BIRTALRR o JFBAT T (BRI AL IR AT ) AR % 4 — 1 — R A 4F o

MREEEFRRMA > AR FEERAE g b =002 — SRR 2 S (BN BGEIF = 2 A58 AIBRIE A DI =53
Z—Z W) SR EIRAT o BUAL > AT SEUR B R 22 BT R AE 2 A R R RO & Ay Ak IR R e
BB AT AR A e RO A R 1k > AERZ RS DU RZAEEE E ] A B E R R AT - B E R AR DN SRR R
K

EEXZEE

EHGOMIZMEES  WIFHMEZEE  FREZEGMAGZA S > KL GYLE RS LRGSR - Z8 a2
A Gkl Bk SRR Rt RIS A AR LRI T 2 M e B B > WA 2R B 2 1 S RO PR M R (i
M) o ERGE R R O L3 E g | i) # a0 N IR R B gk T R A -

FHEES

i Z B G CRCL@104F o R B B ATh LA B AL > SRS IR AT E S R (Z R ) - WAL -
KBS i Alan Stephen Jones#etE » AR I AT HE SR EE 4 o R B e R BT IR AR AT HORES - e iR AL
R AE A 7 Z R S S SE R L o

Hi % B & 2 LR A O RS

() Mt S 2 N BOR B B0 ) 2 e R R o B () A B AU AT 2 S N 2 R S R R R AT R
#os

(i) BB MERGARHOE A TSRS R AR > Dkl il R B E 2
(i) g S s ) A4 AT LA ] 2 sl A b LB sl A AT B 2 S A
(iv) e sl s R 20 47 2oy 2 T A 25 S R S i e 2 B AR 2 5 %

(v)  FRECRMEMEE o 22 B o HOA B 2 7

BEKEBEARAXF e e T o



1 A VR A (A1) 43

SRS AR SEENA S A2 SPGB .3 > AR T C IR “E LRSI THINE B & L BHEREE - Ml <y G SCE R N2 A

G/RE E LA T A AT A R R AT B B 2 E I R 2 B T A P (B o SRR AL RIHTINZE B gt et

PATH S ORI RAATECE B) 2 F 8 AF AT (0 JF ) - S m e ek - Bl

() EHGEEAHNZE B G INBEAAG S AT ECE B 2 KRB WA B R AR R AT AT S A

(i) HHZE B g A Z WO B AT ES - BER A AR - RAARRT R > SEEAL AE 2 TR ERAE
HAf S BUAC N R 2 B AR o 1505 30 T 36 PR 0] R PN 1508 2 SR YE DS vl RE AR B Bk o Bl - i E BEr il N
fif T AT HE S R

(i) BUTHESFLHAREERRATEE S o RIEA R R 2 H 5 &

(iv) BT 3 S0 STl ) R AT BB B ST R0 I SRS 2 I > T 4 L 35 A I A TR S A AR R o

N ZE B 2 TR ] 2 A A 2 W A o R B

Bz B g a A AE D AR —RER o R F RO RITWIRE B E ek o DUEER KT ) 95 2 BUA P EOR R

(DFTAPATESR 2 SRR 5 i) IR AT S (LR AT ) BV 5 T Giv) AT B ~ BUAT 2 g T 4 A s
BB ST SR BUACAL SR B > i R B SR

R BERHE
ZE8HE EEEERZRE
SEXAEY Y 2/2
S 2/2
TPRIR 2/2
X 2/2
Alan Stephen Jones 2/2

BRETZR B G g akdh o i Z B e Rk LA AR BT AR R o R LA A B - B
ZEG AT TAEMAEMT

() AeT Bl R o R ) AR R 2 ATBUR R - AT S R A R R B TR E R AR A
=t HREERINE+ A = IR RBUEAL

(i) AET R R R R LE T T A = — BRI T B AT e R R I S AR T DL
B R PATER 2 RIR

(i) A B e o A IR BT H S SO S I AT E R AT R s B R R R — B A A
(iv) Al B g o B RS T 2 A0 B eI 28 T o PO R e ek 2wl (B e b 5
(v) W Rl e AR T R T AT B AT T Z L B R o

TR 2 N TR A A R A RO EIRS B A Z AEK  ERTIN Z B ) R o R AR T o
ZREIEHOA AR A A ERER T FE R 1 5T o AR BB 2 R RO [ 2SI I3 6 2 [ B | —f

BEKERBARA2A 2 X L HEE W



44

FHZEBGOHOL@E104 > HETh LA R AT E A > A B R BT ESR - BRI RRBINE - FREAE
P — 44 FLAG 5 T S M S SO R BB A PSR N B S R BT AT B - W ZE B 2 BUT A S Alan Stephen
JonesSe/E (ZBEEH) ~ AEEIA ~ SARUOEA - BESEE LA G - W B e R L uas IR U AT s
St A HE AL R 2 BORTEA T BRI

FHEB G2 LEAORIRRES

(i)  FHEM G B RN 2 BAL - EATRAT KRR o LA AN S R T K - SR BT AT
W] 2 A ST TR AR 2 A B 2 P R

(i) 7% R K B AN A SR it A A S MR S

(i) AET B S N O B S e S B

(iv) AR LR MBS R IR S E g e AT M

(v) PR b S0l A B A 5 e A T 2 A 2 AT A P O B ST > R SN O 4 o o AT AT
(vi) o B AN A P 0 B P 2 PR A 7 G 2 [T JE

(Vi) ARSI 2 BT R RS e KRR PR AT

(viii) B N AR AT # o ) R R B A B 2 AR IR MR NIRRT IR A A R > HAEA S MR
WHLE 5 K

(ix) 75 R A A w0 2 9 A 2 AT B A P 2 [ o

RESF RS ZSFARSCC3.3 » AR T E B & 2 RS R — R TR A ER BT Ak —F 2 LE AW
YRAERT) - MeltaZ <y MM SCIE # 1% 2 B 2 I 7 A i

(i) BT RIS SN R I (M IR A O 2 BOR
(i) WO BLRE CEAT T A 2 R B R A 5 e

(i) FRELR A B B AN A BT 2 AR AT 2 18 >t ZR A £ 1A B0 T 0 REME AT L 4 R AR > SIf FL7E BT 0 W) o B 2

(A
EHG TN R L B ORI SN B R (IR R BORHS < BORAE th sk (M JE A7) > Bl s -
() PESE RN R 2 B EOR R AR Sl AR A B
(i) PBUTHE S R PR AT % IBOR M w0 A i 2 B 5 B
(ifi)  BSr IR AT HE N EUAT H W 2 BOR R HUE TAE -
UEAh - AR R AN T 2 B B A A (IR RECR ) A BE 8 L JRAT S A RUA PR B EE R U T 2 BT o iR iR

W B EE RN 2R HEANE - FESZ el MR C TR URIT 2R - F & B g AREmELR - Hr]HfES)
TRIRTSRN SN A B 2 TR ) AR 2 W o [RIRK > 25 i Ze B AN RERRELR > (H n] AR A A3 i 10 S A2 40 DA -

BEKEBEARAXF e e T o



FHEE

b

2 R R B L TR A WL B R
FHZEBGHFAEDAMMNER ROFLTEFCBR T =RER GG MANRE 2 HEFLNT

HE S REREE
ZEEREB ZEEEREZIE
Alan Stephen Jones( Z/#) 3/3
U/ CHRFS 3/3
HAARIK 3/3
ST 3/3
AR 3/3

BRETZ B G gt FUE A S F LT LA RSB MBS R o R LA R E AR B L -
ZEGUREITZ TR

() HFARBHREFE OB CMMEIIEZEM R AERRE T TLEANA = H IR A 2 285855
([ EELAEPIAER ) RRE _FEELE+T A=+ — B IEE 2 AFR ST ([ D EELEELER ) 2R &
=

(i) HHIMNEZBISAREE _TTARFE T A=+ HILFEZ FEEY - 2T LEPYEM R _FT-LFEFEREY
KR 2 Wity Sr A B B A PR 2 [P

(iii) PN EREEGHMERE —FFARNET A= —HILEE - BEFFLEAAZTHIREA LEE TR LF
T = AR 2 BB B A B 2 A R R W) B R B A

(iv)  FEBIAHEF 2 A SRR W ST I — AR EE % (ST IR SCCL2) 2 ity T AT el oA o B S A
(v) [ 0 A PR S I A P e w0 ) o i S 2 8 P e 2 W o - R S R e o o BEL SR e

(vi) 7 BHAME R T4 Y 2 B0 B P s Al il > DA R Rt A R R A I R AR B R R DR B BT R 2
T

(vii) 2 B A A e v A SR A B e e DR o~ MR R R, o S R P AR R SRR TR 2 I T

(Vi) 7 [] e s v o PR A B EOR S DR 2 R B IR -
[ B4 UK (Whistle Blower Policy) B2 {8t —f8 R aBEIRARSF > (8 8 ] PR SLE AR A0 B B n] SRt > W& A BT AR F7
NS SRt S PR 5 AR I AR (IR A i~ ANEARGIEAT S o A RIHRN R H BORAR » W Z B G 2
ECR TR LE AT - DU EERF I @R ERRC3.7@) -

BTZEES

BITZEBG A JUL=F— RS - HATm A A BUTE SR SFFH S (R RGN RS shifet - PUTE B gl
TR ARG BB 2 A — A B R > MRARDE AT 22 B o T TR A B A S DR A 2 BRI - ALY
FIPRANER IR BORAR > BUTZ B & IR R Ot —F R L AR ERT -

BEKERBARA2A 2 X L HEE W



46

WTZAGNATERERT G DRI AE I 2 EE e IRl RS U - T Z R e ERATURE R
SEH ISR > A RHE

(i) IE ST A BAA SR 2 PR B - AR AT BUBOR 5 K
(i) E S R 2 A R L SR S A 1 ) R A 4 L 3 S 05 B A R A S
EEREEEEETESRZZTE

AN F C PR A_E TR IR Bk TRk 2 B AT A A TR SR 2 By WO RRYE ST JI) (T RRYEST L)) > fF A B ST S 2R 0 o 2
FT BRI o BEA A R A R - S CORRRRARAE — M T AR ST B P a2 e e

RS AR ZEETR S R 2 PR SCA 5.4 » AN RIS i “ B R TAFS T SRAEEESE AL > #E BN R M AR 2 8 TR A
(T8 55 AL 2 T RE RN 2B AT B A 2 ) RS 2 oA T 3 I (B UK DR ) AR 24 ) 2 R 7 R A Hh AR

BERZE

B ERE

FEFRHR 2B T > EE MR R AL B S MBI R 2 AT o IR RIS —FF LA+ A =+ — H IR 2 525 W Hs
AR AN F TR A GRGaT IR > ST A A G A 2 7 v SRS A Y ) (P B A s L S R )
ZHTE LA BB N R 2 R R U o SER AR A TSR L e BRI B BB o TR A R AR A B AR ORI
TR R VR A A TS R -

AN TSNS A ST o B BR T & AT 2 BESGAERUR 55 53 M54 H 2 [ B Sr A SO s | o

A EREEE

R A TR A A R P R AT URE SRR A A B > AR R IBOR B A SR I 2 R

TR B AR A0 15 A B (T A0 ) PRt S B R O sl PR G [l I B (BN S8 Al B R AR 2 B - o Bl AR 4
P SGHE R B I AR o FREREECIR AR B2 A AR B A (0 o BRT (RIBEASSE I 2 A - RSB AN R i AF
ZE Ot sk R R A BT A B R

AR ) 2 B 2 7)Y 52 ST N R R A B o AR BB A R AR 2 R RO £ ST T S A 2 B A T B 4 AR A
TEAF A 2 RGE

R EBEF

A T Z BRI TR RN T A AL o AR AR ) R SR B AR o P A ) o R
i A B LI 22 TR P S A R T T A T A 0 o WM S B R AR A P R B D S TR KOTSRS A SR S I 2 S R
SCC2HY Ry R #] ©

AT By S S OO Bt R R AR 2 SR B T B T R R R SRS R o A B AR SR B T 5
SORUI Ja\ B A RBOR SR e 2 e WCBRk i i WA SR IR 50 7 B [ S5 [m i 53 7 B [ B A B ) — B g

BEEBEBARADF — R E L FE W]



1A IR i (48)

FER&Z2(E)

PIEB X ()

PSRRI AR ] = H AR BEAT AL R AT o Sy RO AR R B R
FrgE B o AT IE AR IR A 4Rt L o S Ob et I A AR 2 R R 2 R B A
A B o SRR PR LU TR 4 2 0

SREBET 2B E

JRAEN > B ST ARSE B AN AL B 2 B e s T

EARE R R T
B E 6,916
IR
— BLIE AR 945
— Hofth = 2E AR 4,149
HE 12,010
BERRZER

o R BRSO R B A o A BASSR T DR IR A R 2 1 IE U AR 1 ROR O > BRI SRR - A
i B ABIK o w255 B SO IR el ) 2 2wl EORE RO B IR B AR 2wl Rl 8

AN AR ARG Ty S ER BRI B 2 B o R 2 NI 1 A RO A DA 1] B R 2 AT A ) o 7
M B L R B e T > e 5 ERS R % A Z B a2 5 — AR BB LR 50 o £ e it
TR ICAOE AF R b7 i < sl B AR A 2 PR AE © JRRO AR 6 2 208 bR B R RO AE R 8 BT D — - — R T 2
o K R A TR B R R A R~ PO (LR R DU Sy s T Rk R P ) T A B 0k o E R i BRUA
R G PRIRIE & PR EOR DU R 0y SOEAT R IR ZFRSF - R (R DA S0y R e R AD) B M it A TH R s S 3%
WEZAERER L B S 2 H-

RABRERKF
PRI KPS I 5 T RSP I ST 2 AR SR SF I - 9 b 8 B el S B A Bk 2 2 S Sy B o B AR AR

Rl ARG - B S S B R R R OGS BUT WO o AL R IREOM BOR R BT AT S S R AR B R BGE AN R 2B
B o

ES e

< T A
B
EISE

T AL/ A A+ H

BEKERBARA2A 2 X L HEE W

47



48

iE 55

A AR A IR I A A R R B T = H AR AR RO MRS S B R B
FTEXEK

ARNEN T — WA A N A RN R RS > HEEME AR - BE A7 LIRS SER - FFLE+ A =+—H2
F BTG 45 G A IR 2560 ~ 61 56274 ©

FENaN o i

ARSI SR T A ) 238 R X B A 35 55 B 2 B i MR B B R 2 50 B B SRR R A

ERERARHE T LE A= + H 1k 4R B2 YR8 AR B 60l P —FF /NEAN AN H (R #4514 A
JB SR A2 R 2 SRR o SR A A R SRR T (BB SN RS R S AL - SO 2 RS AR A ik
75l o A BAFES ﬁﬂﬁ“@’*ﬁa‘a’%iﬁﬂéﬂh‘&%zolﬁ

REME

AR AR S H1862,0009 TR BARCEWE o AREEIE T Z TR YIZE - BB KA R TE (E 25 143,000,000 70 2 Y126 IR
M{E 478,760,000/ 02 FFEYEC M AR EYE -

AEEBEYER —FEEELF+ T H =+ —HZ mAAEEA3,405,200,0000 50 > 1 —EFEEEFE+ A=+ —HFGZHEY
2 NE (I NiE4445,878,000i T E FEASE S IR IR A ©

bt ST A B B FE R A AT A SR B 2 REAE SR A S BB R MR A 217

M -~ BERERE

AN AEE S 183,886,000 TLUN B ~ BDS KBU o AR HIIN IR (£ 6,385,000#E C.2 45 THI3E ~ WUR Lok
bt I R ALY ~ B B R M AS AR B A SR B 2 R S AR S S IR MR E A 2208 -

YES

AEEHK _EZLFE T A ST — A2 ERYEERIRN 166168 H o

LS

AN T ZIRA A BE 2 BB E 5 IR S By AT SRR S 55 4205 o

R8I FE T &

AN A RE R B 2 ORI A T B R IR R 5 430

BEEBEBARADF — R E L FE W]



=R ()

BE
A R EARA H Ay 1L > R g2 AT

HITLSH
2 P
Eisaii]
2

A THH
ik

S

B L AT
FARK

SEiTi

KRG

Alan Stephen Jones
TRIE AR 105(AVI - S5 S ~ EORIROE A e VR TS A i (EURAT, » MR RS IO AT -
EECRBEN

BRI Jee B SR A K b RIS AT 2 S M B A A I T S AR S A W A — 4 IR R AR (U5 B B R A1) T w37 AR 1R 2 R E
WMets &4 o

FHITESZEH

A JE AT S (AR L IR AT ) S R I — AR RE AR - RIS E R A =S R B
AR AT R S T AR A0 B 2 A B R SC R A 28 32 19 T BB

ESHED

AZERFLFET A= B RS I K BRI 352 W BUE I A7 B2 S RC M T > o O O B i
AN PR LA HERR

1HER
BRTRAZ
EERA BERMER BHYUBESL EEME
2% B 104,049,413 42.60% 22,9271 [ e I ARESS (AR 25 A A S 1
HA) 12104,026,492 J1 i HoAbHE 25
(BfFsET)
ZE 104,026,492 42.59% FHAbRERS (FfFE1)
Wiak -

1. 2% FIRR S0 e 2R U Lo IR R A A28 71104,026,492 M0 2 2 (5 #ELee and Lee TrustZ fg#EA ©
2. bl AR P R AR
B ESCHT R B AL > i E LT H =S > AR Z S H R R E AT BN B ARG AR A 7 AT o R A [ (RS

w77 S B R B SEXVIER) ZATATICY ~ AR BR B B S o A ZERC SRR AR A 5 B ) B Wk (915 3 5 2 kst s i A7 1 2 B i - 51
ARABATAE ST R 53 A7 0B A8 W) A 38 i 2 AT AT HE AR SR AT o

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKERBARA2A 2 X L HEE W



50

R ()

ESERAGRRBP 2ES

N R AR B Rk o AR R AT o DU EEE RSz IR AT I T BRAD) A T 5 BELAS S S 0 T BRI RE AR 3 T
TR

KRR Ry G 2 > B2 RIS — I A B R SRR o R ZF R L —H — HERT B A
ZHEH

IERIE G AR L LN TSR — TR R 2 R A W R I S S B - R —E R B A=+
BWRAL B HE

ZE KR e I ZE WU+ By Lee and Lee TrustZ AWM Z G 5EA > Lee and Lee Trust¥iti & i & M= ~ #rgst ~ K%~
BN N BEARAFN(NE DS HZ FEROR » 3250 RSk 55 2 I8 S "I e F 51255 -

— T L — [T 2 R e A RS

— ORISR T B A R RS - RO SRR KA M S BUE R

= REEW— M R R A 2 E o RS R LA — R R AR K 2
—  EHER - FIME A RSO R Y SR ES 5 I

= BB T A R RS R Y SE B SRR - B SRACAC AR RO R AR B AR 2 S o 2 RO
Sk B L B R R LA A S I B AR B EBOR

2 RSB S Allied Kajima Limited Z B 3 » 5% )2 i HoAr T BHE 2 /] R g 18 S 260 B - 8 BRIROBS B I AR BH 2
ES7

PIFMIFEE R WS SN RIEIR — HIFHE A R e H A 5E2E05 5 R

FEMIEE BB E R N FIE R — I A RTE S A S A S - R R R LA ST IR
EREELER -

T W 5 M B R 2045 A T s B P B T i 2 08 S ) SE B R SE s - (EL AT 3 M 2 K 27 A ] — b I A ) S 3 JRR S5 > K
SRIRSAE - AROBRSEAE ~ OFSH S MRS B A 2 A LA S [ AN S 1 A

GBS TS I ) 2 S o A ST LA A T LB ST A A ) 3 2 O OB T A B 3
EEEANP 2GS

A A A4 R S AR T A RO I] » A 2 ) SSCHATE (G 22 70 0 0T 7 o S ] e A7 A 2 A (T L 4 4D
BERONES 2R

B A 2 ) i PO RE G 2 L T SRS 2 ) B 2 W BERE AT AR W) BCHCAT: ] a8 2 WA AR A7 BE T ML A 22 BT Ay 22 B > (i
RERE LLAERT AL R SCHABAT A 5 8 2 B0 SRR T A5 1 i o

BEKEBEARAXF e e T o



=R () 51

FERRER
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BRITREZ
REAB BERGHE BREI i
Cashplus Management Limited ([ Cashplus]) 28,181,800 11.53% -
Zealous Developments Limited ([ Zealous ]) 28,181,800 11.53% 1,2
Minty Hongkong Limited ([ Minty J) 75,844,692 31.05% -
Lee and Lee Trust 104,026,492 42.59% 3,4
H B R A A A R A ([ B A D) 14,246,494 5.78% 5
SHEFE M 14,246,494 5.78% 6,7
Penta Investment Advisers Limited ([ Penta]) 12,315,000 5.04% —
John Zwaanstra 12,315,000 5.04% 8
BiF&E

1. WZhEsETE CashplusiA A2 728,181,000t 3 v 2 ARl HE 4 <

2. Cashplus/ZealousZ 2 &Kt A 7 » B » Zealous#Ai VEHEA Cashplus ITH5 1 2 7 -

3. Minty & ZealousHiLee and Lee Trust(ZHEfE0) ZfEit N2 EHER -

4. 22 U SE AR S AR U A (56 Jy 3 7)) AR U 6 E 3 M Lee and Lee TrustZ fEsC A » BIML - BE5F BERLAEHEAT Minty ) Zealous I i i iy 2 HiE 4

5. #%HE 45 45 1 () Honest Opportunity Limited (I Honest Opportunity |) 56 26,791,170 Bt 3 2 #45 5 5%/2 7l FyClassic Fortune Limited ([ Classic Fortune])
2 A& A 7 > T Classic Fortune Sl 2 v B0 48 4% 22 2 W8 28 &1 5 K (i) Focus Clear Limited ([ Focus Clear |) #5472 7,455,324 B e i 2 Wi 26 5 548 7 By
Besford International Limited (Besford ) 2 2 ¥ W& 2\ ] - TMiBesford Al J b B 4HA% 2 4= BB 23 1 o R - oh A4S BEASLE BEFT Honest Opportunity ~ Classic
Fortune ~ Focus Clear 5 Besford W5 i 2 #4i o

6. ZMHELREE P BIAAR IR AN 114,246,494 B 03 h Z AT RERR

7. Vigor Online Offshore Limited 45 ' B4 4%37.32% M4 » #% /2 F 25 China Spirit Limited 2 2 & 22 7 » TiChina Spirit Limited il dy AE2 i & - & G HiEAT > A
U o RS Lo L M BAT v BRI 2 M -

8. John Zwaanstrasic A 3% i H it R Penta 22 S HE 45 WA AT 0 2 HERS -
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—A 70,000 20.00 19.60 1,391,200
—H 16,000 19.90 19.20 314,200
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AH 376,000 24.00 23.05 8,827,100
FLA 60,000 31.45 31.45 1,887,000
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Deloitte.
=)

TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Allied Group
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
as the “Group”) set out on pages 55 to 164, which comprise the
consolidated and Company balance sheets as at 31st December, 2007,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation
of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31st December, 2007 and of the Group'’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 15th April, 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

A o AR R
WEFBLE TSR L

2007 2006
—EEtF ZEREINF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
R FET T
(Restated and
note 3)
(HE 5 K fft5E3)
Revenue gy 9&10 4,925,496 2,810,634
Other income HABIA 732,567 222,759
Total income S A 5,658,063 3,033,393
Cost of sales and other direct costs S AR B HA B 2 A (713,620) (299,815)
Brokerage and commission expenses R A0 A B 3 (414,595) (231,446)
Selling and marketing expenses 8 R T e R B S (69,374) (77,680)
Administrative expenses FTEBA S (1,397,523) (762,345)
Net profit on deemed disposal of partial 27 B R 2 i S A
interests in subsidiaries P I REiE 1) 11 401,844 325,061
Changes in values of properties L EX AR 12 485,281 233,324
Net profit (loss) on deemed disposal of partial #5748 & H7 s/ 7 5B HE
interests in listed associates Z s M (B548) 1548 13 151,522 (80,932)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of A AR A il
available-for-sale financial assets TeR8 2 WA NG 1E (2,000) (58,203)
Bad and doubtful debts SRIHE 14 (269,406) (139,220)
Other operating expenses HoAth 5878 BA 52 (134,091) (104,284)
Finance costs Pl A 16 (341,273) (206,453)
Share of results of associates JREAG Bt ) BE 4K 301,195 8,982
Share of results of jointly controlled entities B4k H: [ii] #5 fil 4> 3 3645 131,106 159,987
Profit before taxation BB BT s A 17 3,787,129 1,800,369
Taxation FiIH 18 (310,381) (130,740)
Profit for the year AR A B Y ) 3,476,748 1,669,629
Attributable to: JEAG T
Equity holders of the Company AN TR 1,901,254 1,028,792
Minority interests B i 1,575,494 640,837
3,476,748 1,669,629
Earnings per share LA 19
Basic FHeAx HK$7.767 JT HK$4.128%5¢
Diluted i HK$7.767 T HK$4.1185¢
Annual Report 2007



at 31st December, 2007

RoFELET A=A

2007 2006
—ETLF BTN
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
i FET Tt
(Restated
and note 3)
(FE 4 Kt E3)
Non-current assets EREEE
Investment properties EN G2 CTJE 21 3,405,200 2,780,300
Property, plant and equipment Yz~ s kA 22 322,542 394,219
Prepaid land lease payments TA G E 23 349,857 291,196
Goodwill k3 24 229,219 239,247
Intangible assets TR G 25 358,821 376,330
Interests in associates TR A R 2 AR 29 3,453,940 2,521,862
Interests in jointly controlled entities A I [F] P 4 26 2 M 30 998,767 914,092
Available-for-sale financial assets Ik A Al 31 1,423,970 1,112,921
Statutory deposits R 29,729 78,687
Amounts due from associates /NI 32 = 78,000
Loans and advances to consumer finance —AEA BN 2 FAN A
customers due after one year B S B GK 33 1,475,395 1,156,998
Loans and receivables BER S ESHE 2 34 5,806 33,603
Deferred tax assets IRAEF TH & 35 66,576 47,709
12,119,822 10,025,164
Current assets REEE
Properties held for sale and other inventories 3 H &4 2 & HAh 77 £ 36 482,809 525,000
Financial assets at fair value through 7 R i AR A THE(E
profit or loss i Bl 2 4 T A 37 1,209,501 377,008
Prepaid land lease payments TABHAE 23 6,009 4,517
Loans and advances to consumer finance —AE N B 2 FAN
customers due within one year KR N K 33 2,145,159 1,654,167
Trade and other receivables B 5 T FoAth I 38 5,884,449 3,753,345
Amounts due from associates /NN 32 156,448 80,702
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity — — i H[m] 2 il 4 3£ K 3k 2,192 2,185
Tax recoverable ] i | B TE 3,382 2,660
Short-term pledged bank deposit R SRATHEAT AR K 121,000 1,000
Cash and cash equivalents W4 RIWESEEY 39 2,811,029 1,764,313
12,821,978 8,164,897
Current liabilities RBAE
Trade and other payables E 7 Ko HoAth A} 2k 0E 40 2,071,774 1,552,676
Financial liabilities at fair value through 75 1R 2 AR AT (.
profit or loss [ et = 41 71,843 1,972
Amounts due to associates RGN w3 TH 12,605 12,527
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity IR [ ] 42 il £ 2E I 39,063 79,063
Tax payable JEAT B TH 152,616 83,481
Bank and other borrowings due — RN E I $R1T
within one year R A5 B 45 891,364 1,645,170
Loan notes jog (C-F 46 115,226 -
Provisions T 48 75,074 77,840
Other liabilities due within one year — AR 2 A 2 HoAth B A 49 734 861
3,430,299 3,453,590
Net current assets REEETEHE 9,391,679 4,711,307
Total assets less current liabilities BEERARBER 21,511,501 14,736,471
A



at 31st December, 2007

RoFFLEF A=A

2007 2006
—EELF CRETINGE
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
{iF:d FHET THIT
(Restated
and note 3)
(B S FfEE3)
Capital and reserves IRAS % fi#
Share capital A 42 488,473 494,033
Share premium and reserves B3 5 I fti 44 8,696,176 6,791,381
Equity attributable to equity holders ¥ NN )
of the Company EihER 9,184,649 7,285,414
Equity component of convertible bonds —EMEARZ
of a subsidiary AR R &2 2 2R G = 3,487
Minority interests DY RER 9,234,306 6,132,218
Total equity ERBE 18,418,955 13,421,119
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Bank and other borrowings due —AEAR B 2 SRAT
after one year B FoAt i 45 2,779,592 919,151
Loan notes R 46 = 110,650
Convertible bonds EECYidies 47 = 34,384
Deferred tax liabilities PR AR A B fF 35 308,178 249,979
Provisions Al 48 4,773 1,180
Other liabilities due after one year — AR A HoAh A 49 3 8
3,092,546 1,315,352
21,511,501 14,736,471

The consolidated financial statements on pages 55 to 164 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 15th
April, 2008, and are signed on its behalf by:

_ S
.

Arthur George Dew
KEEE
Director
#HH

H55 % 164 H 2 A A B HELHEHER = EEN
SEPUA B I R HETIE 5 o R AU AR
T

Edwin Lo King Yau
BRH
Director

HH
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at 31st December, 2007

RoFELET A=A

2007 2006
—ETLF BTN
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
i FET Tt
Non-current assets EREEE
Property, plant and equipment Yz~ s kA 22 1,450 1,678
Investments in subsidiaries TR A 5l 2 B 27 714,414 714,414
Loans and receivables B R X 34 = 82,104
715,864 798,196
Current assets RBEE
Financial assets at fair value through 7 R i AR A THE (B DR 2
profit or loss 2 A REE 37 351,826 38,620
Trade and other receivables & 5y Fe HoAth i A 4,298 7,605
Dividend receivable JRE U B S = 143,640
Amounts due from subsidiaries NI 28 2,348,818 2,467,051
Cash and cash equivalents TR 4 T B4 S8 39 1,049,854 1,026
3,754,796 2,657,942
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables G 5 B oA A 2,774 3,705
Amount due to a subsidiary IR — [] B g 2 ) S TE 28 1,666,714 804,696
Loan notes B 46 46,060 -
Provision A 48 247 156
1,715,795 808,557
Net current assets REEEEEHE 2,039,001 1,849,385
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBARE 2,754,865 2,647,581
Capital and reserves BRA % {4
Share capital ik&ZN 42 488,473 494,033
Share premium and reserves JB 03 s A e fti 44 2,266,392 2,109,537
Total equity BT 2,754,865 2,603,570
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Loan notes B 46 = 44,011
2,754,865 2,647,581
[ S——— e S S~
=
Arthur George Dew Edwin Lo King Yau
Wk BEHh
Director Director
#HH HH
Annual Report 20



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

i N\
=y

i 2% 55 )

BE-FBLET A= T—H I

Atributable to equity holders of the Company

RRIRFRERE

Equity

component of

convertible

bonds of a

Property Investment  Capital Non subsidiary

revaluation  revaluation - redemption distributable —f Minority
Share Share reserve reserve reserve  Translation reserve Capital Accumulated ~ Dividend WBAFAZ  interests Total
capital  premium S #% BE resene Fl oreene  profs  reene  Totl WHREE D8 equiy
Rk RBEE  EREE  EGRE  EERE  EXRG  RERG  EARBE BN RERE & CEERR O WoulEs SR
HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tr T T TEx e TEx  TEx T T Tix  TEx T T TEx
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) ~ (Restated)
(E71) (1) (E71) (&) (&)
At Tst January, 2006 REFEAE—A—A 508,657 1,519,481 - 238263 193491 (17,449) 55,226 3410 3,576,028 37,637 6,114,744 - 3,998,261 10,113,005
Surplus arising on revaluation ~ Efii i - - DA 302653 - - - - - - 325150 - 275416 600,566
Defered tax R = B I - 7 . - - - BB S0 (1)
Bxchange differences arising ~ JTHAUMMEE

on translation of operations ERfiEEZ

outside Hong Kong g - - - - = 1,357 = = = = 1357 = 940 2,297
Share of post-acquisition reserve £ /AR

movements of associates W RS - - 680 183 - 960 = 76 = - M - 3486 67,057
Share of post-acquisition FEfl LR

reserve movements of Jis e 3

jointly controlled entities i) - - - (39) - 5308 - - - - 5009 - 1760 7,009
Netincome recognised directly ~ ELBERMER F1RERL

inequity WA = S 19241 304406 - 363m = 76 = - 360107 - FIEE 671,795
Profitattributable to equity holders RAEL il - - - - - - - - 1,028,792 - 1,028,792 - 640,837 1,669,629
Released on disposal of HETEEESH

available-for-sale financial assets ~ K RFR[FI = = - (67,008) - - - - - - (67,008) - (62,883) (129,891)
Released on deemed disposal A3t LT Al

of partial interests in HiriEdr

Jisted associates il - - - 280) - 2,660) - (1,982) - - (4,922) - (5772)  (10,694)
Total recognised incomeand~~ BE 2

expenses for the period st - - 19241 237,118 - 33,724 - (1,906) 1,028,792 - 1,316,969 - 883,670 2,200,839
Acquisiion o sbsidiries  JHEEAT . . - 485 - - - - ) - 34 S MAN 321969
Decrease in minoriy interests R~ ti—HE

duetofurtheracquisitonof A HFE DY

shares in a subsidary LD - - - - - - - - - - - - 17,839)  (217,839)
Increase in minority interests KA JeaBi— 1K

dueto placing and subscription B AR EE L

of shares of a subsidiary DY R - - - - - - - - - - - - 1377904 1377904
Deemed disposal of partal HAbEREAR

interests in subsidiaries R - - - - - - - - - - - - 13926 13,926
Partial disposal of interests in e~ A R

asubsidiary iR - - - - - - - - - - - - 5,901 5,901
Dividend distribution to Vlsgs v

minority interests a1\ - - - - - - B - - - - - (74783)  (74783)
Dividend attributable to BRI RS

minority interests transferred B R HE(

o accounts payable Rt = = = = = = = = = = = - (1385100 (138,510)
Interim dividend RS - - - - - - - - (4791 24791 - - - -
Dividend paid EffiRE = = = = = = - - - (62428)  (e2428) = - (62428)
Proposed final dividend BRERE - - - - - - - - (98,633 98,633 - - - -
Unclaimed dividend FERE - - - - - - - - 7 - 7 - 8 15
Issue of convertible bonds —[HIM B A A B Al

by a subsidiary % = - = = - - = = = = = 4227 = 4227
Deferred tax arising from issve ~ —HHBATE T

of convertible bonds by EhEEL

asubsidiary R - - - - - - - = = = = (740) = (740)
Transferred from accumulated ~ F 27Tk FIEHE

profits to capital reserve BRI = - = = - - = 13 (13) = = - = =
Over provision of expenses kR R

for share repurchased ed]

in previous year Bl - - - - - - - - 333 - 333 - - 333
Shares repurchased and cancelled I ezt 4 (14,624) - - B B - B - (108,076) - (122,700) = - (122,700)
Transferred on share repurchase 8T fit (ki = = = = 14,624 = = - (14624) = = = = =
At 315t December,

2006 494033 1,519,481 19241 521,026 208,115 16,275 55,226 1517 4,351,807 98,633 7285414 3487 6,132,218 13,421,119

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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BE_FZZLEL HA=1+—HIEE

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

Attributable to equity holders of the Company
FOARRES

Equity

component of

convertible

honds of a

Property Investment  Capital Non subsidiary

revaluation  revaluation - redemption distributable —@  Minority

Share Share  reserve  reserve  reserve Translation  reseve  Capital Accumulated  Dividend KEAGZ  interests Total
capital  premium nE RE BR  resenve it reeve  profits  reserve Total WERES D8 equiy
Rx  ReEE EMEE EfEE RERE EXRR RERE K5EE  RMEN  RERR &t cBudh BEz ERAR
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000
TEn TEr TEx TEr TEn fRx TEr TEx TRr TEr TEx TEr TER  TEn

AtIstJanuary, 2007 BOEELE-A-A 44033 1519481 19241 520026 208115 1625 5526 1517 4351867 9863 741 3487 6132218 13420119
Surplus arising on revaluation Bl - - 315 326349 - - - - - - 353,664 - 307668 681,332
Deferred tax HEiERA - - (4,780) (300) - - - 15 - - (5,005) - (2,046) 7,111)
Exchange differences arising FEEEUMIE

on translation of operations ERTEEL

outside Hong Kong 3 - - - - - 3,593 - - - - 3,593 = 4,863 8,456
Share of post-acquisition TR AL

reserve movements of Bk th el

associates g9 - - 16 426 - 48,482 - (4,503) - - 440 - 59,190 103,611
Share of post-acquisition EibR L%

reserve movements of Yotk el

jointly controlled entities &% - - - @) - 11,762 - - - - 11,754 - 4085 15,839

Netincome recognised directly —~ EERER iDL

inequity AR . S nS 36467 Y Y ) - - 408367 o370 8021y
Profit atributable to equity holders B REfE A - - - - - - - - 1,901,254 - 1,901,254 - 1575494 3,476,748
Released on disposal of e E

available-for-sale financial SR ERER

asels 0 = 5 ) - - - . - ) - (23419 (49956)
Total recognised income and HRERRL

expenses for the period s - - mt 110709 Y S (88 1,901,254 - 2,093,863 - 173506 3828919
Released on disposal of subsidiaries  fHEHHB/A P = = = = = = = = = = = - (69,129) (69,129
Deemed disposal of partial interests /5t &M /A Al

in subsidiaries Wi - - - - - - - - - - - - 298,629 298,629

Increase in minority interests

RE R HHE

dueto placing and subscription of A Z

shares in a subsidiary DR - = = = 1,445,696
Issue of subsidiaries share to YRR

minoriy interests A Aty - - - - 34,037
Decrease in minority interests Rt i

due to further acquisition of Il EEC ¢

shares of subsidiaries T 2 = = = = = = = = = = = - (39734 (39734
Dividend distribution to KT HRRR R

minority interests Va1 = = = = = = = = = = = - (302,467) (302,467
Interim dividend declared R - - - - - - - - (36,646 36,646 - - - -
Dividend paid EfilA = . . = = . . = - (134509 (134509 - - (134509
Over provision of dividend RS EHHE{ - - - - - - - - 770 (770) - - - -
Proposed final dividend BRANRE - - - - - - - - (146496) 146,49 S > o o
Redemption of convertible bonds it % - - - - - - - - 418 - a8 (3487) - (3,069
Shares repurchased and cancelled el fF st 4 (5,560) = = = = = = - (G497 - (60,537) = - (60,537)
Transferred on share repurchase — FAFRE (ke - - - - 5,560 - - - (5,560) - - - - -
At 315t December, RoZELE

2007 FZA=4-0 488473 1,519,481 41,792 631735 213,675 80,112 55,226 (2971) 6,010,630 146496 9,184,649 - 9234306 18418955

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

OBk

WEFBLE TSR L

2007 2006
—EBLF e A%
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET TH#TT
(Restated)
(E51)
Operating activities F—E
Profit for the year AR B i 7] 3,476,748 1,669,629
Adjustments for: IHREIHE
Finance costs il AR 341,273 206,453
Taxation T 310,381 130,740
Bad and doubtful debts SRR 98,051 139,220
Depreciation e 46,325 36,221
Amortisation of intangible assets T S 26,252 4,225
Amortisation of prepaid land lease TA S E
payments HESH 5,417 4,517
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEME - WE
and equipment et 18 4,779 395
Impairment loss recognised in respect of ATt AR
available-for-sale financial assets T TR 2,000 58,203
Loss on redemption of convertible bonds I ] W 4R 2 s 1 979 -
Profit on disposal of available-for-sale H R AT Y
financial assets B Vi ) (598,227) (164,113)
Increase in fair value of investment WEYE N THEE
properties ZHE (445,878) (240,296)
Net profit on deemed disposal of partial A58 7% B B 2 R AT 47
interests in subsidiaries HE i 22 Y ) T (401,844) (325,061)
Share of results of associates JE A g 5 ) 2 (301,195) (8,982)
Net (profit) loss on deemed acquisition of 5 2% U5 I T 28 W O i £ 2
partial interests in listed associates (it 1)) s 18 35 7 (151,522) 80,932
Share of results of jointly controlled entities {3 ] 32 il 4 2 F 4% (131,106) (159,987)
Profit on disposal of subsidiaries H B o 2 ) 2 i (61,689) (14,460)
Net unrealised profit on financial assets at &1 5 HRA% /118 (R HL >
fair value through profit or loss <l 7 AR B i ) T L (44,356) (61,806)
(Reversal) recognition of impairment loss (fE 1) TR W2
of properties held for sale WA (34,660) 5,900
Reversal of impairment loss in respect of 135 I B 2 ) 2 M i Y
interests in associates E R 75! (26,873) -
(Profit) loss on disposal of investment A — T A ) 2E G A1)
properties i 1H (11,902) 146
(Reversal) recognition of impairment loss (F85[a]) R 2E
in respect of property, plant and W7 B et 2
equipment ORI, i (4,743) 1,072
Profit on disposal of associate o B T ) 2 i (2/460) -
Discount on acquisition of additional AU I A )
interests in associates HRAIME £ IRF 2 HT (872) (634)
Profit on deemed acquisition of interests A5 55 WA — T T % 2 )
in an associate £ 2 i A (636) -
Discount on acquisition of associates T WA B AN ) R 2 e (242) (21,634)
Net exchange gain T 5,5 4 43t 4 (13) =
Impairment loss recognised in respect of T 7 L fERR
intangible assets Z W AE R = 1,523
Loss on repurchase of loan notes i o R R 2 s 1R = 1,076
Impairment loss recognised in respect of At <5 il E AR
other financial assets ORI, i - 375
Loss on partial disposal of subsidiaries R 2 R M i 2 e 1 = 261
Operating cash flow before movements Kt EEESET 2
in working capital R B B i 2,093,987 1,343,915
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

WEFBLE TSR

BEEBEARZ2A

2007 2006
e ZRENAE
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
BF 5T FHET Tt
(Restated)
(&)
Increase in other inventories HAtb A &1 (1,657) (683)
Increase in financial assets at fair value 7 R i AR A T (B DR 2
through profit or loss Z A BB RN (545,232) (89,779)
Increase in loans and advances to consumer  FA AT % 7 53k
finance customers & Sie (819,837) (412,298)
Increase in trade and other receivables 5 M H MWEL[&( KIEHE N (2,165,598) (954,985)
Increase in amount due from an associate — [ A T SRS (18,864) =
Decrease (increase) in loans and receivables ,\/}\&FELI& KIEREN (i A>) 216 (27,317)
Increase (decrease) in financial liabilities B IE 45 R AR
at fair value through profit or loss B E AR (D) 69,871 (15,784)
Increase in trade and other payables 5 T A AT R T 3 i 598,111 368,604
(Decrease) increase in provisions and B I HAth B £
other liabilities (W) B8 (1,599) 39,374
Net cash (used in) generated from operations &4 (FT F ) fT 2 A 2 B 4 VR0 (790,602) 251,047
Interest paid B LS (331,709) (191,776)
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid EAEEFIF R (210,685) (140,538)
Tax outside Hong Kong paid EAS A HE LASIMBL I (991) -
Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded LRI A AR - 23
Net cash used in operating activities REXBMAZREL TR (1,333,987) (81,244)
Investing activities REZEWK
Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale H B TR
financial assets I K E 695,389 207,963
Net repayment (payment) made for VR e A PR (S A)
statutory deposits TFHH 48,144 (45,856)
Dividend received from associates A 5 WA F 2 B 28,855 9,770
Disposal of subsidiaries (net of cash S B RS 2w (FnR
disposed of) 2 Bi4) 51 17,876 14,908
Proceeds on disposal of an investment HE—EHBEWENS
property I 8,098 13,854
Proceeds on disposal of associates T ) TS SOH 5,300 -
Amounts repaid by a jointly controlled entity — i H[m] 2 ill £ SE 2 3K 5,179 4,938
Amounts repaid by associates T N ) R K 5,000 11,524
Dividend received from jointly EEESEEEY ke P
controlled entities BB 2,269 =
Repayment of net amount due from k4= VNCIRE YN ¢
investee companies TR 1,747 4,209
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant Y - i R
and equipment gk IA 1,606 653
Acquisition of additional interests I UNCPE
in associates HES (608,297) (97,544)
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets B A AJ{i Hd/ﬁéz‘ﬁﬂgé (215,347) (38,386)
Increase in pledged bank deposits SRATHCAAE I (120,000) (28)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment — BEAMIZE ~ k55 M At (81,975) (40, 578)
Addition to prepaid land lease payments TAAH(E RS (65,570)
Acquisition of additional interests in S A g 2 ) o A
subsidiaries L (59,208) (302,891)
Addition to intangible assets B G 9,677) (10,528)
Acquisition of subsidiaries (net of cash and W MM 25 @) (FER ATl i 2
cash equivalents acquired) Bl K B 58 ) 50 (5,568) 46,370
Amounts advanced to a jointly BT — [ L
controlled entity 12 (5,029) (4,964)
Amounts advanced to associates BTN A (1,340) (4,997)
Addition to investment properties WEREYE (862) (213)
Proceeds on partial disposal L — [ g . )
of a subsidiary TR T4 T A5 3K = 6,358
Proceeds on disposal of intangible assets iy AT 4 7 O = 190
Net cash used in investing activities REXBFMARS TR (353,410) (225,248)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED A



for the year ended 31st December, 2007

WE - FF LT A = A

2007 2006
—EBLF e A%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET TH#TT
(Restated)
(E51)
Financing activities e
New bank and other borrowings raised BT R R T L HA & 2,429,323 1,629,949
Net proceeds from issue of shares by Wit g 2 R A T I
subsidiaries 5K T A 2,186,470 1,716,509
Amount advanced by a jointly — T[] 42 il £
controlled entity K 20,000 118,000
Amounts advanced by associates W N ) B 28 100
Repayment of bank and other borrowings — f& 384T S HoAth fi &5 (1,305,768) (1,635,520)
Dividend paid by subsidiaries to minority i J > ] 1] D o
shareholders URATZ JB R (344,397) (74,783)
Dividend paid EIRME (134,509) (62,428)
Amounts paid on share repurchase S ] B 493 T S AN R (60,537) (122,700)
Redemption of convertible bonds it ] T 4 i (38,604) -
Amounts repaid to associates fER I 4w 3R0A (160) (160)
Net proceeds from issue of convertible bonds — [H] B} Ji§ 2> 7l 5547 AT 46 B 5 25
by a subsidiary JI {5 KT T A = 38,209
Payment to minority interests KT D BB R M = (172,351)
Repurchase of loan notes ATES oS = (39,741)
Net cash generated from financing activities BIEXEAEL RS TE 2,751,846 1,395,084
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents R&RHEEZEEYRHNFE 1,064,449 1,088,592
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes ERSFH o ZE (803) 1,314
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning REFMNZHEER
of the year HE&EEY 1,729,383 639,477
Cash and cash equivalents at the end RERZAER
of the year REEEY 2,793,029 1,729,383
Cash and cash equivalents at 31st December A+ =—A=+—H2HE&ERL
represented by: ZEY - B
Cash and cash equivalents Bl B 58 2,811,029 1,764,313
Bank overdrafts SRATIE S (18,000) (34,930)
2,793,029 1,729,383
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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64 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31st december, 2007

1.

GENERAL

The Company is a listed public limited company incorporated in
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong Kong”).

The address of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company is 22/F, Allied Kajima Building, 138
Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and
provides corporate management services. The principal activities
of its principal subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled
entities are set out in notes 60, 61 and 62 respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, the
following new standard, amendment and interpretations (“New
HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”), which are effective for the Group’s
financial year beginning on 1st January, 2007 and are relevant to
the operations of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)
HKFRS 7
HK (IFRIC) — Int 8

Capital Disclosures
Financial Instruments: Disclosures
Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC) — Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

HK(FRIC) — Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect
on how the results and financial position for the current or
prior accounting periods have been prepared and presented.
Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been required.

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised
standards and interpretations that have been issued, but are not
yet effective, and are relevant to the operations of the Group.

Presentation of Financial Statements’
Borrowing Costs!
Consolidated and

Separate Financial Statements?
Vesting Conditions and Cancellation'

HKAS 1 (Revised)
HKAS 23 (Revised)
HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)
Business Combinations?

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 8
HK(FRIC)-Int 11

Operating Segments!
HKFRS 2: Group and Treasury Share
Transactions?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2009
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2009
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st March, 2007

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of
these HKFRSs, HKASs and interpretations will have no material
impact on the results and the financial position of the Group.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

3.

WEFBLE TSR L

RESTATEMENT OF 2006 COMPARATIVES 3. EF-—ZEEANEHBEYEF
The Group acquired the Quality HealthCare Asia Limited group AAE [H] h RIS AE TR 2L A i B B i 5 Y A R
(“QHA") (“Acquisition”) during the second half of 2006. When SN )R (T fd ) (Tl ) o it dm g & —
preparing the consolidated financial statements for the year BENAFT B = — H IR 2 5 W
ended 31st December, 2006, the management was in the process LW SIS IEE E SR A 2 B S T
of performing the valuation of the net assets acquired in the - B > = BENFLAS W H IR A K
Acquisition. Thus, the net assets acquired and goodwill arising I e A 2 TR A S T A P AR R T
from the Acquisition could only be determined provisionally in B o
the 2006 consolidated financial statements.
The valuation of the net assets was completed in the first half BEEZAMECDR EELE FREER >
of 2007, giving rise to adjustments to the net assets acquired FEB I B A 2 IS T AR 2 R E
and goodwill arising from the Acquisition, including additional R 0T T R AHAMIRSY o L > 4R
amortisation of intangible assets. As a result, the comparative B 4r AR R M 4r A G AR A L B
figures in the consolidated income statement and consolidated KR TS U B R N s H ERR o
balance sheet for the current year are restated as if the Evila2 2oy I
adjustments had been recognised on the date of the Acquisition.
The effects of the restatements are analysed as follows:
Year 2006
as previously Year 2006
reported as restated
—EERE Adjustments —EEXRE
BEESR AE E]]
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THETT THIT T
Consolidated income statement FEWaiR
Net profit on deemed disposal of £ H 5 Fff Jig 2~ =B 47
partial interests in subsidiaries WE 45 2 i KV AR 327,275 (2,214) 325,061
Profit for the year A4 JEE Vs A 1,671,843 (2,214) 1,669,629
Profit attributable to: I A EAG 7
Equity holders of the Company AN R 1,029,830 (1,038) 1,028,792
Minority Interests DB AR 4R 642,013 (1,176) 640,837
Earnings per share LA
Basic (HK$) FEAR (HETT) 412 = 4.12
Diluted (HK$) i (i o0) 4.11 = 4.11
31st December,
2006 31st December,
as previously 2006
reported as restated
ZBERF —EEREF
+=—A=+—H Adjustments +=H=+—H
BEZH AE ]
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THIT T THT
Consolidated balance sheet FEEERER
Goodwill [k 295,581 (56,334) 239,247
Intangible assets SEIY 29,630 346,700 376,330
Deferred tax liabilities RACFIE £ (189,306) (60,673) (249,979)
Share premium and reserves FBe 0yt 1 K it i 6,746,774 44,607 6,791,381
Minority interests DB A # 5,947,132 185,086 6,132,218
Annual Report 2007
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Stock Exchange”) and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis, except for certain properties and financial
instruments, which are measured at fair value, as explained in the
principal accounting policies set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the
Company has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into
line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are
presented separately from the Group’s equity therein. Minority
interests in the net assets consist of the amount of those interests
at the date of the original business combination and the minority’s
share of changes in equity since the date of the combination.
Losses applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s
interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the
interests of the Group except to the extent that the minority has a
binding obligation and is able to make an additional investment
to cover the losses.

Business combinations

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the purchase
method. The cost of the acquisition is measured at the aggregate
of the fair values, at the date of exchange, of assets given,
liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity instruments issued
by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree, plus any
costs directly attributable to the business combination. The
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
that meet the conditions for recognition under HKFRS 3 “Business
Combination” are recognised at their fair values at the acquisition
date.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and
initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the
business combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised. If, after reassessment, the Group’s interest in the
net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the business
combination, the excess is recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is initially
measured at the minority’s proportion of the fair value of the assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

When a subsidiary is acquired through more than one exchange
transaction, the cost of acquisition is the aggregate cost of
the individual transactions, with the cost of each individual
transaction determined at the date of each exchange transaction.
Each transaction is treated separately to determine the goodwill
on that transaction, using cost and fair value information at the
date of each exchange transaction.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
balance sheet at cost less impairment. The results of subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received or receivable.

Interest in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint
venture.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in these consolidated financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments in
associates are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost
as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share
of the net assets of the associate, less any identified impairment
loss. When the Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising
its share of further losses. An additional share of losses is provided
for and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments
on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the associate recognised at the date of acquisition
is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is included within the
carrying amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment
as part of the investment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interest in associates (Cont’d)

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the
cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised immediately
in profit or loss.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group,
profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the relevant associate.

Interest in jointly controlled entities
A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group
and other parties undertake an economic activity that is subject
to joint control, that is when the strategic financial and operating
policy decisions relating to the activities require the unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a
separate entity in which venturers have joint control over the
economic activity of the entity are referred to as jointly controlled
entities. The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled
entities are incorporated in the consolidated financial statement
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, investments in jointly controlled entities are carried
in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the net assets of the
jointly controlled entities, less any identified impairment loss.
When the Group’s share of losses of a jointly controlled entity
equals or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled entity
(which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the jointly controlled entity),
the Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
An additional share of losses is provided for and a liability is
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that
jointly controlled entity.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the jointly controlled entity recognised at the date of
acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is included
within the carrying amount of the investment and is assessed for
impairment as part of the investment. Any excess of the Group's
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where the Group transacts with a jointly controlled entity of the
Group, unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent
of the Group’s interest in the jointly controlled entity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Goodwill and discount on acquisition

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st January, 2005
Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary, an associate or
a jointly controlled entity for which the agreement date is before 1st
January, 2005 represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group's interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of the relevant subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled
entity at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions after
1st January, 2001, the Group has discontinued amortisation
from 1st January, 2005 onwards, and such goodwill is tested for
impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication that
the cash generating unit to which the goodwill relates may be
impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st January, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary, an associate
or a jointly controlled entity for which the agreement date is
on or after 1st January, 2005 represents the excess of the cost
of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the
relevant subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity at the
date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary
is presented separately in the consolidated balance sheet.
Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of an associate or a
jointly controlled entity is included in the cost of the investment
of the relevant associate or jointly controlled entity.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant subsidiary, associate and
jointly controlled entity, the attributable amount of goodwill
capitalised is included in the determination of the amount of
profit or loss on disposal.

Excess of an acquirer’s interests in the net fair value of an
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over cost (“discount on acquisition”)

A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary,
an associate or a jointly controlled entity for which an agreement
date is on or after 1st January, 2005 represents the excess of the
net fair value of an acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of the business combination.
Discount on acquisition is recognised immediately in profit or
loss. A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of an
associate or a jointly controlled entity is included as income in
the determination of the investor’s share of results of the associate
or a jointly controlled entity in the period in which the investment
is acquired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course of
business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

When properties are developed for sale, income is recognised on
the execution of a binding sales agreement or when the relevant
building occupation permit is issued by the building authority,
whichever is the later. Payments received from purchasers prior
to this stage are recorded as deposits received, which are shown
as a current liability. When the consideration is in the form of
cash or cash equivalents, and the receipt of the consideration
is deferred, the fair value of the consideration is determined by
discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of interest.

Rental income from properties under operating leases, including
rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the terms of the relevant leases.

Income from the provision of services, including medical services,
nursing agency, physiotherapy and dental services and elderly
care services is recognised upon the provision of relevant services
or on a time proportion basis over the terms of the service
contracts.

Income from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither management
involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership, nor
effective control over the goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services are
provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholder’s right to receive payment has been established.

Commission income is recognised as income on a trade date
basis.

Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting income, placing
commission and sub-placing commission are recognised as
income in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
relevant agreement or deal mandate when relevant significant act
has been completed.

Fees for management and advisory of funds are recognised when
the related services are rendered.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised on a trade date basis whilst
the unrealised profits or losses are recognised from valuation at
the balance sheet date.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

Profits and losses on trading in foreign currencies include realised
and unrealised gains less losses; charges less premium arising
from position squaring; and valuation at the balance sheet date of
foreign currency positions on hand.

Fixed-fee contracts

Fee received or receivable under fixed-fee contracts are
recognised on a time proportion basis over the terms of the fixed-
fee contracts. Expenses incurred in connection with the fixed-fee
contracts are charged to the consolidated income statement as
incurred.

At each balance sheet date, tests are performed to ensure the
adequacy of the contract liabilities under the fixed-fee contracts.
In performing these tests, current best estimates of future
contractual cash flows under fixed-fee contracts are used. Any
deficiency is immediately charged to profit or loss by establishing
a provision for losses.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as
receivables at the amount of the Group’s net investment in the
leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods
so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the Group’s
net investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of
the Group at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if
lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged
directly to profit or loss.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an
operating lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense
over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and building
The land and building elements of a lease of land and building

are considered separately for the purpose of lease classification,
unless the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and building elements, in which case, the entire lease is
generally treated as a finance lease and accounted for as property,
plant and equipment. To the extent the allocation of the lease
payments can be made reliably, leasehold interests in land are
accounted for as operating leases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity are
presented in the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (its functional currency). For the
purpose of the consolidated financial statements, the results and
financial position of each entity are expressed in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the functional currency of the Company, and the
presentation currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of the each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the
respective functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates) at the rates
of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each
balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items
and on the translation of monetary items are recognised in profit
or loss for the period in which they arise. Exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at
fair value are included in profit or loss for the period except for
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
in respect of which gains and losses are recognised directly
in equity, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised directly in equity.

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements,
the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations
(including comparatives) are presented in Hong Kong dollars using
exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date and their
income and expense items (including comparatives) are translated
at the average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during that period, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised as a separate
component of equity (the translation reserve). Such exchange
differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
the foreign operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable asset acquired
arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as
assets and liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange
differences arising are recognised in the translation reserve.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost
of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets
is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when
they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated
liability for annual leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet date.

The contributions payable to the Group’s retirement benefit
schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme are
charged to the consolidated income statement as an expenses
when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contribution.

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated
income statement because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years, and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the
balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary differences arise from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation (Cont’d)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and interests in
associates and jointly controlled entities, except where the Group
is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it
is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to
items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Investment properties

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals and/or
for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value at the balance
sheet date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
of investment property are included in profit or loss for the period
in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use or
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the assets (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the consolidated income
statement in the year in which the item is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

- commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer from
investment property to owner-occupied property;

- end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-
occupied property to investment property; and

—  commencement of an operating lease to another party, for a
transfer from inventories to investment properties.

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value to
owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s deemed
cost for subsequent accounting shall be in its fair value at the date
of changes in use.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties (Cont’d)

For a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
property, the entity shall treat any difference at that date between
the carrying amount of the property and its fair value in the
same way as a revaluation surplus. The excess of the fair value
of the property at the date of transfer over the carrying amount
of the property is credited to revaluation reserve, except to the
extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset
previously recognised as an expense, in which case the increase is
credited to the consolidated income statement to the extent of the
decrease previously charged to consolidated income statements.
The excess of the carrying amount of the property at the date
of transfer over the fair value of the property is recognised in
consolidated income statement to the extent it exceeds the
balance, if any, on the revaluation reserve relating to a previously
revaluation of the same asset.

For a transfer from inventories to investment property that will be
carried at fair value, any difference between the fair value of the
property at that date and its previous carrying amount shall be
recognised in profit or loss.

On subsequent disposal of the investment property, the
revaluation surplus included in equity may be transferred to
accumulated profits. The transfer from revaluation surplus to
accumulated profits is not made through profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including land and buildings
held for use in the production or supply of goods or services,
or for administrative purpose are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of property,

plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives and after

taking into account of their estimated residual value, using the

straight-line method, at the following rates per annum:

Hotel property 2% to 3% or over the remaining
terms of the leases or useful lifes,
whichever is shorter

Leasehold land and 2% to 3% or over the remaining

buildings terms of the leases or useful lifes,
whichever is shorter
Leasehold improvements 20%
Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 50%
equipment

Motor vehicles and vessels 16 */,% to 20%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
item) is included in the consolidated income statement in the year
in which the item is derecognised.

When the nature of the lessee’s property interest changed from
investment property to property, plant and equipment, the lessee
shall continue to account for the lease as a finance lease.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and land
use rights are expensed in the consolidated income statement on
a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Intangible assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately and
from business combination are recognised at cost and at fair
value, respectively.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured at the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
consolidated income statement when the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are identified
and recognised separately from goodwill where they satisfy
the definition of an intangible asset and their fair values can be
measured reliably. The cost of such intangible assets is their fair
value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with finite
useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and
any accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible
assets with finite useful lives is provided on a straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives. Alternatively, intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any subsequent
accumulated impairment losses (see the accounting policy in
respect of impairment losses on tangible and intangible assets
below).

Intangible assets acquired separately

Exchange participation rights and club memberships
They comprise:

—  The eligibility right to trade through the Stock Exchange,
Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited and other exchanges;
and

—  The eligibility right to use the facilities of various clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered by the
management of the Group as having an indefinite useful
life because they are expected to contribute to net cash
flows indefinitely. The management considers that the club
memberships does not have a finite useful life. They are carried
at cost less any impairment losses and are tested for impairment
annually by comparing their recoverable amount with their
carrying amounts. Useful lives are also examined on an
annual basis and adjustments where applicable are made on a
prospective basis.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont’d)

Computer software
Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised on the basis

of the costs incurred to acquire and bring into use the specific
software. These costs are amortised using the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives (three to five years).

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer
software are recognised as an expense as incurred. Costs that
are directly associated with the production of identifiable and
unique software controlled by the Group, and that will probably
generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond one year, are
recognised as intangible assets. Direct costs include the software
development employee costs and an appropriate portion of
relevant overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as assets are
amortised from the dates when the software are available for use
using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives (not
exceeding ten years).

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding financial
assets

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating
units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the unit may
be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial
year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that financial
year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is
less than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is
allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
to the unit first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata
on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.
Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement. An impairment loss for goodwill is
not reversed in subsequent periods.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) that have indefinite useful
lives are not subject to amortisation, and are tested at least
annually for impairment and reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. Tangible and intangible assets
that are subject to depreciation and amortisation are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to sell and
value in use. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate
of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years.

For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest level for which there is separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units) if an impairment test cannot be performed
for an individual asset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the four
categories, including financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (“FVTPL”), loans and receivables, held-to-maturity
investments and available-for-sale financial assets. All regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation

or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including
all fees on points paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period. Income is recognised on an

effective interest basis for debt instruments.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at FVTPL has two subcategories, including
financial assets held for trading and those designated at FVTPL on

initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in

the near future; or

— itis a part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments
that the Group manages together and has recent actual

pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated as an effective

hedging instrument.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Cont’d)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may
be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

-  the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract (asset or liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with changes
in fair value recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
includes any dividend or interest earned on the financial assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including trade and other
receivables, amounts due from associates, amount due from a
jointly controlled entity, tax recoverable, short-term pledged
bank deposits, bank deposits, bank balances, loan receivables
and loans and advances) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment losses (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as financial assets at FVTPL,
loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investments. At each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, available-
for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value. Changes in fair
value are recognised in equity, until the financial asset is disposed
of or is determined to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in equity is removed from
equity and recognised in profit or loss (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to and
must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity instruments,
they are measured at cost less any identified impairment losses
at each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. In case of equity securities classified as
available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of the securities below their cost is considered in
determining whether the securities are impaired. If any such
evidence exists for available-for-sale investments, the cumulative
loss (i.e. measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that financial asset previously recognised in the consolidated
income statement) is removed from equity and recognised in the
consolidated income statement. Impairment losses recognised in
the consolidated income statement on equity investment are not

reversed through the consolidated income statement.

Each receivable that is individually significant is reviewed for
indication of impairment at each balance sheet date. Loans and
receivables that are individually not significant and are assessed
not to be impaired individually are reviewed at each balance

sheet date on a collective portfolio basis.

Individual impairment allowance applies to securities margin
financing and secured term loans which are individually
significant and have objective evidence of impairment. In assessing
the individual impairment, management estimates the present
value of future cash flows which are expected to be received,
taking into account the borrower’s financial situation and the
net realisable value of the underlying collateral or guarantees in
favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits
and the impairment allowance is measured as the difference
between the loan’s carrying amount and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows discounted at the loan’s original

effective interest rate.

Collective impairment allowances cover credit losses inherent
in portfolios of loans receivable and other accounts with similar
economic and credit risk characteristics where objective evidence
for individual impaired items cannot be identified. In assessing
the collective impairment, management makes assumptions
both to define the way the Group assesses inherent losses and to
determine the required input parameters, based on historical loss

experience and current economic conditions.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at FVTPL has two subcategories, including
financial liabilities held for trading and those designated at FVTPL

on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been incurred principally for the purpose of

repurchasing in the near future; or

— itis a part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments
that the Group manages together and has a recent actual

pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a

hedging instrument.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (Cont’d)

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading
may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

- the financial liability forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

— itforms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract (asset or liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value recognised directly in profit or loss in the
period in which they arise.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank and other borrowings,
trade and other payables, amounts due to associates, amount due
to a jointly controlled entity and other liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Fair value measurement principles
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are
determined as follows:

— the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities with
standard terms and conditions and traded on active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted market bid
prices.

—  the fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities
(excluding derivative instruments) are determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing models based
on discount cash flow analysis using prices from observable
current market transactions; and

—  the fair value of derivative instruments, are calculated
using quoted prices. Where such prices are not available,
fair value is estimated based on the discounted cash flow
analysis using the applicable yield curve for the duration
of the instruments for non-optional derivatives, and option
pricing models for optional derivatives.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds issued by the Group that contain both
the liability, conversion option and embedded derivative
components are classified separately into respective items on
initial recognition. Conversion option which will be settled by the
exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for
a fixed number of the equity instruments of the group companies is
an equity instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability component
is determined using the prevailing market interest of similar non-
convertible debts. The difference between the proceeds of the
issue of the convertible bonds and the fair value assigned to the
liability component (including embedded derivative components),
representing the conversion option for the holder to convert the
bonds into equity, is included in equity (convertible bonds equity
reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the convertible
bonds is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. The equity component, represented by the option to
convert the liability component into ordinary shares of the group
companies, will remain in convertible bonds equity reserve until
the embedded option is exercised, in which case the balance
stated in convertible bonds equity reserve will be transferred
to share premium. Where the option remains unexercised at
the expiry date, the balance stated in convertible bonds equity
reserve will be released to the accumulated profits. No gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration
of the option.

At reporting date subsequent to the initial recognition, the
embedded derivative component is measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible bonds
are allocated to the liability, equity and embedded derivative
components in proportion to the allocation of the proceeds.
Transaction costs relating to the equity component are charged
directly to equity. Transaction costs relating to the liability
component are included in the carrying amount of the liability
portion and amortised over the period of the convertible bonds
using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments are
deducted from equity. No gain or loss is recognised on the
repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts are treated
as separate derivatives when their risks and characteristics are
not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host
contracts are not measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the
issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of
a debt instrument. A financial guarantee contract issued by the
Group and not designated as at fair value through profit or loss
is recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee
contract. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures
the financial guarantee contact at the higher of: (i) the amount
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii) the amount initially
recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation
recognised in accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or the financial assets are transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition
of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly
in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of a past event if it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation. Where the Group expects some or all of a
provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as
a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually
certain. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the
income statement net of any reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be
a present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that the outflow is probable, it
will then be recognised as a provision.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold land
cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other direct costs
attributable to such properties until the relevant properties reach a
marketable state. Net realisable value is determined by reference
to management estimates of the selling price based on prevailing
market conditions, less all estimated costs to completion and
costs to be incurred in marketing and selling.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the consolidated
balance sheet and balance sheet at fair value. They comprise cash
on hand, bank balances, short term time deposits and treasury
bills. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management are included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the
consolidated cash flow statement.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, management
is required to exercise significant judgments in the selection and
application of accounting principles, including making estimates
and assumptions. The following is a review of the more significant
accounting policies that are impacted by judgments and
uncertainties and for which different amounts may be reported
under a different set of conditions or using different assumptions.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The investment properties were revalued at the balance sheet date
based on market value determined using the existing use basis by
independent professional valuers. Such valuations were based on
certain assumptions, which are subject to uncertainty and might
materially differ from the actual results. In making the judgment,
management considers information from current prices in an
active market for similar properties and uses assumptions that are
mainly based on market conditions existing at each balance sheet
date.

Impairment allowances for loans and receivables other than
loans and advances to consumer finance customers

The Group periodically reviews its loan portfolios to assess
whether impairment allowances exist. In determining whether
impairment allowances should be recorded in the consolidated
income statement, management estimates the present value of
future cash flows which are expected to be received, taking into
account the borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable
value of the underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the
Group.

Impairment allowances for loans and advances to consumer
finance customers

The policy for impairment allowances for loans and advances
to consumer finance customers of the Group is based on the
evaluation of collectability and aged analysis of accounts and on
management’s judgement. A considerable amount of judgement
is required in assessing the ultimate realisation of these loans and
advances, including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.

WE - FF LT A = A

4.

FTEETEHERA)

FHEWE

Tt 45 1) 242 J A Bl 5 B (L Y 2 P IR
AW o IRAEE R AR KAE Tl - 8%
JEBAS ~ A A B A 2 S ) S AG 2 B4R
A B AR Y S R A B IR 0w
B H 275 8 B ARGE BT S R il et 2 B
BRI A il 52 JUBAS LR T 35 4 B e o B IR
FE M 2 AR I 7 SE @

7E
A B 45 P A B ] 8 (L P PP R AR o
JRAS T BR T INRET- 203k 515

RERBESEEY

B RB S EY LA EEREG S EE AR
FLEEABEHINIR - AFFHBEE - 17
Rl ~ S IR B Bk o AR AR B
EWMBERMT - o ABSEEYORANE
SRR 1 75 S A A 4 1 B B — TRy 2 SR AT
B3 o

et T REEZE 2 EBZRR

T RS AR P RRIRE - BB R T
BOR 2 384 RORE AR B B > AR AR A
FF AR o T8 I 2 F B R Al R TR 3R B
Rt BOR KOt 5 B KAl 11 A] REAEE S
SR B RRAE A R R T SR AN R BT RE
BURIF Z HE5E -

REME 2 NP EEME

BOE ) 3 ) S A E AT B TR B E 2
TR AT H B AL o %% A6 [E 9 R 5B# T 1R
B WA TIRSUEANHEE R RSB > w]RESL
PR FARZEAIE o PMF % 5 BT > A5 PILE
75 RS S AE 18 R 1T 05 B IS (B A 2 L B R
1 BARGR A 45 5 AETE 2 T LA 2 AR
R o

EREEUER(TEELAMBEFERR
B 2 BERRE

ASE AL B LG o DLl R A TR I
(ELFEA o 70 78 ME A A i i i R T B B (L
AR > A HR R TE 5 B8 A N 2 IS R B 1)
2S5 [ AF b 0 AR BRI A IR IR 2 T B I
& > DM EEOROR AR B B (2 BLE -

BAMBEFERRBRZBERRE

A T RL N B 2 I A T S il (L 3 I
AT (o] PR RF Al - ARSI HT S A B I ) I 1
R o B RZSF LN B S BRI T
ZUETRE NS > GBI B RS EE R
AR SRR



for the year ended 31st December, 2007

5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a significant or
prolonged decline in fair value below cost is considered to be
objective evidence of impairment. Judgment is required when
determining whether a decline in fair value has been significant
or prolonged. In making this judgment, the historical data on
market volatility as well as the price of the specific investment are
taken into account.

For those unlisted equity investments, the Group determines their
fair values by using appropriate valuation techniques and making
assumptions that are based on market conditions existing at each
balance sheet date. The Group also takes into account other
factors, such as industry and sector performance and financial
information regarding the investee.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets with
indefinite useful life

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill and
intangible assets with indefinite useful life annually in accordance
with the relevant accounting standards. Determining whether
the goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful life are
impaired requires an estimation of the fair value less cost to sell
or value in use on basis of data available to the Group. Where the
future cash flows are less than expected, an impairment loss may
arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for deferred tax asset arising from tax
losses requires a process that involves determining appropriate
provisions for taxation, forecasting future years’ taxable income
and assessing the Group’s ability to utilise tax benefits through
future earnings. Where the actual future profits generated are
less than expected, a reversal of the deferred tax asset may arise,
which would be recognised in the consolidated income statement
for the period in which such a reversal takes place. The Group’s
deferred tax asset arising from tax losses is mainly from money
lending business. While the current financial models indicate that
the tax losses can be utilised in future, any changes in assumptions,
estimates and tax regulation can affect the recoverability of
deferred tax assets.

Fair value of derivative and financial instruments

As included in notes 31 and 37, the Group selects appropriate
valuation techniques for financial instruments not quoted in an
active market. Valuation techniques commonly used by market
practitioners are applied (note 7b).

The Group’s unlisted equity instruments with carrying amount
of HK$244,659,000 (2006: HK$152,910,000) are valued
using generally accepted pricing models based on assumptions
supported by observable market data.

For the valuation of derivative financial instruments, appropriate
assumptions are used based on quoted market data to adjust for
specific features of the instrument. The carrying amounts of these
derivative financial assets and liabilities are HK$297,587,000
(2006: nil) and HK$37,680,000 (2006: nil).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

6. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Group’s overall strategic remains unchanged

from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts (which
includes bank and other borrowings, convertible bonds and loan
notes) and equity attributable to equity holders of the Company

comprising issued share capital, share premium and reserves.

Gearing ratio

The Group’s management reviews the capital structure on an
ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net debt divided by
equity. Net debt included the Group’s bank and other borrowings
less short term pledged deposits and cash and cash equivalents.
The equity comprises all components of the equity attributable to

equity holders of the Company.

The gearing ratio at the year end was as follows:
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The Group
AEE

2007 2006

—EELF ZEREINF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET T st

Bank and other borrowings SRAT R A & 3,670,956 2,564,321
Convertible bonds EE Yo - 34,384
Loan notes fog (&L 115,226 110,650
3,786,182 2,709,355
Less: short term pledged bank deposit W R HRSRAT AR A K (121,000) (1,000)
cash and cash equivalents 4 K 428 (2,811,029) (1,764,313)

Net debt RS T4 854,153 944,042

Equity attributable to equity holders AN TR

of the Company JEAGHE 25 9,184,649 7,285,414
Gearing ratio AEERE R 9.3% 13.0%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

7.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 7.

financial assets at the balance sheet date were as follows: BF :
The Group The Company
rEH AKAF
2007 2006 2007 2006
—ETLE ZEBENE —TTLtF ZERTINF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx T FTER THIC
Financial assets at fair value AR MR A TE(E
through profit or loss B2 SRERE
— Held-for-trading investment —FHEZE G IE
(note 37) (BfF5E37) 793,302 145,878 - -
— Designated as at fair value — R B A IR
through profit or loss A AR (e 2
(note 37) (PfF5E37) - = 351,826 38,620
— Equity securities in unlisted — ETTRA RS
investment funds A TS 75
(note 37) (Fft5E37) 416,199 231,130 = -
1,209,501 377,008 351,826 38,620
Loans and receivables under SR A B B ER)
non-current assets B R ENUIR 2R
— Amounts due from an —— e A )
associate (note 32) Tk (f5E32) - 78,000 = -
— Loans and advances to — AR EF
consumer finance B KK
customers (note 33) (Pff5E33) 1,475,395 1,156,998 = =
— Loans and receivables — B S 3K
(note 34) (Ff2E34) 5,806 33,603 - 82,104
Loans and receivables under B A B A
current assets B R
— Short-term pledged bank — RLIAGRAT
deposits AR 121,000 1,000 - -
— Cash and cash equivalents —BlE MBS EY)
(note 39) (H239) 2,811,029 1,764,313 1,049,854 1,026
— Amounts due from — Bt Ja /A W Rk
subsidiaries (note 28) (Pff5E28) = = 2,348,818 2,467,051
— Trade and other receivables — & 5 R H A e
(note 38) NI (F5E38) 5,884,449 3,753,345 4,298 7,605
— Dividend receivable — Rk B - - - 143,640
— Loans and advances to —FABEEF
consumer finance B TR
customers (note 33) (FfF5E33) 2,145,159 1,654,167 = =
— Amounts due from associates — W N R
(note 32) (Pf5E32) 156,448 80,702 = =
— Amount due from a jointly —— ML R A2
controlled entity REK 2,192 2,185 = =
12,601,478 8524313 3,402,970 2,701,426
Available-for-sale financial assets A Ak B 4 A
(note 31) (Fft5E31) 1,423,970 1,112,921 = =
15,234,949 10,014,242 3,754,796 2,740,046
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

7a.

7b.

Categories of financial instruments (Cont’d)
The carrying amounts of Group’s and the Company’s
financial liabilities at the balance sheet date were as follows:

A

b5 e = B R E (48)
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7a.

SRMITESE(E)
ASE T R A T R BUR A5 H 2 IR
{HAT

The Group The Company
rEE RAF
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELE ZREINAE —EELF TR
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TEx Tt FTERx THIT
Financial liabilities measured at Fe RS AT Y
amortised cost =Lt
— Bank and other borrowings — AT B B
(note 45) (Pff5E45) 3,670,956 2,564,321 = =
— Trade and other payables — &5 KA EST
(note 40) I (FiFE40) 2,071,774 1,552,676 2,774 3,705
— Amount due to a subsidiary — R —[HIFf 8 A )
(note 28) S (WE28) - - 1,666,714 804,696
— Amounts due to associates — RGN T I 12,605 12,527 = =
— Loan notes (note 46) — B EE (M E46) 115,226 110,650 46,060 44,011
— Convertible Bonds (note 47) — AT (FfF5E47) - 34,384 = -
— Amount due to a jointly — K[k
controlled entity YA SEZKTA 39,063 79,063 = =
5,909,624 4,353,621 1,715,548 852,412
Financial liabilities at fair value ERR R R A TEE
through profit or loss SR G A
(note 41) (WtzEa1) 71,843 1,972 - -
5,981,467 4,355,593 1,715,548 852,412
Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities 7b. EREENEBZAYEE

As at 31st December 2007, the carrying amounts of the
Group’s and the Company’s financial assets and liabilities
approximate to their fair values.

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
(including derivatives instruments) with standard terms and
conditions and traded on active markets are determined
with reference to quoted market bid prices and ask prices
respectively.

The fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative instruments) are determined
in accordance with generally accepted pricing models
on the basis of current market data as input. For unlisted
warrants, their fair values are estimated using the Black-
Scholes Option Pricing model. Due to the non-availability
of quoted prices of the equity and currency over-the-counter
derivatives and the lack of market transactions in such
derivatives in recent months as a consequence of current
market conditions, the Group estimated their fair values by
reference to the prices quoted by respective counterparties
at year end.

For fund units and unlisted securities without an active
market, the Group established their fair values by references
to the prices quoted by respective fund administrators or
by using valuation techniques including the use of recent
arm’s length transactions, reference to other investments that
are substantially the same and generally accepted pricing
models.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

7cC.

Financial Risk Management

Risk is inherent in the financial sector and sound risk
management is a cornerstone of prudent and successful
financial practice. The Group acknowledges that a balance
must be achieved between risk control and business
growth. The principal financial risks inherent in the Group’s
business are market risk (including trading risk, interest rate
risk and foreign exchange risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk. The Group’s risk management objective is to enhance
shareholder value while maintaining risk exposure within
acceptable limits.

The Group’s risk management governance structure is
designed to cover all our businesses and to ensure various
risks are properly managed and controlled in the course
of business. The Group has a sound risk management
organisational structure as well as comprehensive policies
and procedures for risk management which are reviewed
regularly and modified where necessary in response to
changes to markets, the operating environment or business
strategies.

The Board of Directors (“Board”), representing the
interests of shareholders, has the ultimate responsibility
for risk management. The Board, with the assistance of
its committees, has the primary responsibility for the
determination of risk management strategies and for
ensuring that the Group has an effective risk management
system to implement the risk management strategies. The
relevant risk management committee (“RMC”), established
by the board of directors of the relevant group companies
as standing committee and supported by the relevant
risks control department, is charged with the major
responsibilities to define, analyse, and ensure the monitoring
of the various risks which may be encountered by the Group
from its various activities. The function of the relevant
credit committee (“CM”), which reports to the executive
committees of the respective board of directors of the group
companies, is to ensure the proper monitoring and control
of the credit activities, risks and exposures of the Group.
The Group’s relevant independent control departments play
important roles in the provision of assurance to the relevant
board of directors and management that a sound internal
control system is maintained and adhered to.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

7c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(a) Market Risk

(i)

Trading Risk

Market risk primarily arises from available-
for-sale financial assets and financial assets/
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
various managed funds investments, as well as
trading activities including market-making and
proprietary trading. Trading activities across
the Group are subject to limits approved by
the RMC. The relevant risk control department
independently monitors and reports the positions,
risks and financial performance of the Group’s
proprietary trading activities involving equities,
derivatives, leveraged foreign exchange, bullion
and other metals contracts. Derivatives include
trading of futures, options and knock-out options
(trading name as Accumulators). Proprietary
trading exposures are measured on both a “mark-
to-market” and a “mark-to-fair” basis, and
“maximum loss” and “position” limits are used.
Value at Risk (VaR) and stress tests are also used
in the assessment of risk. These are approaches
that assist in the quantification of risk by
combining the size of a position and the extent
of a potential market movement into a potential
financial impact.

The Group’s dealing departments are responsible
for managing and monitoring all open positions
and trading exposure within pre-set trading risk
limits. They are accountable for profit targets
set by management and they perform hedging
of risk according to their hedging strategies. The
Group's various proprietary trading positions
and financial performance are reported daily
to senior management for review. The relevant
internal audit departments also perform audits
to supplement the above controls to ensure
compliance with the established market risk
limits and guidelines.

The table below summaries the impact of
movement in the global equity indices on the
entity’s financial impact for the year and on other
components of equity for the Group. The analysis
is based on the assumption that the equity index
has movement of £15% with all other variables
held constant and all the entity’s instruments
moved accordingly. Decreases in the index
would be expressed as negatives.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

22 /S
;%’/Ji | |

WE-E

HA 15 ik 2 Bk (A8

LEFH=+—HILEE

7. @I A(E)

7c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d) 7c. SRERSE(E)
(a) Market Risk (Cont’d) (a) TR (4E)
(i)  Trading Risk (Cont'd) () 5 (4E)
At 31st December, 2007 At 31st December, 2006
2Rt A=1—H T Y e
Potential impact on Potential impact on
other components other components
Potential impact of equity Potential impact of equity
for the year HERHE AR DR for the year P AL O
FEENEREY HEESE AR R iifigiy 2 4
15% -15% 15% -15% 15% -15% 15% -15%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
TiEr THx Tz TEx T#c T#Ec T T#x
Local Index AR H 6B 85,044 (193,184) 193,451 (193,451) 36,839 (37,522) 166,939 (166,939)
Overseas Index YIS 102,756 (102,755) 20,145 (20,145) 35957  (35956) - -
There is no material impact of movement in the BRER BT 4 B By 0 W] A4
global equity indices on the entity’s financial JSE ) B e HEE 4 At 4 B R 45
impact for the year and on other components T AR o BT
of equity for the Company. Futures, options Beze oy fald iz - W - St
and knock-out options are hedged by other BRBOARE LA AT A TR
derivatives in view of the volatile market and e
wide trading range.

(i) Interest Rate Risk (i) FISEEE ‘
Interest rate risk primarily results from timing SR B = % Lt B
differences in the re-pricing of interest bearing A e PR 0RO M IR 2 i
assets, liabilities and commitments. ElEE
The Group's interest rate risk exposure arises A B O R By A
mainly from margin financing and other lending F5 WO B A SRS - ARG
activities undertaken. The Group has the legal VA i RE ) SR A N B By
capacity to quickly recall such loans or re- R > BEAT SR
price its margin loans to an appropriate level. B 3 K o ZF%@JT‘?[
Its interest-sensitive positions can readily be B 5 M SE LA B2 {1 B Ry
identified. Interest rates paid by the Group are TREE Z R R AT« LA
managed with the aim of maximising the spread %@%iﬁZﬂ% EERRS
of interest consistent with liquidity and funding BEMGHEZ WL E
obligations. 3K o
At 31st December, 2007, if the Hong Kong “EEELEFFZA=T—H
market interest rates had been 100 basis points it 7 5 17 25 *'Jﬁiﬂ/ff‘%
higher/lower and all other variables held constant, 1001@%&5? > 1T BT A L Ath 5
a potential financial impact for the year for the PREFANGE > RUASSR B AR 47 5
Group would have been HK$5,973,000 (2006: (VB A B FS L 2% R R
HK$17,432,000) lower/higher mainly as a result 5,973,000%ﬁ(:§§ﬁ$ :
of higher/lower interest expense on denominated 17,432,000 7C) » & ZH
floating rate borrowings compensated by higher/ ﬁﬁ?%%ﬁ‘ﬂ@ﬂ%ﬁﬁiiﬂ/
lower interest income on floating rate loans and BT SR N BB R
advances to consumer finance customers and B e 5 R B
margin loans. The financial risks exposed to the A BT FREFTESY o AN T
Company for the year are immaterial. A PR B S Bl R B R

(i) Foreign Exchange Risk (iii) AN JE B \ .
Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings 9"@@@@%9[‘%@%@@3%5
or capital arising from movements of foreign A B A R 2 Ja B o
exchange rates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

7c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(a)

(b)

Market Risk (Cont’d)

(iii) Foreign Exchange Risk (Cont’d)
The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating
from its leveraged foreign exchange business
or purchases of foreign securities on behalf of
clients. Foreign exchange risk is managed and
monitored by the relevant department under the
limits approved by the management or other
relevant committees. In relation to our leveraged
foreign exchange activity, our position is that of
a market-maker, and accordingly our risk is our
open currency positions which are subject to
management approved limits and are monitored
and reported daily. The other possible risk is
primarily a derivative foreign exchange risk for
a client who does not or cannot meet margin
calls following any period of substantial currency
turbulence.

Our principal lending operations are carried out
in local currencies to obviate foreign exchange
risk. Accordingly, the Group and the Company
have no significant exposure to foreign exchange
fluctuations on loan assets.

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer or
counterparty to meet its settlement obligations. It arises
principally from lending, settlement, treasury, market-
making, derivatives, proprietary trading, and other
activities undertaken by the Group.

The Group’s credit policy, governed by the relevant
CM, sets the credit approval and monitoring
procedures, which are established in accordance
with sound business practices, the requirements and
provisions of the relevant ordinances, and where
applicable, the codes or guidelines issued by the
Securities and Futures Commission.

Day-to-day credit management is performed by the
relevant credit department with reference to the
aforementioned criteria including creditworthiness,
collateral pledged and risk concentration of the
counterparties. Decisions made daily by the credit
department are reported and reviewed by the senior
management of the Group and by the CM at its regular
meetings.

The table below shows the maximum exposure to
credit risk for the components of the balance sheet.
The maximum exposure is shown in gross value before
the effect of mitigation though the use of collateral
agreements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D) 7. E@MIA(E)
7c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d) 7c. SRIRBER(E)
(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d) (b) 1FEESE ()
The Group
AEE
2007 2006
—EZtF ZEREINF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH&xT T
Maximum credit exposure BEEERE
Short-term pledged bank deposits S HISRATHEITAE K 121,000 1,000
Cash and cash equivalents B K B 8 2,811,029 1,764,313
Trade and other receivables B 5 K H AR TE 5,884,449 3,753,345
Available-for-sale financial assets aJ 4 Al 1,423,970 1,112,921
Loans and advances to consumer RN B % P S
finance customers ET e 3,620,554 2,811,165
Loans and receivables B R 2R 5,806 33,603
Financial assets at fair values 75 AR 25 MR AT (E i 2
through profit or loss ARG E 1,209,501 377,008
Amounts due from associates /N1 N 156,448 80,702
Amount due from a jointly — [ A 42l 3
controlled entity KK 2,192 2,185
15,234,949 9,936,242
The Company
¥ NN
2007 2006
—EZtF ZEREINF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH&xT T
Maximum credit exposure BEEERE
Cash and cash equivalents B4 LB &5 EY 1,049,854 1,026
Trade and other receivables & 5 Je HoAth RE S 3K TE 4,298 7,605
Dividend receivable JRES S, - 143,640
Financial assets at fair value A £ MR AP (R
through profit or loss AR 351,826 38,620
Amounts due from subsidiaries FhF G > v R 2,348,818 2,467,051
3,754,796 2,657,942

fitf <z il TR DAA-PEESIHE > B L
st Bk T A B AR B B kA - i IF
A R R (L 888 I8l 5 AE Y AR B
JE BRI o A2 o T I R A
5 119 <5 Pl M A A S T 11 W /A )
A B KBS Y
LI N )W B 2 ) R A B
AR BJEBR o ATt & S g
FEE 375 A 1 4 R A A P (B R PR
< P E O i 5 S o PR A T
JEPERIH -

Where financial instruments are recorded at fair value,
the amounts shown above represent the current credit
risk exposure but not the maximum risk exposure that
could arise in the future as a result of change of values.
Cash and cash equivalents and amounts due from
associates/subsidiaries are treated as lower credit risk as
counterparties are reputable financial institutions and
associates/subsidiaries among the Group. Available-
for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair
value thought profit or loss are already subject to the
sensitive test under market risk management.



94

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

7c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Trade and other receivables consist of amount
receivables from exchanges, brokers and clients,
secured term loans, margin loans and other interest
and receivables items. The breakdown and its aging
analysis are disclosed in note 38 to the consolidated
financial statements. There are no major concerns on
margin loans as margin calls for equity trading have
tightened and most clients have cut off positions. The
margin loans book of the Group remains at a low
gearing level.

Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers are granted by the Company’s principal
subsidiary, United Asia Finance Limited, which
contained HK$3,172,601,000 unsecured (2006:
HK$2,621,436,000) and HK$447,953,000 secured
(2006:HK$189,729,000) before taking into account of
any collateral held or other credit enhancements. The
table below summaries its credit quality based on the
internal credit rating system employed:
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I
#oE—Z
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7. EMTIAE)
7e. SRMEREE(H)
(b) 1L ()

Ty B Ho At FE SR T L 47 B W 52 5
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el e RS PN
AR5 > R & S0 i
AN K o ASSE 38 25 sk B IR
7 HE SRR TAE K-

AR ) 7 B s ) AR N B B S
AR T A FA N B ES % 5 K
KGR A5 HEHEHT3,172,601,000
W0 (EEINAE 0 2,621,436,000
W0 A HE4H447,953,000 4 70 (—
EENAE 189,729,000 7T ) >
Fewt B AFA 0L 5 Bk H A (5 S0
T e TR Ak Ak DA SR A B R
R BFEREER R

The Group
REE
At At
31st December, 31st December,
2007 2006
—ETLF TERENA
+=ZA=+—H T+TZH=1+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET Tt
Credit quality FEEZX

Standard grade T HE LR 3,245,721 2,585,661
Past due or individually impaired £ 3% 3 s A1 B e (EL 374,833 225,504
3,620,554 2,811,165

The newly launched over-the-counter product,
Accumulator, is a knock-out option (which is exercised
automatically and periodically), under which the
buyers of the Accumulator trade will be entitled to
receive the underlying shares or assets at an agreed
strike price. It operates on a back-to-back nature as the
option contracts are issued by the product providers.
In the event that customers are unable to meet their
commitment, the option contract will be terminated by
the product providers accordingly.

There is no concentration of risk on geographical
segments as most of the Group’s and the Company’s
major business activities are conducted in Hong Kong.

(c) Liquidity Risk
The goal of liquidity management is to enable the
Group, even under adverse market conditions, to meet
all of its maturing repayment obligations on time and
to adequately fund operational activities and strategic
opportunities.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

N /J\

BE—

7.

1?%#[)(’& l)/fj |l+ ( m'=l
ERLEF A=+ HILFE

eWMIA(HE)

7c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d) 7c. SERIEKRERE(E)
(c) Liquidity Risk (Cont’d) (c) /,,béjg‘jgﬂ/@(?é)
The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure 2N A [ EL A HOR B S AR AR
the Group maintains a prudent and adequate liquidity HRIET R 2 R E 4L % > D
ratio, in strict accordance with statutory requirements. WP BE E TR o KT KA
This is achieved by the management and relevant BRI 4 A B SRS AE ] 2
senior managers monitoring the liquidity position of ﬁj]féf%ﬂj({ﬂ DIHEAR AT 25 R
the Group on a daily basis to ensure the availability L EATRIBEAT > WAL EENR
of sufficient liquid funds to meet all obligations and (388 7 7 22 R 4 R o e 2 ) 114 B
compliance with the statutory requirements such as the R
Financial Resources Rules applying to various licensed
subsidiaries.
The exposure of the Group’s risk and the contractual A A [ 2 4 Rl 1 R TR Y £
undiscounted cash flow for the financial liabilities and RITHIE AR & K423 8 H W
their maturity dates are as follows: T
Less than 31 days to 90 days to Tyear to Over 5
31 days 90 days 1 year 5 years years Total
DRI 31BEWR  REIF  1FEHE SERE it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T T
At 31st December, R-BEtE
2007 T=A=t+-H
Bank and other borrowings 47 R FAth fr 379,494 327,252 259,931 3,001,353 62,638 4,030,668
Trade and other B Rt
payable FEf 50R 2,071,774 = = = = 2,071,774
Amounts due to associates /A ) ZR 12,605 = = = = 12,605
Amount due to R— AL
ajointly controlled entity  {b3HIE 39,063 - - - - 39,063
Loan notes BRERE = 70,139 48,095 = = 118,234
Financial liabilities at BRRGRIRIE AP
fair value through (R
profit or loss SHAK 71,843 = = = = 71,843
At 31st December, REBENE
2006 +ZA=+—H
Bank and other borrowings 87 A fi 65 441,080 928,418 322,516 992,811 - 2,684,825
Trade and other B 5 R EA
payables AR 1,552,676 - - - - 1,552,676
Amounts due to associates RS/ 7 ZUE 12,527 - - - - 12,527
Amount due to a R~ [HBLIR e]
jointly controlled entity — {R¥3H 79,063 - - - - 79,063
Loan notes ERE - - 3,853 118,234 - 122,087
Financial liabilities at BRI G RA
fair value through KRR
profit or loss SRARE 1,972 = = = = 1,972
The financial risks exposed to the Company at the AN F AR H B B R o
balance sheet dates are immaterial.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2007
B A BERLLA —ZZ £ &

95



96

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

8. MANAGEMENT OF THE FIXED-FEE CONTRACTS

The Group enters into certains fixed-fee contracts, in which
the Group uses its own medical centres/clinics staff and other
resources to provide medical/dental services covered by the
contracts. The level of services to be rendered under the fixed-
fee contracts is uncertain and depends on uncertain future
events. The Group has to consider whether the cost of meeting
its contractual obligations to provide the services under the fixed-
fee contracts may exceed the revenue it will receive and the
probability of such risk (the “Risk”), when assessing the pricing

and provisioning for such contracts.

The frequency and severity of the Risk are affected by many
factors, including, inter alia, the health status and awareness of
the persons covered by the fixed-fee contracts and that of the
general public in Hong Kong, the outbreak/potential outbreak of
any epidemic, climatic changes, the duration of those contracts
(which in general are of short duration), as well as a diversity of
social, industrial and economic factors. The risk associated with
such factors (including an undue concentration thereof and the
probability of the occurrence of certain events affected by them)
on the actual recovery rate for individual contracts is the key

source of uncertainty that needs to be estimated.

The Group manages the Risk through periodic reviews of the
estimated and actual recovery rate of individual contracts and
includes such assessment in establishing its pricing and contract

continuance policies.

As the related assets and liabilities of the fixed-fee contracts are
non-interest-bearing and as the provisions of services on credit
are in general only made to customers with good credit history
or of low risk profile, the Group’s exposure to interest rate risk
and credit risk in respect of such contracts is considered to be

minimal.

As at 31st December, 2007, accounts receivable and
deferred revenue of the Group attributable to its fixed-fee
contracts amounted to approximately HK$10,047,000 (2006:
HK$6,859,000) and HK$3,416,000 (2006: HK$3,151,000),

respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

9. REVENUE

R

9.

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable that are
derived from the provision of medical services, nursing agency,
physiotherapy and dental services, and elderly care services,
consumer finance, property rental, hotel operations and property
management services, provision of consultancy and other
services, interest and dividend income, income from corporate
finance and advisory services, and profit from securities margin
financing and term loan financing and insurance broking services,
and net profit from trading in securities, income from bullion
transactions and differences on foreign exchange transactions.

d‘ #[K’&lﬁjll‘l“(ih':l
ERLEF A=+ HILFEE

Wi

W aR AR B AR AL IR TS - A (U - BEpR
B 2 RHIRTS A B2 2 4 NGRS ~ FL N B s -
WISERH R ~ T SRS S W) S BRI - SRR
il B HC A AR B £ i B E e 2 s E ~ FLB B iR,
WA~ AR A SE R R IR B O ~ 2 B i
Fr A R R AT U S R B AR A MR ik
H > DU B E i i A - st B
AT SRS ) 223 o

2007 2006
—EEtF CTERE N
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET THsIT
Interest income on loans and advances to FAN AT % P Sk S Gk .
consumer finance customers S A 1,113,668 976,785
Securities broking SRR 1,060,420 463,838
Medical services, nursing agency, BN &R BT
physiotherapy and dental services, #@iﬂ(é}ﬂ?& ﬁcﬂﬂlﬁ‘%
and elderly care services Tt IR 947,701 222,594
Other interest income oA A Bl A 689,386 363,800
Income from corporate finance and others ARG K A A 399,611 274,602
Trading profit from forex, bullion, SNEE - B - Fm B
commodities and futures 22 5 i | 278,060 222,250
Trading profit from securities REIF 2 285 i Al 204,334 80,291
Property rental, hotel operations and L/E LiEN= e
management services A PR S 199,227 179,493
Dividend income B A 33,089 26,981
4,925,496 2,810,634

All interest income for the current year is derived from financial
assets that are not carried at fair value through profit or loss.

AR Z A AR TIAE B JF 58 1 45 R %
NPEE R IR G R E -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

10.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The Group has the following main business segments:

Investment, broking and finance — trading in securities,
provision of securities broking and related services,
provision of broking services in forex, bullion and
commodities, provision of securities margin financing and
insurance broking services, provision of related financing
and advisory products, and provision of term loan financing.

Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

Healthcare — providing medical services, nursing agency,
physiotherapy, dental services and elderly care services.

Property development and investment — development and
sale of properties, property rental, provision of property
management services and hotel operations managed by
third parties.

Corporate and other operations — including corporate
revenue and expenses and results of unallocated operations.

Business segments are presented as the primary reporting format
and geographical segments as the secondary reporting format.

3 B P s AR M R (4D
HE_FTEEF A=+ HILER

10.

7 EER
A 2 E IR ST

B - R ke —EHES - 4G5S
Ko RARBH M PE ~ SRALOIIE ~ B Ko i
ZRSRCHRES ~ PRI AT R A KRR AL
FOMRFS ~ SRR BR Ml % R 2 i L R
HAMETME -

FANBTS — SRR N2 P BB E i
TRfe — PR AL B RRIRS ~ REBEA AR - A
TR RHIRTS » DA BGER IRTS

Y Egt fE NP — B KA EIE - W3

FHE - SRS BRI L S 28 =0
LD AT YA

A3 K HAZE RS — G A SE iR I B S D
YESN TS E S

SERS YR b EE R RIT I T IS A IR
B
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10. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

;%'/T: (=]

HA 15 ik 2 Bk (48

BE-ZTBELEL A=A ILEE
10. D EER (E)

Analysis of the Group’s business segmental information is as

ARG 2 SEH I ER T T

follows:
2007
“BEtE
Property
Investment, development Corporate
broking and Consumer and and other
finance finance ~ Healthcare ~ investment operations Total
RE BERER AR RE NFERRRRE PERAMER g
HK$/000 HK$/000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$/000 HK$/000
TR TR TR TR TR TR
Revenue s 2,653,561 1,124,942 957,323 207,806 212949 5,156,581
Less: inter-segment revenue R P e (24,710) = = (8,579) (197,796) (231,085)
2628851 17124942 957,323 199,227 15153 492549
Segment results MR 1,955,285 560,750 50,117 601,384 (24,801) 3,142,735
Net profit on deemed disposal of partial 415 8 i /5 71 56 3
interests in subsidiaries T 2 WA 401,844
Net profit on deemed disposal of WA HE FiBEA T
partial interests in listed associates g oAyl 151,522
Finance costs ERCTwN (341,273)
Share of results of associates il NGBS 301,195
Share of results of jointly controlled entities i f¥StFHEH 4 827 - - 130,279 - 131,106
Profit before taxation BRBL AT A 3,787,129
Taxation BIE (310,381)
Profit for the year A B 3,476,748
Segment asses G 10,055,893 3,964,390 884372 4295181 1060659 20,260,495
Interests in associates JigE A 2 B 3,453,940
Interests in jointly controlled entities TRILR Bl 3 He A 971 - 519 997,277 - 998,767
Deferred tax assets BRI E 66,576
Amounts due from associates L YNGIUE N 156,448
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity — 3t £l &3 X 3 2,192
Taxation recoverable g BLA 3,382
Total assets KA 24,941,800
Segment liabilitiess AR 2,008,151 1,650,834 130,467 68,863 4,775 3,863,090
Amounts due to associates U - UNGIE " 12,605
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity  K— [l & E0H 39,063
Tax payable TENBiE 152,616
Bank and other borrowings AT REMEE 2,147,293
Deferred tax liabilities EILREA K 308,178
Total liabilities REAE 6,522,845
Other information HoAtn Rt
Depreciation GilY- 16,716 7,624 16,161 5,239 585 46,325
Amortisation of prepaid land b
lease payments B 2,522 = = 2,895 = 5,417
Amortisation of intangible assets AT 5,272 = 20,980 - - 26,252
Impairment losses reversed W (B 24,873 = = 39,403 = 64,276
Increase in fair value of investment REyE A TEL
properties i - - - 445,878 - 445,878
Bad and doubtful debs R 8,797 259,552 1,120 (63) - 269,406
Capital additions RS 127,273 9,093 21,238 2,035 357 159,996
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

10. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

» /J\ 1}%’(%&%‘ Iqj II+ ( m'=l
BWE_EFELETH =4 HILEE
10. ZHER (&)

2006
ZEEANE
Property
Investment, development Corporate
broking and Consumer and and other
finance finance Healthcare investment operations Total
BE  BEREH FANBTES M MEBRERE SERIMER ik
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tl Tl Tl Tl Tl T
(Restated) (Restated)
(1) (E51)
Revenue Iigs 1,436,873 992,294 224,579 187,972 93,705 2,935,423
Less: inter-segment revenue B R 2 dkds (29,565) - - (8,479) (86,745) (124,789)
1,407,308 992,294 224,579 179,493 6,960 2,810,634
Segment results Nk 693,227 580,289 17,983 318,215 (15,990) 1,593,724
Net profit on deemed disposal of partial 415 & B A/l H
interests in subsidiaries B 2t R 325,061
Net loss on deemed disposal of partial WA E i A
interests in listed associates Wﬁ:‘?&ﬁﬁZEﬁTﬁ(?? (80,932)
Finance costs R HA (206,453
Share of results of associates FE( A A 8,982
Share of results of jointly controlled entities %fﬁ%@%ﬁﬂﬁ%%ﬁ 1,464 = (149) 158,672 - 159,987
Profit before taxation BRI 1,800,369
Taxation BiIE (130,740)
Profit for the year AR 1,669,629
Segment assets R 6,587,014 3,338,491 825,970 3,781,962 9,414 14,542,851
Interests in associates i =Ny 2,521,862
Interests in jointly controlled entities G e Y 2 2,455 - 477 911,160 - 914,092
Deferred tax assets H_WE B 47,709
Amounts due from associates N 158,702
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity —Fif1 I_J?’f%\]/\¥7@;’( 2,185
Taxation recoverable [ EE 2,660
Total assets BRI 18,190,061
Segment liabilities ﬁ%l@% 1,536,738 970,674 120,759 61,579 5,026 2,694,776
Amounts due to associates YN =N 12,527
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity ~ X— F'ﬁﬁﬂ?’”%ﬂ/\¥ H 79,063
Tax payable MERIE 83,481
Bank and other borrowings QTR 1,614,732
Convertible bonds W 34,384
Deferred tax liabilities EILREAE 249,979
Total liabilities AfRAE 4,768,942
Other information ﬁ-ﬁﬁ%ﬂ
Depreciation 17,578 7,623 4,081 6,284 655 36,221
Amortisation of prepaid land j’;ﬁfﬁflﬂhf
lease payments ﬁ’ﬁ#} 4225 - - - - 4225
Amortisation of intangible assets LigAS i 1,622 = = 2,895 - 4517
Impairment losses recognised BB EER 59,726 = = 6,972 = 66,698
Increase in fair value of investment Tﬁﬁ%%’ﬁﬁgﬁ
properties byl = = = 240,296 = 240,296
Bad and doubtful debts (written back) TR () (8,371) 86,440 1,475 (618) 60,294 139,220
Capital additions FA s 38,167 8,147 2,844 5,050 1,468 55,676

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms

agreed by the parties concerned.

During the year, less than 10% of the operations of the Group in
terms of revenue, segment results and assets were carried on or
were situated outside Hong Kong. Accordingly, no geographical

segmental information is shown.

3 Bl T 22 5 4 BR 4 o S8 OB T 3

JAAESE - AL AR LUSM R 2 iids ~ 23

IS 51 3 [65 53 B8 DR ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

s B B 55 e 2L Bt R (48

BE_EZLHET A=+ HILFE

11. NET PROFIT ON DEEMED DISPOSAL OF PARTIAL 11. 385 HEK B A TS0 REE 2% RS
-]

2007 2006
—BELHF TERENAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
(Restated)
(FEF)
Net profit on deemed disposal of partial 27 B BB A R B A A 2
interests in subsidiaries comprises: T M R ELAE
Share placing of 166,000,000 shares of — [ B J8 2 F i %5 166,000,000/8
a subsidiary (note) ety (B 3E) 454,838 -
Share placing of 248,000,000 shares of — [H] B85 2 W i 248,000,000/
a subsidiary JBety = 324,320
Exercise of warrants of subsidiaries by PR IR RS A NATIER 8 A 7 2
warrants holders PR R (52,994) 741
401,844 325,061

Note: Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“Allied Properties”), a listed subsidiary of the
Company, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, had completed share placing
of 166,000,000 shares (“Share Placing”) of Sun Hung Kai, a listed subsidiary
of Allied Properties, on 12th November, 2007. The top-up subscription of
166,000,000 new shares of Sun Hung Kai was completed on 13th November,
2007. The shareholdings in Sun Hung Kai held by Allied Properties before
the Share Placing and after top-up subscription were 64.34% and 57.98%

respectively.

12. CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES

BRGE « B G (Fris) A BRA ) ([H At ] » AN 2
T RS A D) A AR A B N W =R LA
+—H = B 5 U A HhEE 2 T B 2 R v
166,000,000 [ B A7 i B (T BEAYBC 8 )) = DA #E A% #r
75 2R I 166,000,000 HRHT 85 18 e 3 1 — 2L 4R
B = I ol = o AR 2 d W S DY ¥ i
TR S8 AR > T A S 0B 2 R AR 3 B
64.34%5%57.98% °

12. MEEEEE

2007 2006
—EZEF TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET Tt
Changes in values of properties comprise: Yy EAE (B fL4
Net increase in fair value of investment P R
properties bk 445,878 240,296
Reversal (recognition) of impairment loss ] (R TR e
of properties held for sale VORI <R ) 34,660 (5,900)
Impairment loss reversed (recognised) EEIENC RN E
for hotel property R 4,743 (1,072)
485,281 233,324

The recognition and reversal of impairment losses was based
on the lower of cost and value in use for hotel property and the
lower of cost and net realisable value for properties held for sale.
The value in use and net realisable values were determined with
reference to the respective fair values of the properties based on

independent professional valuation at 31st December, 2007. i o

i e J 1) 2 B LM £85I s ) 36 2 JlAS
B fd B (E W & 2 SR B B 6 2 i
A K] B EHE W KA o G EE &
BT 2 B ERE TR LE T
H = B 208 57 S 0 R B R {1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

13.

14.

B Vo T LA i (A80)
WE BB LEF A=A ILEE

NET PROFIT (LOSS) ON DEEMED DISPOSAL OF 13, AHE F K& AT BOER 2%
PARTIAL INTERESTS IN LISTED ASSOCIATES M (B8 ) BEE
2007 2006
—EBELHF TERENAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET TH#ETT
Net profit (loss) on deemed disposal of A2 B L TR A R B
partial interests in listed associates R4 2 i A (58 s B
arises from the following:
(@) — Subscription of new shares of a listed ~ (a) — %5 = J7 sl LTl
associate by third parties N Z Ay 141,019 -
— Share placing and top-up — ROy e B T A e g 150 =X
subscription of new shares T B — ] L= Tl
of a listed associate =g/ iy 10,503 (13,377)
— Exercise of unlisted warrants of a listed —— Z R NAT
associate conferring rights to subscribe TR 2 E R T R
for up to 78,800,000 new shares 278,800,000 88 A0
by a subscriber ZHERIZ I b TR IR RE - (67,875)
(b)  Exercise of share options and listed (b) TSI EHEE AR
warrants of another listed associate Hife I HEE b T R IR HE - 320
151,522 (80,932)
BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS 14. RIEFR
2007 2006
—E2ELF ZRENAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET THETT
Bad debts written off R 198,182 164,656
Impairment allowance W AE R A 119,551 29,619
Impairment written back A4 ) (21,957) (8,240)
Bad debts recovered Wiz [ 2 AR (26,370) (46,815)
269,406 139,220
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

15.

INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS” AND

EMPLOYEES” EMOLUMENTS

(@)

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine (2006:

s B B 55 e 2L Bt R (48

BE_EZLHET A=+ HILFE

15. EEREEMESE R

(@ EBNSENIE(CERAF: hR)ES

nine) Directors were as follows: ZMemT :
2007
—ETtE
Retirement
Salaries benefits
and other scheme
Directors’ benefits Bonus contributions Total
fees ek payments EKEA  emoluments
-tk Hp g TEAL SRR [t
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAET THERT TERT T TERT
(Note)
(ffE)
Lee Seng Hui B - 6,195 10,000 92 16,287
Edwin Lo King Yau sy = 1,430 1,200 66 2,696
Lee Su Hwei s - - - - -
Arthur George Dew GRS - 1,506 - 52 1,558
Wong Po Yan AR RR = 150 = = 150
David Craig Bartlett =fi-A 10 225 - - 235
John Douglas Mackie 25 B fili = 150 = = 150
Mak Pak Hung ST - 2,235 1,125 101 3,461
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 10 600 = = 610
20 12,491 12,325 311 25,147
2006
e aia
Retirement
Salaries benefits
and other scheme
Directors’ benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees ek payments RIRFEF emoluments
£k A AgF fEAL AT P 4 4
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
T T T THIT T T THIT
(Note)
(ffsE)
Lee Seng Hui 2 Fi = 6,089 1,500 90 7,679
Edwin Lo King Yau Stk 7 1,365 1,010 63 2,445
Lee Su Hwei 7 - - - - -
Arthur George Dew VI CEYS 12 2,815 1,300 96 4,223
Wong Po Yan AR = 150 = = 150
David Craig Bartlett =it 10 225 - - 235
John Douglas Mackie FE B fl = 150 = = 150
Mak Pak Hung e el - 2,124 575 91 2,790
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 10 597 - - 607
39 13,515 4,385 340 18,279

Note: The amounts represented the actual bonus of the preceding year paid to
respective directors during the year. The bonus of the year 2007 has yet

to be decided.

BFRE « A7 B SKIE S 4F 1A A A B 35 25 AR A FE AL E PR

SH - —FEL

AERYIEAL M 5 HEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

15.

INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS” AND

EMPLOYEES” EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@)

(b)

(Cont’d)

The Company provided management services to certain
listed subsidiaries and associates and charged these
companies management fees. The above emoluments
include all amounts paid or payable to the Company’s
directors by the Company or the subsidiaries during 2007.
However, it should be noted that the amount above for
Mr. Edwin Lo includes an amount of HK$1,115,000
(2006: HK$1,097,000) that has been included in the 2007
management fee charged by the Company to a listed
associate, Tian An China Investments Company Limited
(“Tian An”), for management services performed by Mr. Lo as
a director of Tian An and Tian An has disclosed in its 2007
annual report the HK$1,115,000 (2006: HK$1,097,000) as
part of the emoluments of Mr. Lo.

Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included one (2006: one)
of the Directors, details of whose emoluments are set out in
15(a) above. The combined emoluments of the remaining
four (2006: four) individuals are as follows:

Ak Vo WA M ()
BE BT UE+ A=+ —HIEE

15. EERESMEER ()

(@ (&)

P/ [ P2 Rl e S /AN e = /N E
P IRARAE > S ) 5% 55 A8 RIS FLE, o
A P A AR AR ) BB A T
LEEATIEA AN R ER 2 A #OH o
SR > sEREE » bl S ek
HIE LIS 4 581,115,000 00 (2%
7NAE 11,097,000 00) 2 3KH > 32 EERKIH
ESIATRL TSt e A A — L i s
NEIREHERERRAR ([ RE]) 2 #E
HIRATE PR 0] K2 2 —FF L
SEEIE N . REDIFZ4E1,115,0007
JE (T FEFINAE 1,097,000 8) 2 FIH
YRR S5 e el 4 2 — S I R %
LCEFEHRNA o

(b) EEME

KA R EHMZ NG — 4 (CEEN
GE ) EE . HIEN A RS ROR b SC
FESE15(a)H o HERI A (ZFFT N4 - Y
B NLEZE&OEIT ¢

2007 2006

—ETLF TERTINA

HK$’000 HK$’000

THET T

Salaries and other benefits Hr 4 e HoAth g A1 9,351 4,639
Bonus payments fE4L 36,832 9,850
Retirement benefit scheme contributions & RKFE Al 5181 {4k 2k 375 350
Incentive/Commission #4 S 4 28,672 17,743
75,230 32,582

The emoluments of the above employees who were not
Directors of the Company, were within the following bands:

AR R A B N < <6 I
o

Number of employees

HK$6,500,001 — HK$7,000,000

HK$7,000,001 — HK$7,500,000

HK$11,500,001 — HK$ 12,000,000
HK$12,500,001 — HK$13,000,000
HK$17,500,001 — HK$18,000,000
HK$19,500,001 — HK$20,000,000
HK$25,000,001 — HK$25,500,000

EEAZ
2007 2006
—EZtF CRERNA
6,500,001 75 — 7,000,000 70 = 1
7,000,001 #57E — 7,500,000%5 76 = 2
11,500,001 #55 — 12,000,000 7C - 1
12,500,001 #5755 — 13,000,000%# 7T 1 -

17,500,001 %755 — 18,000,000 7C 1

19,500,001 #75 —20,000,000%5 7T 1 -
25,000,001 7 —25,500,000% 7T 1 -
4 4
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) e )
for the year ended 31st December, 2007 Ee S

16. FINANCE COSTS

16. BE KA

55 H = B wks (48
LETF A= —HIEEE

2007 2006
b =2 TERENE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tt
Interest on: FLE
Bank borrowings wholly repayable TAR N RHERZ
within five years RATHEE 383,364 236,565
Bank borrowings not wholly repayable PR HAR N 2R 2
within five years AT E 2,741 -
Outstanding advances due to an JEA T E AR Z
investee company ARG = 10,082
Loan notes wholly repayable AN EREREY
within five years B R 8,428 8,236
Convertible bonds issued by a subsidiary TARE N R RE R 2 —[H]
wholly repayable within five years Rt I8 > v BT AT 22 AT HR R AR 5 1,226 410
Others HAth 1,011 922
396,770 256,215
Total finance costs included in: FEATTFIIE H N 2 @l E A KRR
Cost of sales and other direct costs S AR e A A 55,497 49,762
Finance costs il P A 341,273 206,453
396,770 256,215

All of the interest expense is derived from financial liabilities that
are not carried at fair value through profit or loss.

Fir A LS S T2 B 2 4R i MR O (B
P A A o

Annual Report 2007
= R E £ FFE W

105



106

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

17. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Bk Vo T LA i (A80)
WE BB LEFZAS—HILEE

17. BREIAEF]

2007 2006
b =2 TERENGE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET TH#TT
Profit before taxation has been arrived at W B Al Bl 2 TR
after charging:
Auditor’s remuneration A2 BCFTITH <5
Current year IRAE 8,092 6,732
Overprovision in prior years ERERGSIES Sk L] (235) (262)
7,857 6,470
Amortisation of intangible assets STV Y T 26,252 4,225
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments TEB S 5,417 4,517
Commission expenses and sales incentives FEA R L TR B
to account executives and certain staff RS e s R B A 4 398,619 214,690
Contribution to Sun Hung Kai Employee B HEAR B R A
Ownership Scheme G RGN 30,000 -
Cost of inventories expensed T BB S AR 44,928 10,256
Depreciation e 46,325 36,221
Impairment loss recognised in respect of Y G 2 BT
intangible assets A = 1,523
Impairment loss recognised in respect of HoAth & & i 2 O ERR
other financial assets R R = 375
Loss on disposal of an investment property A —TERCE Y 2 iR - 146
Loss on disposal of partial interest in a subsidiary R — T B 2 R B 07 hE 4t 2 s 1 - 261
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEYIZE - iSE Rsiii Z fsi 4,779 395
Loss on redemption of convertible bonds Il T SR 2 2 e R 979 -
Loss on repurchase of loan note H I R M 1R = 1,076
Net unrealised loss on financial assets 7R 1 A MR A T (B R I
at fair value through profit or loss e A EE 2 RS e 1R TR
— derivatives —fiAE T A 5,822 -
Net unrealised loss on financial assets 7 1 A MR AP (R
at fair value through profit or loss A EE 2 RSB R T
— equity secruities — JBA IR 13,758 -
Retirement benefit scheme contributions, IRRAEA I BEER > SRR B
net of forfeited contributions of 1,450,000%5 762 1% Y ik
HK$1,450,000 (2006: HK$175,000) (ZBBAHE © 175,000 7T)
(note 56) (Ff5E56) 28,412 20,783
Staff costs (including Directors’ emoluments B T RA (4 2 < (H
but excluding cotributions to retirement benefit AL FE R ARAR R R
scheme and Sun Hung Kai’s Employee Ownership B R B A HEA T
Scheme) HEK) 882,605 486,723
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

107

17. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D)

2007 2006
—EBLF TERTNE
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET TH#TT
and after crediting: WEFA
Dividend income from listed equity securities b A SR 2 R 24,566 22,002
Dividend income from unlisted equity securities H B BRA R Z B A 8,523 4,979
Discount on acquisition of additional interests i P M )RR A
in an associate HEfi 2 At 872 =
Discount on acquisition of additional interest S — [ A Jg 2 ] A A
in a subsidiary Mg 2 Y = 634
Discount on acquisition of associates A W G 2 IR 2 T 242 21,634
Impairment loss reversed in respect of associates B 2 ) 2 43 I el s 4 26,873 -
Net profit on dealing in leveraged foreign currencies &A% ANERS 5 i F1] 15 48 8,514 8,304
Net profit on other dealing activities A R 0 Bl < Y M R 12,418 23,961
Net realised and unrealised profit on unlisted I EHREREEZ D BB K
investment funds o 5 35 1 ) A 68,728 17,326
Net realised profit on derivatives A TR 22 © 5 Bl A48 160,716 27,267
Net realised profit on financial assets at AR i A N TR (B EE 2
fair value through profit or loss <5 P 2 L A B i B R AR 122,460 34,441
Net unrealised profit on derivative AR LR 2 R B H i M P4 — 12,413
Net unrealised profit on financial assets AR i R A N TR BRI 2
at fair value through profit or loss B E R EE I T A
— equity securities TR — A B S = 32,067
Profit on deemed acquisition 54 4 — TR 2 8
of interests in an associate HE 5 2 Ui A1) 636 -
Profit on disposal of an investment property A —TEROE ) 2E 2 T A 11,902 -
Profit on disposal of associates o B g ) 2 v 2,460 -
Profit on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets  Hi85 aJ {i i £ 4 il i 2 2 %5 71| 598,227 164,113
Profit on disposal of subsidiaries 45 e 2 ) 2 i A 61,689 14,460
Rental income from investment properties MEMHAREYEL S
under operating leases, W AFTER L H24,982,000i5 70
net of outgoings of HK$24,982,000 (ZRBINAF
(2006: HK$24,627,000) 24,627,000%5 75) 91,504 72,441
Share of profit of discontinued operations of JEA b T A W A% U
listed associates RO 1 A 72,922 2,029




108 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) A B s e I i (48

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 BEFTLEF A=+ —HILEE
18. TAXATION 18. BiH
2007 2006
—E2E2LHF e < 9A%2
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE T T

The income tax charge (credit) comprises:

AR H (R %) 45

Current tax: AR
Hong Kong s 278,387 168,070
Other jurisdictions HoAth ] 72 3t [ 2,554 (46)
280,941 168,024
Deferred tax (note 35) ARACHEIAE (P 5E35) 29,440 (37,284)
310,381 130,740
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at the rate of 17.5% (2006: TR KT *ﬁﬁ"’ﬁi A1 Al &1 SR i A R B R
17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. 17.5% (ZFFIR4E : 17.5%) 71 H -
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on the estimated A& B A D 3 R Y B L 4 P A I B Ui
assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in R AAT B w03 i o A 2% B 2 BAT BT
the countries in the relevant jurisdictions
The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before AN R P S BB s A 2 BHER AN T
taxation as follows:
2007 2006
—EELF e 2 A%
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tt
Profit before taxation [ A as Al 3,787,129 1,800,369
Less: share of results of associates W FEA I R A (301,195) (8,982)
share of results of jointly controlled JREAL e ] P o £ 2
entities 24 (131,106) (159,987)
Profit attributable to the Company AR K o e s e A
and subsidiaries i 1) 3,354,828 1,631,400
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate PIAREASBBE17.5%
at 17.5% AHE 2B 587,095 285,495
Effect of different income tax rate of 2N ) YNNG RS
overseas subsidiaries = (106) 352
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible — Aa] FA{EFORE S H 22
for tax purposes ACE 2 73,597 64,622
Tax effect of income that is not assessable TIHABUCA Z
for tax purposes Tod T e 2 (300,539) (144,201)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised M RRBL S e 4H 2 Bl JE R 2 3,519 15,111
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses not B) ) Z AR MR BB st
previously recognised T 2 (24,048) (8,022)
Tax effect of utilisation of unrecognised ) F R R T Bl B IR 2= A
deductible temporary differences B TE S 2 (29,817) (81,891)
Under (over) provision in previous year AR R GRARTE) 1,403 (499)
Tax effect of derecognition of the deferred tax — #2 FLHF [A] n] 46 A £ 5 e 4% 1 R
on early redemption of convertible bonds B HUE T T 2 P 2 (735) =
Others HoAthy 12 (227)
Taxation for the year A ERIE 310,381 130,740
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

19.

20.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share
attributable to the equity holders of the Company is based on the
following:

Fr G B 5 i 2 B s (48 109
BE_ZTLEL A=+ —HILEE
19. BREAF

245 ) M HE SR 5 A S M 8 75 4 )
THIERH

2007 2006
—EBLF TERENE
HK$/000 HK$/000
FHET Tt
(Restated)
(E31)
Earnings B
Earnings for the purposes of basic earnings AU A B ) 2 51 R
per share (profit for the year attributable to (A7) JBe o
equity holders of the Company) JREA A 4 B2 ¥ 1)) 1,901,254 1,028,792
Adjustments to earnings in respect of the effect & /A 7l 2 ZRRRERS &
of dilutive potential ordinary shares arising ] R A 5 T A 2 A
from warrants and convertible bonds of TERTE S 5 2 5
subsidiaries AE 2 i - (2,549)
Earnings for the purposes of diluted earnings [ DA #3245 I 21 41 2 21 7]
per share 1,901,254 1,026,243
‘000 ‘000
TR T
Number of shares RDEE
Weighted average number of shares for the FA AR R T e 281 1) 2
purpose of basic and diluted earnings e o3 i HEST-42
per share 245,137 249,791
DIVIDEND 20. IRE
2007 2006
—2EtHF TERENGE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET Tt
Ordinary shares: LA -
Interim dividend of HK15 cents per share w3 S B 1 5 R
(2006: HK10 cents) (TR L 10l) 36,646 24,791
Proposed final dividend of HK60 cents FEIR A S B B 60 il
per share (2006: HK40 cents) (CRFZINAE - 4080) 146,496 98,633
183,142 123,424

A final dividend of HK60 cents (2006: HK40 cents) per share has
been proposed by the Directors and is subject to approval by the
shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

The amount of the proposed final dividend for the year ended
31st December, 2007 has been calculated by reference to
244,160,423 shares in issue at 15th April, 2008.

#H GO ERIRE AR E G ReoM Al (—F
TN AOWEAL) o MEZH AEA N R R E TS
J SRR B B ALE -

BEZZLELA=1+—HILEEZHER
AHA R D - T2 N BT \EN A+ H
H B 317244,160,423 LA wHEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

20. DIVIDEND (CONT’D)

In 2007, the Company paid and recognised dividends of
HK$97,873,000 and HK$36,636,000, representing HK40 cents
per share, being the final dividend of 2006 and HK15 cents per
share, being the interim dividend of 2007 respectively.

In 2006, the Company paid and recognised dividends of
HK$37,637,000 and HK$24,791,000, representing HK15 cents
per share, being the final dividend of 2005 and HK10 cents per
share, being the interim dividend of 2006 respectively.

B U s R B ()
BE-ZTLEL A=+ —HILEE

20. BRE (&)

AT RT AR . AN S EENERY
JRE B, B R 2 A o R S S A e R
97,873,000%5 7T 536,636,000 7T > 43 Il %5 [F]
TR A0S A1l A 1 S A1~

BB > ANFEH S EERFE AR
JBE L B A AT Hp A I R S A T e R s
37,637,000% 7G5 24,791,000% G > 43 Bl & [H]
AR 5 Al S B B 1 oAl -

21. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 21. BEYE
The Group
REE
2007 2006
—EBLEF TARLINAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET TEIC
Fair value AFREE
At st January m—H—H 2,780,300 2,626,100
Addition Ham 862 213
Disposal fanf(= (43,600) (14,000)
Transferred from property, plant and AV - B
equipment V& 143,000 34,200
Transferred from properties held for sale B B2 78,760 -
Transferred to property, plant and equipment B S92 - WiE Xk - (106,509)
Increase in fair value recognised in the AER A W IR N RS 2 AP (E
consolidated income statement Biy)i| 445,878 240,296
At 31st December wt—HA=+—H 3,405,200 2,780,300
The carrying amount of investment properties shown above ERHE Y IREEAT
comprises:
2007 2006
—EE2LF TAEENAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET Tt
Properties in Hong Kong: REWEZ W
Long-term = 2,744,300 2,213,300
Medium-term R 602,000 518,000
Medium-term properties outside Hong Kong i sh 2 42 58,900 49,000
3,405,200 2,780,300
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

21.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at 31st
December, 2007 and 31st December, 2006 have been arrived
at on the basis of a valuation carried out on that day by
Norton Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent and qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group. Norton
Appraisals Limited have appropriate qualifications. The valuation,
was principally based on investment approach by taking into
account the current rents passing and the reversionary income
potential of tenancies. For the properties which are currently
vacant, the valuation was based on capitalisation of the
hypothetical and reasonable market rents with a typical lease
term or direct comparison approach.

At 31st December, 2007, the carrying value of investment
properties pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$3,379,200,000 (2006:
HK$2,750,300,000).

Details of the Group’s investment properties and other assets
being pledged to secure loans and general banking facilities are
set out in note 57.

%

1
W

7o B 55 e 2 Mt R (4)

BE_EZLHET A=t HILFE

21.

REWME(R)

AEEBEDER —FLZLFE A=+ —H
B BENRFET A= —HZ AT EEDR
452 BEL A 1S P AUE S0 L 1 988 S5 A S i (L
e SR P Tl AT RS R R H H AT 2 A (E
JE o B BR PTG A R I HEA G R A EAR o
i% i (T SRR BB 08 R BUAT AL e ] RESE
R BWCATIE « H ATJIAZE B2 Y3 fhiE
TR — AAH I A At S B T A R T (E
BE R HEGAREE

W oEEEEFF A=+ —H > AEHEN
SRAT R HoAh 5 F MK 2 B ¥ 2R
1A {E % 3,379,200,000 # JC ( — % F /N 4F ¢
2,750,300,000%:7C) ©

AR B B B — FR SR AT A B T A 2 3 )
S R AN < BRI RO M RESR 573

Annual Report 2007
= R E £ FFE W

111



112

22. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

3 B P s AR M R (4D
HE_FTEEF A=+ HILER

22. ¥ BMERRE

Furniture, Motor
Leasehold Leasehold fixtures vehicles
land and improve- and and
Hotel buildings ments equipment vessels
property HELHR 4 GER %8 RE Total
EENE BT BT%E R R @t
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
158 T Tir T T T Tt
Cost A
At 1st January, 2006 REEEAE—H—H 374,199 75,666 88,695 171,991 29,495 740,046
Exchange and other adjustments [t ¢ F - (1) 9 31 - 39
Additions 8 142 - 18,572 23,889 2,332 44,935
Transferred from investment BRARE
properties VES - 106,509 = = - 106,509
Revaluation surplus on transfer BRERENEL
to investment properties EXLYE S - 30,020 - - - 30,020
Transfer to investment properties Bt 2 B4 ¥ = (35,575) = = = (35,575)
Acquisition of subsiclaries A ONG| - - 22,814 16,679 207 39,700
Disposals ik = - (2,353) (5,873) (2,498) (10,724)
At 31st December, 2006 REZENEFZA=1—H 374,341 176,619 127,737 206,717 29,536 914,950
Exchange and other adjustments [ REL A8 4 - - 23 61 - 84
Additions g | - 10,436 27,075 39,487 6,868 83,886
Transfer to investment properties R R - (143,494) - - - (143,494)
Revaluation surplus on transfer to B R EHE L
investment properties EXTal = 36,985 = = = 36,985
Disposal of subsidiaries g UNG| - - (82) (8,000) - (8,082)
Disposals e = - (29,867 (18,516) (390) (48,773)
At 315t December, 2007 WEZELEFZA=1—H 374,341 80,546 124,686 219,749 36,034 835,556
Accumulated depreciation ZHAER
and impairment HE
At 1st January, 2006 N-ZENE—~RA—H 239,048 22,385 75,602 133,619 23,784 494 438
Exchange and other adjustments [ 3t Al ¢ - - 9 4 - 51
Provided for the year AEER 2,944 1,638 15,404 14,435 1,800 36,221
Transfer to investment properties LLEET IS LE - (1,375) - - - (1,375)
Eliminated on disposals i - - (1,711) (5792) (2,173) (9,676)
Impairment loss recognised iR 1,072 = = = = 1,072
At 31st December, 2006 REEEANEFZH=Z1—H 243,064 22,648 89,304 142,304 23411 520,731
Exchange and other adjustments [ J B Eo At % - - 28 60 - 88
Provided for the year KAEER 2,928 1,629 18,769 20,432 2,567 46,325
Transfer to investment properties Bt £ EH) ¥ - (494) - - - (494)
Eliminated on disposal of i I
subsidiaries it - - (31) (6,474) = 6,505)
Eliminated on disposals B - - (26,325) (15,726) (337) (42,388)
Impairment loss reversed WA (4743) - - - = (4743)
At 315t December, 2007 REZZLFFZA=T—H 241,249 23,783 81,745 140,596 25,641 513,014
Carrying amounts KA
At 31st December, 2007 REZELEFZA=1—H 133,092 56,763 43,141 79,153 10,393 322,542
At 31st December, 2006 REZEAEFZH=1—H 131,277 153,971 38,433 64,413 6,125 394,219
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

22. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

The Group’s leasehold land included in the property, plant and
equipment is situated in Hong Kong and held under long-term
lease.

At 31st December, 2007, the carrying value of hotel property and
leasehold land and building pledged as security of the Group'’s
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$182,338,000 (2006:
HK$277,396,000).

d‘ #[K’&lﬁjll‘l“(ih':l
SRR EEL A= HIEEE

22. W% - BERRE(E)

ALEFBN A ~ W55 Koty < AR bzt
A AR R AR -

RoBELET A=+ —H ) REFBET
e At A AR T 14 22 T G 40 2 S L ot S ok
FZHRTE £182,338,00045 70 (- EE /N4
277,396,000% 7C) °

Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and
improvements  equipment Motor
HYEF KA HEBE vehicles Total
#1& T RE et

The Company HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
PN THIT THIT T THTT
Cost A
At 1st January, 2006 AZEENE—H—H 6,344 5,853 936 13,133
Additions e 782 688 = 1,470
Disposals HiE = (375) (286) (661)
At 31st December, 2006 R EENFE HA=1+—H 7,126 6,166 650 13,942
Additions T 9 348 - 357
Disposals HE = (58) - (58)
At 31st December, 2007 WN_EREEFEH=1+—H 7,135 6,456 650 14,241
Accumulated depreciation ZREFITE
At 1st January, 2006 W FETNRFE—H—H 6,093 5,588 589 12,270
Provided for the year AN LR 263 262 130 655
Eliminated on disposals H B IRE A - (375) (286) (661)
At 31st December, 2006 R EENFEFHA=+—H 6,356 5,475 433 12,264
Provided for the year AR FE A 182 273 130 585
Eliminated on disposals HH B IR S - (58) - (58)
At 31st December, 2007 RoEEELFE+_H=1+—H 6,538 5,690 563 12,791
Carrying amounts REE
At 31st December, 2007 WoEELFE T+ A=1+—H 597 766 87 1,450
At 31st December, 2006 R EENFEF A=+ —H 770 691 217 1,678
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

o B 85 R I (A8

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 BEFTLEF A=+ —HILEE
23. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 23. FERBE
The Group’s prepaid land lease payments comprise: A AE ] 7 FASSHAE AL
The Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EBLHF TERENGF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T
Leasehold land in Hong Kong A 2 FHLE L
Long lease R E 347,035 286,549
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong Frs LAAh 2 L b
Medium-term lease T B 8,241 8,468
Short lease FE T 590 696
355,866 295,713
Analysed for reporting purposes as: F 23 E W TEZ AT
Non-current assets I i) & 349,857 291,196
Current assets E B 6,009 4,517
355,866 295,713

24,

At 31st December, 2007, the carrying value of prepaid land
lease payments pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$337,685,000 (2006:

HK$276,994,000).

AZFFLETZA=+—H  REMESR
337,685,000 7¢ (—FZE N4 276,994,000
#IT) Z FAOLE T > E A A BaRAT I
HAfERZ H0R -

GOODWILL 24. HE
The Group
REE
2007 2006
=t 2 Setc3 ZERENE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET T#sTT
(Restated)
(E4)
Cost AR
At 1st January it — 239,514 33,534
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries (note 50) [y i i &8 /> w1 2 2 (K 5E50) 1,230 110,920
Arising on increase in cost on acquisition/ PRI FC A i o 2 )
interests in subsidiaries HEZSHEm 19,472 95,779
Released on disposal of a subsidiary (note 51) 48— [H] i 23 = 543 (5] (FF5E51) (24,754) -
Released on deemed disposal of partial W HERBEARZ
interests in a subsidiary A3 2o R 4% 1] (6,243) (719)
At 31st December wmtH=1+—H 229,219 239,514
Impairment }Jﬁ{a
At 1st January A — 267 267
Released on disposal of a subsidiary (note 51) tij’E F'EJ M‘f%"jﬁ#ﬁélﬁ] (BfF5ES1) (267) -
At 31st December W= H=+—H - 267
Carrying amounts BREIE
At 31st December Wt H=1+—H 229,219 239,247
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

25.

I

T'/

i

b5 e = B R E (4)

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 BEFTLEF A=+ —HIL4EE
INTANGIBLE ASSETS 5. BEEE
Computer software Exchange
E-EG participation
Internally Trade Sales rights Club
Acquired developed mark network XM membership Total
BA AL [ HERR 2EE it @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T T T
The Group (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
e ] (E5) (E51) (EJ1)
Cost ﬁﬂi
At st January, 2006 REZEANFE—H—H 18,240 3,610 - - 3,707 9,275 34,832
Exchange and other adjustments [, K JC At 3% - - - - () 19 14
Arising on acquisition of RUCRIE A A
subsidiaries EE - - 179,000 167,700 - - 346,700
Additions Bl 5,342 5,186 . . . - 10,528
Disposal it = = - - (190) - (190)
At31st December, 2006 SEENETCAZ A 23,582 8,796 179,000 167,700 3,512 9,294 391,884
Exchange and other adjustments [ [E&H R - - - - 2 4 26
Additions bl 9,677 = = - = = 9,677
Released on disposal HE R R
of subsidiaries A1 = = = = (1,200) = (1,200)
At 315t December, 2007 REZFFLEFZA=1—H 33,259 8,79 179,000 167,700 2334 9,298 400,387
Amortisation and impairment  E &K {E
At st January, 2006 REZZAE—H—H 8,986 - - - 240 590 9,816
Exchange and other adjustments [ 3 B Sl (10) - - - - - (10)
Amortisation charged for AEEERZ
the year i 4225 - - - - - 4225
Impairment loss recognised ~ EFEz i EEi R = - - = 1,071 45) 1523
At 31t December, 2006 “ERENETZHET0 13,201 = - - 1311 1,042 15,554
Amortisation charged for ZFEF gz
the year #H 5,272 - - 20,980 = = 26,252
Released on on disposal of i E AR
subsidiaries A1 = = = = (240) = (240)
At 315t December, 2007 REZFFLEFZA=1—H 18473 - - 20,980 1,071 1,042 41,566
Carrying amounts RaE
At 315t December, 2007 REZZLETZA=1—H 14,786 8,796 179,000 146,720 1,263 8,256 358,821
At 315t December, 2006 ZZERNFEFZAZT—H 10,381 8,796 179,000 167,700 2,201 8,252 376,330

The intangible assets acquired in business combinations are
recognised on basis of valuation reports prepared by Norton
Appraisals Limited, an independent qualified valuer, as follows:

Trade Mark

The income-based approach (relief-from-royalty method) is
adopted to determine the fair value of Trade Mark. It is valued
based upon the incremental after tax cash flow accruing to each
Trade Mark holding company by virtue of the fact that each Trade
Mark holding company does not have to pay a fair royalty to a
third party for the use of that asset. Based on beta estimates of
each acquired enterprise’s comparables, the Group has arrived
at discount rate of 12.65% with adjusted royalty rate of 2% to
determine the fair value.

T ZET5 5 D WAL 1) I T Y 4 M S A Ak
Eﬂi S A A PR D A A Y A0 (R R B e
Flh ’ é”ﬂﬁﬁlﬂ\

ks

TR L ) P15 (1 2 S N s (R A ) 2 2 %
) FHE o BN P AR R A A FI A A A %
R ) AR T AT S TR R - WO
B TR A AR N RIS 2 RS R B
GBI AT o $5 HR A ] LR i
A 2510 A B R U R > AR SR E RS B A
12.65% > T A8 SR B AFFAHELL R 752% » DARE &
BT o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

25. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONT’D)

Sales Network

B Vo T LA i (A80)
WE BB LEF A=A ILEE

25.

BILEE(R)
HENR

26.

The income-based approach (contributory charge method)
is adopted to determine the fair value of Sales Network. This
method looks at the current value of the net positive cash flows
generated from Sales Network. The discount rate applied for the
valuation of sales Network is 12.65%.

Other than the club membership, exchange participation rights
and the Trade Mark which have indefinite useful lives, the
intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over the
following periods:

Acquired computer software 3 -5 years
Internally developed computer software 10 years
Sales Network 10 years

IMPAIRMENT TEST ON GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE
ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL LIVES

For impairment testing, goodwill and intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives at 31st December, 2007 were allocated to
the following cash generating units.

S B A AR B0 23 1 £ (B LA V5 (IS8 Al (B %)
fEGE o 3% 075275 B A A T A5 B L TR A
BES - HEMKMAERANITBEERS

12.65% °

BRE Pr e s - 225 BT 2 BLHE K v A AR [ A i
AL > STV T B0 ) 4 AR A

e AR
AT e % SR AR

3545
104F
104F

26 BENEEEERAFHCELEEZ

R R

METHENR  —FTEFE A= —H
TR T A R B R P 4 A Y TS S E T 4
2 LA g AR A

Trade
Goodwill Mark Total
5= [5EEd st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T TFHsoo T
Consumer finance segment N
United Asia Finance Limited an A A R A ]
("UAF”) ([ SE Y A B s ) 5,921 = 5,921
SHK Finance Limited TG HE A HS A FR A 2,713 = 2,713
8,634 - 8,634
Investment, broking and finance % ~ K840 M4t
segment i
Sun Hung Kai ek 98,612 - 98,612
Yu Ming Investment A P
Management Limited H R H] 1,230 = 1,230
99,842 - 99,842
Healthcare segment PRABS3 T
QHA =K 120,743 179,000 299,743
229,219 179,000 408,219
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

26.

27.

IMPAIRMENT TEST OF GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE
ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL LIVES (CONT'D

The recoverable amounts of the UAF and SHK Finance Limited
under the consumer finance segment and Yu Ming Investment
Management Limited under the investment, broking and
finance segment has been determined based on a value-in-use
calculation. The calculation uses cash flow projection based on
respective financial budgets approved by respective management
covering a 1-year period at a discount rate of 10.19%.

The recoverable amount of QHA represents the value in use at
31st December, 2007 set out in a business valuation report on
the QHA group dated 28th January, 2008, prepared by Norton
Appraisals Limited. The income-based approach was adopted
to determine the recoverable amount. It is based on a four years
performance projection and certain key assumptions including a
sustainable growth rate of 2.5% beyond 2011 and a discount rate
of 11.65% to determine the value in use.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the above
assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts of goodwill to
exceed their recoverable amounts.

The recoverable amount of Sun Hung Kai has been determined

based on the fair value less cost to sell. The fair value represents
the market bid price of Sun Hung Kai at 31st December, 2007.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

WEFBLE TSR L

26. BENEEEEAFH BT EEZ

B R (4R

AL N BA TS 43350 0 s W 45 5 o 32 B 5
RS 7 B K i 6 ~ B84 M 4 Rl A T ) o 85
18 A5 PR AG IR ) 118 R AL ] 2 T 34 AR 5 £
(B E o sZatE ik i LS & S g #L v i) —
A B ECTE B3 4 3T R 21 0.19% T 8 /5 SE HE
B4 el o

{2 Wi (] 4 AR 30 R R A A R R
TEBENAE— A )\ H i R s 5 ] 2
BAGEHRSE N —EELFE+ A =+—H
i FIAEAE - Pkl & RE R IR 2 > IR
5 DU 41 ZE AR TE I DA BOE T R AR (B &
— AR AT R R R 52 5% o TR £
11.65%) » LA (i FE(E -

AR > bR ARG AT RE B SO R
o R R (L £ T i ] e

RS ) T AT [ R T D S8 1 B 4 485 A o
E o ATEEASMBER —FELET A
=t HZTE AL -

27. RMBARZRE

The Company
¥ /N

2007 2006
—EELF TRTINAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
T Fis T
Listed shares in Hong Kong, at cost e Eiicfn » A 714,414 714,414
Unlisted shares, at cost I ETTREA  F AR 50,840 50,840
Less: impairment W JE (50,840) (50,840)
714,414 714,414
Market value of listed shares in Hong Kong L2 Ei i E 2,774,535 895,944
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

28. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES

B Vo T LA i (A80)
WE BB LEF A=A ILEE

8. R (FE) M A RIRKIR

The Company
PN
2007 2006
—EELF ZEREINF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THIT
Amounts due from subsidiaries, less JRE AL BB 2 W) R VE (TR T8
impairment, are unsecured and repayable TSR H AR 2R R
on demand and comprise: 45
Interest bearing at Hong Kong Prime A W e B A R JE 2
rate plus 1% per annum R RFHE 2 20 63,483 519,596
Non-interest bearing ArEEFHIH 2,581,473 2,243,593
2,644,956 2,763,189
Less: Allowance for impairment W SRR (296,138) (296,138)
2,348,818 2,467,051

The Company assesses at year end whether there is objective
evidence that the amounts due from subsidiaries are impaired.
The impairment is made if and only if there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more loss events occuring and
having an impact in the estimated future cash flows of subsidiaries
that can be reliably estimated.

A BT A A5 TR A A 1 2 1Bt ) I
Al G EE o A REE R B I
WELTY i EL B AR R —TH B LA L A e $R S TE T 5 |
> HRAETT R SERIAGRHE - T e R R
AT AR Y B < i R B A TR o

The Company
¥ NN
2007 2006
—EELF e e YD
HK$’000 HK$’000
THERT Tt
Gross amount of impaired advances to EL R AE R A 7 i
subsidiaries B AR 303,744 306,490
Less: Allowance for impairment W E A (296,138) (296,138)
Net carrying amount of impaired £ ol o 2 ) T R
advances to subsidiaries HE TR (E 7,606 10,352

Other than the loan notes and convertible bonds issued by Sun
Hung Kai and Allied Properties, the terms of which are shown in
notes 46 and 47 respectively, none of the subsidiaries had any
debt securities outstanding at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

Amount due to a subsidiary is unsecured, non-interest bearing
and repayable on demand.

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2007 are set out in note 60.

IR BT g 5 e 7 A ) R R T R B
fER CHLARRIY Tl O B RE 2 46 Jea730) 51 > R
LRSI 2 R AR AR A A P AT Ao B ) B A
TR 2 TS B 2 -

R TIPS 2 R TS SRS~ AR BRI
BRATEC

AAFR BB LEF A=+ —H 2 EBH
i T RERS RO 6 258 6078 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) o T 5 e A i e (7)) 119

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

29. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES

BE_FZZLEL HA=1+—HI4EE
29. REERNT 2w

The Group
rEH
2007 2006
—EELF ZEEINF
HK$’000 HK$’000
Fax Tl
Listed securities in Hong Kong (note 29 (i) s EhEES (fE2903)) 3,410,854 2,483,944
Unlisted shares (note 29 (ii)) T i e (KiFaE29(i)) 43,086 37,918
3,453,940 2,521,862
The Group
REH
2007 2006
—EEtF RN
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#&T T
Notes: Pk -
(i) Listed securities in Hong Kong (iy FHis LS
Costs of investment Bg A 2,351,504 1,743,959
Share of post-acquisition reserves JRE A i B A frt 1,059,350 739,985
3,410,854 2,483,944
Market value of listed securities TS E 5,948,052 2,943,450
At 31st December, 2007, goodwill of HK$9,585,000 arising on acquisition of associates REFEFLEF A=+ —H > U A 7R E A R
is included in the cost of investments (2006: nil). The movement is set out in note 9,585,000 70 (. ZN4E © M) FI AFLE AR o SEEhHRIR T
29(iii) below. SCHEE29(i) ©
The Group
REH
2007 2006
—EEtHF RN
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#&T T
(i) Unlisted shares (i) I TR
Costs of investment BB A 40,913 42,100
Share of post-acquisition reserves A WS B £ ot 2,973 22,691
43,886 64,791
Less: Impairment loss recognised W B HERR IE G 1R (800) (26,873)
43,086 37,918

Annual Report 2007
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

29. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Notes:
(iii)  Goodwill on acquisition of listed associates

ZR A B s R A P (48)
BEEZZLE++ A =+—HILERE
29. REEE QT 2= (E&)

W aE -
(i) WO E TR R BT 2 2

The Group
REE
2007 2006
—EBELHF R
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET THsIC
Cost 5%
At 1st January w—H—H 13,323 99,450
Eliminated on transfer to interests in subsidiaries R A R A A i I = (86,127)
Acquisition of additional interest in an associate 80— [T 5 v R A 9,585 =
At 31st December wt—HA=+—H 22,908 13,323
Impairment BB
At Tst January and 31st December W—HA—HAkt+_HA=+—H 13,323 13,323
9,585 —

The Group tests goodwill annually or whenever there is an

indication that goodwill might be impaired.

Particulars of the Company’s principal associates at 31st

December, 2007 are set out in note 61.

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s

associates is set out below:

A T A R AT B R T RS (R HEE AT Bk
EH -

AAFRR_ELZLFE A= —HZ EH
B AR RUR MR 610

AR B w2 RS R A T

2007 2006

—EZLF TR

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET Tt

Total assets % AR 16,356,596 13,418,901
Total liabilities =R wsk (6,127,134) (6,093,981)
Net assets BEE 10,229,462 7,324,920
Minority Interests DY AR A (390,549) (599,559)
Group's share of net assets of associates A 4 [0 AR T 7 W) TR 3,445,155 2,548,735
Revenue I 5 1,469,114 1,290,412
Profit (loss) for the year AF A (5 18) 903,973 (87,627)

Group's share of results of associates AL [ AL M A T 2

for the year AR AR 301,195 8,982
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

30. INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

€S

o B H S M RE (A]) 121
e = v e e e N

30. RIEEZEF R

The Group
REE

2007 2006

—EELF ZERTNAE

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET Tt

Unlisted shares I b ety

Cost of investment PG A 1,436 3,642
Share of post-acquisition reserves JRE A5 i BES AR fri 1,014,953 928,072
1,016,389 931,714
Elimination of unrealised profit L A 2 3 i A (17,622) (17,622)
998,767 914,092

Particulars of the Group’s principal jointly controlled entities at

31st December, 2007 are set out in note 62.

The summarised financial information of the Group’s jointly

controlled entities is set out below:

AEER _FETLEL A=t H 2 ETIHL
e 42 il A SR E I U B RE S 620K

A B3 (] 42 ) S 2 S B EORHI AR A

2007 2006

—EZEHF TR GNAE

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHExT Tt

Non-current assets FE T E & 2,810,496 2,489,176

Current assets T 271,489 338,109

Non-current liabilities EIR I N= = (823,805) (787,358)

Current liabilities i =iy (222,738) (175,527)
Group's share of net assets of AN 1 R A ) 4 o i

jointly controlled entities FEE 1,016,389 931,714

Revenue I £ 503,519 423,824

Expenses B S (431,353) (364,421)

Increase in fair value of investment properties ¥ &) 3£/ (& {E 3% 248,000 333,120

Group’s share of results of jointly A A [ R A [ 42 il
controlled entities for the year o P NG 131,106 159,987




122 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

s B B 55 e 2 Mt R (4)

BE_EZLHET A=+ HILFE

31. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 31. AHHESREE
The Group
REH
2007 2006
—EBLF TRTNAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTET T T
Listed equity investments issued by TS T Bl RARE
corporate entities, at fair value A TEE
Hong Kong T 964,222 954,119
Outside Hong Kong F s UM [ 256,044 9,151
1,220,266 963,270
Unlisted equity investments issued by A SEE R BT 2 9 BT RAR R
corporate entities, at fair value A TEE
Hong Kong T 12,680 275
Outside Hong Kong T s DA AP b [ 191,024 149,376
203,704 149,651
1,423,970 1,112,921

Available-for-sale financial assets are intended to be held for a A A 4 i A AR A R I B R A

continuing strategic or long-term purpose. i e
32. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES 32. BEE AR
The Group
rEH

2007 2006

—EELEF CREINAE

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET BRI

Loan notes B 78,000 78,000

Term loans HHEE R = 5,000

Advances K 86,895 77,827

164,895 160,827

Less: Allowance for impairment W IR AERE (8,447) (2,125)

156,448 158,702

Less: Current portion W RISy (156,448) (80,702)

Amount due after one year — AR B TE — 78,000

Annual Report 2007
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

J

.

N

A7 P 55 i 3R MR (4]

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 WEELLEL A= —HIEFE
32. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES (CONT’D) 32. BERTIRFK(E)
The impairment is made when there is objective evidence of A B (8 7E SEAG TR N\ R 20N B I A R
impairment after the Group’s evaluation of the collectability of S5 PE BT AT UE IR 7 AT U o I (ELIR A
amounts due from associates. The movement in the allowance for B :
impairment are as follows:
The Group
REE
2007 2006
—EBEtHF TERENGE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T
Balance at 1st January —H—H 458 2,125 2,125
Amount written off S IE (2,125) =
Reclassification ER | 8,428 =
Charged to profit and loss R IRITER 19 -
Balance at 31st December + A =+—H&t% 8,447 2,125
The Group
REE
2007 2006
—EBLE ZEENE
HK$/000 HK$'000
THET T#ETT
Gross amount of impaired advances EAGA (N E- /A
to associates B AR 64,637 2,125
Less: Allowance for impairment I IRAE R (8,447) (2,125)
Net carrying amount of impaired EACAIEN E- /NI T
advances to associates W T (E 56,190 =

Annual Report 2007
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124 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) s B B 55 e 2L Mt R E ()

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 WEELLEL A= H LR
33. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER FINANCE 33. AABBEEFER R
CUSTOMERS
The Group
EE
2007 2006
—EZEF e A%
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tt
Loans and advances to consumer PN % P
finance customers B Sy AR 3,913,237 3,015,726
Less: Allowances for impairment W I E R
— Individually assessed — A S A (1,225) (1,424)
— Collectively assessed — SRR A (291,458) (203,137)
3,620,554 2,811,165
Less: Current portion W BPHER A (2,145,159) (1,654,167)
Amount due after one year —AEAR B ) 2 FIE 1,475,395 1,156,998
Movement in allowance for impairment during the year was as GRNPEAIERC pa TUE U
follows:
The Group
rEE
2007 2006
—BELHF CREIRE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tt
At 1st January r—H—H 204,561 181,413
Exchange adjustment [T 5, 4 85 =
Released on disposal of subsidiaries LB O g > i B 4 ] (160) (702)
Amounts recovered B i [l Kk IE (198) (3,513)
Amounts charged to profit and loss IR AR IRATER 2 FOH 88,395 27,509
Amount written off g A = (146)
At 31st December Wt+=ZA=+—H 292,683 204,561

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) s B B 55 e 2L Bt R (48 125
for the year ended 31st December, 2007 WEELELEL A= —H LR

33. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER FINANCE 33

CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers have
been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division to assess
impairment allowances which are based on the evaluation of
collectability, age analysis of accounts and on management's
judgment, including the current creditworthiness and the past
collection statistics of individually significant accounts or portfolio
of accounts on collective basis.

. RAMBEFERRBR(H)

FAN B4 0 5 B3R S K ey FA N A5 R e A
el i ml R 5~ AR AT B A L B (4%
IG5 e 4% B KR H A2 18 ml i (o] A Bk i MR
H R BREALS) sP A -

The Group
REH
2007 2006
—EZEF TARLINAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET Tt
Gross amount of impaired loans under WL R 2 B E
individual assessment R AR 4,020 4,506
Less: Allowance for impairment under W ALEE 2
individual assessment ok (EL TS A (1,225) (1,424)
Net carrying amount of impaired loans under 857 54 2 B I (B EE K
individual assessment R T (L 2,795 3,082

The aging analysis for the loans and advances to consumer
finance customers that were past due at the balance sheet date
but not impaired were as follows:

JRAEE H B ER B E 2 AN B 2 5 B
T K L SREE AT

The Group
REE

2007 2006
—BELE  FTAN
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTET TH#IT
1-30 days 1%230H 238,359 184,852
31-180 days 31%180H 136,474 40,652
374,833 225,504

The amount and type of collateral required depend on an
assessment of the credit risk of the customer or counterparty.
Guidelines are implemented regarding the acceptability of types
of collateral and valuation parameters.

The main types of collateral obtained are as follows:

—  for personal lending, mortgages over residential properties;
and

—  for commercial lending, charges over real estate properties,
pledge of shares or debentures over the company’s assets.

Jr e AR I R AL % s 5B T 2 AR
AR F AT A DL E o Ll e R R4 KR K
fHEZBIEETES]

JI AT i R0

—  ERAE AR DUEEYEERE 5 R

—  EAMEME - DUSHIEY SERR - Ry
HEH B B IR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

33. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER FINANCE
CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

34.

Management requests additional collateral where appropriate
in accordance with the underlying agreement, and monitors
the market value of collateral obtained during its review of the
adequacy of the allowance for impairment losses.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties in
an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce or repay
the outstanding claim. In general, the Group does not occupy
repossessed properties for business use.

LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

g

55 % 2 Bt (7))

=
WEEBLE TSR L
33. RAMBEFERRBR(E)

L S T

RF SR AR A BR) o e A1 L A1

A > SO ol s TR B AR R 7 L ) I B
BT T B T (E

7B BB 20 44 S B 3 o B EROR
JRVI Sl P ¥ R T AR RO R o R
A B A B A P Wi el ) SE AR S o

34. ERKEWERIK

The Group The Company
REE ¥ /N
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELF —EEFARFE ZBELFE  FERFE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT THso0 FET FHsT
Convertible bonds of a listed i i N
subsidiary ] R R
(note 34 (i) (BfFEE34()) - - - 82,104
Amounts due from investee TEW P& 7
companies FIH 6,686 6,667 - -
Less: Allowance for impairment W VR (1,447) (1,447) = =
5,239 5,220 - 82,104
Long-term portion of term loans and 7 ) #3K J H At RE Ui
other receivables I Z R R
(note 38) (FftsE38) 567 28,383 = =
5,806 33,603 - 82,104
Note (i): At 31st December, 2006, the amounts of the loans and receivables Bty : A CEEAET A=+ H s AR ER

represents the receivable element in respect of the convertible bonds issued
by Allied Properties, which is stated at amortised cost at an effective
interest rate of 9.52% per annum. The convertible bonds bear interest at 7%
per annum for the period from 10th November, 2006 to 30th June, 2009
and 4% per annum for the period from 1st July, 2009 to 9th November,
2011.

The convertible bonds contain an embedded derivative representing the
right of the holders to convert the convertible bonds into the number of
new shares of Allied Properties, calculated by dividing the outstanding
principal amounts of the convertible bonds by the conversion price of
HK$10 per share, during the conversion period commencing from 1st
July, 2009 and ending on the business date falling ten business days
immediately preceding 9th November, 2011. Further details of the
embedded derivative are disclosed in note 37.

The amount of loans and receivables and the embedded derivative were
derecognised during the year upon the redemption of the convertible
bonds by Allied Properties during the year.

HiR AR AE B At 7 AT 22 T HR 5 3 22 A R B Ml
SRR > BB E AR 59.52% > i A1
{8 o ATHAJRAE S 2 R BRI BTN E+—H A
AEZFZIAENA =T HBEA7% » k=
EEJELA—HEF——4F+—AJLH M
F54% °

A R — TR A AT TR B E R4
ANAR ZFLJAELH AR REE T —
A — AU E TS 2E H 2 B2 F IR EHUY
T A A ) R PR A B B PR A BB 45181 0
e TT 2 BB » I T AR A 7 W 5 3 7 4 T
JBe o A7 B A AT A TR REG R MR 483716
Wiz

N BEER R RO B A AT AR TR 2 B
JiA g R ) T AR (R I A A T
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007 WEELELEL A= —HILFE
35. DEFERRED TAX 35. IEERHIE
The following is the major deferred tax assets and liabilities of the 2 A (B A S A BE A 4F B rh i ER ) B R Ak
Group recognised and movements thereon during the current and PTG E MBS AR S E i
prior year.
Equity
component
Revaluation of convertible
of properties Undistributed honds of a
Accelerated  and other  Provision earnings subsidiary
fax assets and  Unrealised  and others —-HHEAR

depreciation  ¥ERE4E  impairment profits AAE Taxlosses ZABRRER Total
nERENE  BEER BERAE ARREA BAREM REER 2EERH &3t
HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
T T T T T T T T

(Restated) (Restated)
(E) (&)
The Group 5@
At st January, 2006 REFZAE—-H—H 180,211 124,469 (37,883 ) 1,504 2,864 (99,346) - 171,819
Exchange adjustments [ - - - 111 - - - 111
Acquired on acquisition IR
of subsidiaries NG 1,057 60,673 - - - - - 61,730
Charged to equity TR IR = 5,154 - - = - 740 5,604
Charged (credited) to A GHA)
consolidated income statement Al 14521 (39,150)  (7,587) (578) 382 (4,867) 5)  (37.084)
At st January, 2007 REZFLE—A—H 195,789 151,146 (45,470 ) 1,037 3246 (104213) 735 202,270
Exchange adjustments Bt - 9 - 199 - - - 208
Released on disposal of subsidiaries ~ HifEHB /AR (376) - 14 - - 2935 - 2573
Charged to equity TS TR - 7183 - - (32) - - 7111
Charged (credited) to A GEA)
consolidated income statement EAlE 17,476 23,540 (5,915) 45 2,267 (7.238) (735) 29440
At 31st December, 2007 REZZLEF A=A 212,889 181,838 (51,371) 1,281 5,481 (108,516 - 241,602
For the purpose of balance sheet presentation, certain deferred SOV E ARGRRY - 5 TIRIEBLIA K E M A
tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is the EAEREE o DLTR A S I W 5 100 i 1 ) 2
analysis of the deferred tax balances of the Group for financial FERLIA S BRI T
reporting purposes:
The Group
KEH
2007 2006
—E2ELF e S AN
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET Tt
(Restated)
(E41)
Deferred tax liabilities R LR TE £ i 308,178 249,979
Deferred tax assets TRAERLIE G (66,576) (47,709)
241,602 202,270
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

35. DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D)

At 31st December, 2007, the Group had unrecognised
deductible temporary differences of HK$693,814,000
(2006: HK$863,963,000) and estimated unused tax losses of
HK$2,164,382,000 (2006: HK$2,281,493,000) available for
offset against future assessable profits. A deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of HK$631,511,000 (2006:
HK$605,046,000) of such losses. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the remaining HK$1,532,871,000 (2006:
HK$1,676,447,000) of losses due to the unpredictability of
future assessable profit streams. There were no other significant
temporary differences that are not recognised arising during the

year or at the balance sheet date.

Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses of HK$4,000 and
HK$282,000 that will expire in 2008 and 2009 respectively, the

remaining losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

At 31st December, 2007, the Company had estimated unused
tax losses of HK$66,938,000 (2006: HK$66,630,000) available
for offset against future assessable profits. No deferred tax
asset has been recognised in respect of such losses due to the
unpredictability of future assessable profit streams. Tax losses may

be carried forward indefinitely.

36. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER INVENTORIES

Ak B 05 WA W e (D)

|
HEZ

LEFZH=+—HILEE

35. EREBIE(E&)

MRoFFLES A=+ —H » AEHZ K
S A] 0 6 IR 22 %8 55 693,814,000 T (%
7NAE T 863,963,000 % TC) K AT H5E & R A HE R
Bl s B 2 Ak 5 B F B IE 5 1612, 164,382,000
ot (U EEINAE ¢ 2,281,493,000 % 96 ) ©
Hod 5k 631,511,000 # o6 (& T N 4FE
605,046,000 # 7T ) 2 b %t Jig 18 ffe 52 108 %iE B I8
R o [R R B A 2 AR Al ME SR B i AR > BOIE
MEMEFLAR T 1,532,871,0004k 76 ( —FEN4E ¢
1,676,447,000% 70 ) Bt JA 5 15 2 7% 2 Bl TH &
B o AENEUREEE H > W EHAD SRR R
[ zEE o

I e R TEU IS 18 B 45 4,000 7 7T & 282,000 #
T IR B = T \AF K B E LS
1 o JELAth s 15 P T e PR 4 e o

ACEELES H=+—H ) ANFE A
B A 216 B R T ) 2 A SR B Bl JE R 4R 2
66,938,000% 7 (—ZFE N4 ¢ 66,630,000
JG) o PR Rl i A A 2l B BB Ta AL U - I e
A% S5 Bl T e PR e R A B TH G 2 o Bl IE SR
A AR A

36. FHEMERHMEFE

The Group
TEE
2007 2006
—EELF ZEREINAF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET TH T
Properties in Hong Kong, at net WY
realisable value Fi ] S5 R EE 335,600 379,700
Freehold properties outside Hong Kong, BRI LI ERED)E
at cost j’fﬁﬁj@z’i 135,751 135,499
Medicine, dispensary supplies and BEY) > B
other consumables e A T T AE 11,341 9,684
Other inventories HAfr & 117 17
482,809 525,000

Certain of the Group’s properties previously held for sales with
a net realisable value of HK$78,760,000 were rented out under
operating leases during the year and were therefore reclassified as
investment properties. No reclassifications or sales of properties

occurred in 2006.

The freehold property outside Hong Kong represent a property
project in the United States of America. The Group has the
intention to sell this asset. The freehold property is included in
the Group’s property development and investment for segment

reporting purposes (note 10).

At 31st December, 2007, the carrying value of properties held for
sale pledged as security of the Group’s bank and other borrowings

amounted to HK$471,351,000 (2006: HK$515,199,000).

HTARLEBZ A A W 28T EA
78,760,000 JC 2 17 B 1) 2E R AR AT BE R 58
ERAMSY > WEEHSEAREYE - —F
TNARAG I S T k6 o

T B o2 AR 248 — TR E R R G
RE 2 IR E - ANEEBGILEE 8 o K
R SEREY) S5y 30 23k H BIFH AZSEE B 2 W) 3
BEIE LA (KHiE10) o

ATEEEET_A=+—H > BHEEZE
471,351,000% 7C ( —~ZFZF 754 : 515,199,000
T2 fr i EY T - VB A AL BRI K
oA (5B A -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

37. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT

e

LEFH=+—HILEE

37. BRBEERBRATVEERE 2SR

OR LOSS &E
The Group
KEH
2007 2006
—EBLF e A%
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET TH#TT
Held for trading investments, at fair value FEXSZRE  BAVEE
Listed equity securities B R I
issued by corporate entities FEEREAT
Hong Kong T 198,053 98,765
Outside Hong Kong FHEEA 214,735 4,732
issued by banks AT LT
Hong Kong s 10,826 36,344
issued by public utilities NERET
Hong Kong T 41 465
423,655 140,306
Unlisted equity securities issued by ERT ST e Y o b
corporate entities outside Hong Kong e bR A 40,955 3,259
Warrants and options listed in TAE W b T 2 RR R
Hong Kong YL 30,290 1,727
Warrants and options listed G S I
outside Hong Kong P 36 -
Unlisted overseas warrants I BTSN R BORE RS 12,336 -
Unlisted warrants issued — L e A R BT
by a listed associate I LTI AR B R RS 285,251 -
Others Aty 779 586
793,302 145,878
Equity securities in unlisted investment FETREEEZRAE
funds, at fair value #BE RATLEE
issued by corporate entities outside Tk LA M S R
Hong Kong AT 416,199 231,130
1,209,501 377,008
The Compan
S
2007 2006
—E2LF TARENAR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET TH# T
Financial assets designated as at fair value EERBEBERKRIEZAFEE
through profit or loss BRECEREE
Warrants listed in Hong Kong, at fair value s LT RRIRHERY > A PHEE 351,826 18,304
Unlisted derivative in Hong Kong A IE AR T - 20,316
351,826 38,620
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]
for the year ended 31st December, 2007 #HE—E

37.

38.

LEFZH=+—HILEE

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT 37, EBIEXER AT EEEE SR

OR LOSS (CONT’D) EE(E)
At 31st December, 2006, the amount of the unlisted derivative MoEENFL_HA=Z1—H » ARETFEAE
in Hong Kong held by the Company represents the fair value s IE AT AR R Y SRR 2R B S i
of the embedded derivative arising from the option of the rights R AT WO AT LR 05 7 S 2 T M E R AR A7 Y
to convert the convertible bonds, which were issued by Allied EARRE N i A AT AE T EL A A B (E o w] ik
Properties, into new shares of Allied Properties. Further details of TR IA BT 5 3 4 TH A 5% -
the convertible bonds are disclosed in note 34.
The unlisted derivative was derecognised during the year upon A JF BT AR TR A [ R
redemption of the convertible bonds by Allied Properties during A L ARERD
the year.
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 38. EZ R HEMEBWKIE
The Group
AEE
2007 2006
—EELF ZERENAF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET T RN
Trade receivables R & 5 Bk
— Accounts receivable from — KRB 5 T
exchanges, brokers WEREFZ
and clients JE s B K 1,593,582 1,252,972
— Less: Allowance for impairment — U UE I (22,851) (22,001)
1,570,731 1,230,971
— Secured term loans — HHATE B A 621,058 438,229
— Less: Allowance for impairment — W ¢ BE R (14,814) (24,928)
606,244 413,301
— Unsecured term loan — EHEAT A K 25,960 3,965
2,202,935 1,648,237
— Margin loans — ARG 3,192,825 1,841,891
— Less: Allowance for impairment — U WUETE A (76,277) (58,461)
3,116,548 1,783,430
5,319,483 3,431,667
Interest receivables HEWF B, 67,553 44,487
Other accounts receivable, HAb BT EERR ~ 174
deposits and prepayments M TEATEIH 498,030 305,574
5,885,066 3,781,728
Less: long term portion of term loans ik : A HIEE & Hifth
and other JEUSCERIE .
receivables (note 34) T B4 (B 5E34) (567) (28,383)
5,884,499 3,753,345

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) #3584 25 ¥k Bk (1)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007 WEELELEL A= —H LR
38. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D) 38. ES R EMEWRIE(E)
The movement in the allowance for impairment were as follows: WA BT
Trade Secured
receivables  term loans Margin
FEW HEA loans Total
BES RN BHEXN EH B st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THIT THIT T THs T
At 1st January, 2006 W EEZRF—H—H (22,547) (35,331) (147,111) (204,989)
Exchange adjustments [T 50, 8 2 (112) = = (112)
Reclassification G| (165) = = (165)
Amounts written off s R H 1,873 11,009 84,807 97,689
Amounts recovered £ i 1] FIH 443 34 4,513 4,990
Amounts charged to profit and loss A8 42 R 411FR 2 20H (1,493) (640) (670) (2,803)
At 31st December, A B INAE
2006 +-H=+—H (22,001) (24,928) (58,461) (105,390)
Exchange adjustments TE 52, i % (280) 1 - 279)
Reclassification HH (1,513) - (385) (1,898)
Amounts written off T 2 E 1,527 1,425 - 2,952
Amounts recovered e e el S 488 8,688 12,605 21,781
Amounts charged to profit and loss A B 25 HEFIER 2 #IE (1,244) - (30,036) (31,280)
Released on disposal of subsidiaries 8 Fff &2\ 7] R 1] 172 = = 172
At 31st December, i o
2007 +=-H=+—H (22,851) (14,814) (76,277) (113,942)

Impairments of trade receivables, margin and term loans are
made in the income statement after proper review of margin and
term loans by the relevant credit control department or credit and
executive committees of the Group, based on the latest status of
margin and term loan receivables, and the latest announced or

RASEEA RGP E R g R

172 B & B E A v R o ek

5 5 B

Te A7 BRSO 1% DA% (AR 88 5 sk M W B 5
MRk 4 BB 1 DL S o 23 A A5 31 B AT BRI
IR o AR AT E G 1R o (e R A

available information about the underlying collateral held. s fR o
The Group
F&EE
2007 2006
“E2RtH ZEENE

Net carrying Net carrying
Gross amount  Individually ~ amount of Grossamount Individually ~ amount of
of impaired assessed impaired  of impaired assessed impaired
advances  allowances advances advances  allowances advances
ERE BY ERERX EfH Wi EREEG
pRAE ARG RERE O BREE FMARH REEH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR THR TAR T T T
Trade receivables TN 5 sk 36,514 (22,851) 13,663 35,584 (22,001) 13,583
Secured term loans HIEAA &R 27,268 (14,814) 12,454 47,141 (24,928) 22,213
Margin loans el e 115,287 (76,277) 39,010 68,759 (58,461) 10,298
179,069  (113,942) 65,127 151,484  (105,390) 46,094
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

38. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

The aging analysis of the trade receivables, secured term loans,

&6 BB S Bk (4D
HE-ZTLEL A=t —H I EE
38. EF R EMEWIEE)

T B i (LT A W M 5 Bk

unsecured term loans and margin loans that was past due at the AR AR~ MR Sk s il

balance sheet date but not impaired were as follows: ZHEEA TN

The Group
FEE
2007 2006
—EBLF TRTNAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTET T#ET
Past due at the balance sheet date TR AEE H 2

1 to 30 days 1230H 117,766 221,332
31 to 180 days 31%180H 73,707 38,350
181 to 365 days 181%2365H 21,474 1,566
over 365 days 365HLL L 42,258 77,257
255,205 338,505
Trade and other receivables not past due KA I 2 5 5 I H A IR IE 5,064,278 3,093,162
5,319,483 3,431,667

Further details of the trade and other receivables are disclosed in
note 7.

There were listed and unlisted securities and properties of clients
held as collateral against secured margin loans and term loans.
The fair value of the listed securities at 31st December, 2007 was
HK$26,501,188,000 (2006: HK$11,002,589,000).

39. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2 55 J FAR MBI SIEE — 25 B AR B 3557
itk -

AL A BT 2 B K& IE T es 5 B AR
By A SR AT R R A R 2 R - b
e EiREER EREFET A= HZA
1B £526,501,188,0004 70 ( & E /N4 ¢
11,002,589,000%C) °

39. RERREEEY

The Group The Company
rEE ZNNE|

2007 2006 2007 2006

ZEEEFE  CFEARE ZEBEF O FEARE

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET THT FTHET T

Bank balances and cash SRATHE R MR 4 950,086 612,540 854 1,026
Fixed deposits with TFRURRITZ

banks R 1,853,219 1,144,098 1,049,000 -

Treasury bills B8] e 35 7,724 7,675 = -

2,811,029 1,764,313 1,049,854 1,026

The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts with
licensed banks to hold clients’ deposits arising from normal
business transactions. At 31st December, 2007, trust and
segregated accounts not dealt with in these accounts totalled
HK$5,255,971,000 (2006: HK$3,461,364,000).

Further details of the cash and cash equivalents bills are disclosed
in note 7.

A [ AR5 R ERAT BH B M5 5T OB SRS o DARR
H&EHEERZEE AR - R _EE L
E+TH=+—H > W AZSIREZ
N J ST IR P A8 AR /5 5,255,971,000% 00 ( —F %
NAE 1 3,461,364,0007T) ©

B R BB EY 2 — 2 R RN M 7
JH o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) =]
—2%

for the year ended 31st December, 2007 #HE—E

40. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Included in trade and other payables are trade payables of
HK$1,426,508,000 (2006: HK$1,058,654,000), the aged analysis

of which is as follows:

5 Hi 2= Bk (A8)

LEFH=+—HILEE

40. EZ R EMENSRIE

R’ G B Al RE A KB R 2
B 5 R #1,426,508,000 #5 7T ( %

AR L AT
TEN

TN

1,058,654,000%570) > HHRE/THTAIT

The Group
rEE

2007 2006
—EELF TERE N
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET THsIT
0 to 30 days 0£30H 1,398,922 1,018,680
31 to 180 days 312180H 12,444 12,909
181 to 365 days 181%365H 2,062 1,782
over 365 days 365HLLE 13,080 25,283
1,426,508 1,058,654

41. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUES THROUGH 41. EBEZ KRR AFEEEE 2R

PROFIT OR LOSS &\
The Group
REE
2007 2006
—EBLF RN
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T
Financial liabilities held for trading BEXGz2emAE
Equity and currency instruments JBA T B M T 37,680 -
Stock option listed in Hong Kong JA T s LTI Y AR S ST 31,547 1,902
Index option and futures listed overseas JAHEA LT R O RE R 2,546 -
Financial guarantee contracts BREIR G 70 70
71,843 1,972
42. SHARE CAPITAL 42. A
Number of shares Value
KRDEE fBE
HK$’000
THETT
Ordinary shares of HK$2 each g I T {BL2 9% 70 2 7 %
Authorised: B
At 1st January, 2006, T EENRE—H—H -
31st December, 2006 and CEREENFETFHA=1+—H
at 31st December, 2007 KM _EELF+T+_H=+—H 650,000,000 1,300,000
Issued and fully paid: EEAT R
At 1st January, 2006 R EENFE—H—H 254,328,423 508,657
Shares repurchased and cancelled (] R S B Ay (7,312,000) (14,624)
At 31st December, 2006 W EENREF_H=+—H 247,016,423 494,033
Shares repurchased and cancelled ] e T AR A7 (2,780,000) (5,560)
At 31st December, 2007 REERLFE T ZH=1—H 244,236,423 488,473
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43. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The share option scheme of the Company (“Scheme”) was
adopted pursuant to a resolution passed by the Company’s
shareholders on 3rd June, 2002 (“Adoption Date”) for the primary
purpose of providing the eligible participants an opportunity
to have a personal stake in the Company and to help motivate,
attract and retain the eligible participants whose contributions are
important to the long-term growth and profitability of the Group.
Eligible participants of the Scheme include any employees,
directors of the Company, its subsidiaries or any entity in which
the Group holds an equity interest (“Invested Entity”), supplier of
goods or services to the Group or any Invested Entity, customer
of the Group or any Invested Equity, any minority shareholders of
the Group or Invested Entity and any other person or entity who
in the opinion of the Directors have contributed or may contribute
to the development and growth of the Group. The Scheme will
expire on 2nd June, 2012.

The maximum number of shares which may be issuable under
the Scheme and any other schemes of the Company (excluding
options lapsed pursuant to the Scheme and any other schemes of
the Company) must not exceed 10% of the issued shares of the
Company at the Adoption Date. At 31st December, 2006, the
maximum number of shares issuable under the Scheme was 10%
of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.

The total number of shares issued and to be issued to each
eligible participant under the Scheme in any 12-month period
must not exceed 1% of the issued shares of the Company unless
approved in advance by the shareholders of the Company in
general meeting.

Any option to be granted under the Scheme to a director, chief
executive or substantial shareholder of the Company or to any
of their respective associates must be approved by Independent
Non-Executive Directors of the Company. In addition, any option
to be granted to a substantial shareholder or an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company or to any of their respective
associates which will result in the shares issued and to be issued
in excess of 0.1% of the issued shares or with an aggregate value
(based on the closing price of the shares at the date of the grant)
in excess of HK$5,000,000 within any 12-month period is subject
to approval by the shareholders of the Company in general
meeting.

BE

B F %E[X»&MJH‘F(HH
FELETH = —HIEFERE

43. BRRETTE

AN ) 2 W ISR ] (ARt 1) T AR IR A 2 W)
EX%E\#? ?—~ﬁ£/\ﬁ H ( H)iKQWHEﬁJ LL
ZREBMRAN > TEEM NG G2 HE
PR A 7 R (8 ARy 2 A & > DA SR B
S ~ W] K A B T A AR R R R e R
e EEE M A a2 HE o Rit#Z
GBS BE G AN ] AT A B 2 R 5k
A% 55 T R A B A HE 4 2 AT Ao A A ([ BT 40
) ZATfT g B - S - AL ST IRE T
2 B e IR TS A e R~ A AR [ T 4R R A
B AR BT BUE H AL D BB R

S R AN T R R R R S AT A

VEH B R AT AT A L o ASTHBH R =%

— AN H O H ET -

AR AT B B Ay R AT A 5 ) O B2 46 AR
PRAR T B RA S AR AT A ) 2 R0 B i
HE) AT BEAT 2 e B EFR > AR HIE AL
TABRAN H B BATRAD 2 10% o R —FFR4EE
ToA=t—H o RGBT AT 2 B
B ERRAGAZL AR eZ B #12 E 84703 10% °

BRI A s ) e R S S I RO g B vESS 5
AT AR A I RR ARG A 0 1 45 AT Bt 8%
TPEALE G20 2 488 RIGHER
AN FE AT Z1% o

RIEARF B M AN FEEF  [THARRR SR EE R
%ﬁ%ﬁ%% F 2 AT AT 055 B2 A A3 AT i S

W BHEAR N T ST IR AT HAHUE o LN > fil

T 24 ) 2 B R B 5L JE AT S SR A
B 2 AT AT B B A 52 o i P A SO - — R H
PR A LA T Mot B84 T 2 0 B 2 3847 Iy 2
0.1 %55 S (B (R4 BB 473 1A 152 13 8 FSe B 1 39 22 i
MEFHE) HE5,000,000%: 7T > HIIZH AN &
JBE AU B AR Er 1 HH AL AE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

43.

44.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONT’D)

The offer of a grant of options under the Scheme may be accepted
within 28 business days from the date of the offer and by payment
of HK$1.00 as consideration for the grant of an option. An option
may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Scheme
at any time during a period as to be determined and notified by
the Directors to each grantee, but shall end in any event not later
than 10 years from the Adoption Date.

The exercise price is determined by the Directors and shall be at
least the highest of: (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date
of the offer of grant of an option, which must be a trading day;
(i) the average closing price of the Company’s shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant of an option;
and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares.

No options have been granted under the Scheme since its

(€S

o B 5 R M wE (48
SERBLETAST—HILFE

43. IBIRAERT 8 (&)

ARABAS G B9 1) W e < s o DA
w288 36 B A > SIS0 .00% T
M B33 M RO 2 A o SRR m e AR 2
RS B = 7 S S 308 0 (57 A 432 N 2 301 [ B ey
AT MEAEATAT I P T ZHR SR A H IR 51 04F
SR

fTiEREEEE > WEPHEHBU T ZRE
FH o)A AR A R R B (G
sc% H ) B 22 T4 H 3R AT 2R 95 1 2 e i 4
(1) A28 T BB s B e a7 H B R M e el H T A
22 5 B AL 38 T4 H 4R A8 35 i 51 22 ~F- 2 i
8 5 K(iii) A ml By 2 T fE o

H RN AS GBI LASE - ’fﬁ;ﬁﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂx«%ﬁfﬂiﬁ

adoption and accordingly there were no options outstanding at Jﬁ‘ﬁ}fx,ﬂ ] I 7 2B AT ] B P A A — BB 4R

31st December, 2007 and 2006. R BEBENFA=+—H r‘jﬂiﬁﬁj

SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES 44. BBERBE
The Group
rEE

2007 2006
—EELF CREINE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT THIT
(Restated)
(E%1))
Share premium Je Ayt 15 1,519,481 1,519,481
Property revaluation reserve Y2 A b A 41,792 19,241
Investment revaluation reserve Bo& s 631,735 521,026
Capital redemption reserve AN ] st A 213,675 208,115
Translation reserve [T 52 ft A 80,112 16,275
Non-distributable reserve (a) FEHEIREE A () 55,226 55,226
Capital reserve EEAH A (2)971) 1,517
Accumulated profits vl 6,010,630 4,351,867
Dividend reserve litdsE 146,496 98,633
8,696,176 6,791,381
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44. SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES (CONT’D)

;/J\ d‘ #[)(’&lqjll‘l“(th':l
BEFTLEF A=+ —HILEE

44. R4DRE R 4 ()

Capital
Share  redemption Accumulated Dividend
premium reserve profits reserve Total
ROEE EAHEERHE E-S i R E #ct
The Company AAH HK$'000 HK$/000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TikT T Tk T T
At 1st January, 2006 W EEENF—A—H 1,519,481 193,491 366,976 37,637 2,117,585
Over provision of expenses for share  J4F I ] i (7 32 2
repurchased in previous year ikt = - 333 - 333
2006 Interim dividend EER EENE
declared IR = = (24,791) 24,791 -
Dividend paid EATRE - - - (62,428) (62,428)
Proposed final dividend PR A B B = = (98,633) 98,633 =
Shares repurchased and cancelled R A B ] T s = = (108,076) = (108,076)
Transferred on share repurchase 193 B e B = 14,624 (14,624) - -
Profit attributable to equity holders 7/ ] i s FEA i 1
of the Company - - 162,123 - 162,123
At 31st December, N FEINE
2006 +ZA=1+—H 1,519,481 208,115 283,308 98,633 2,109,537
2007 Interim dividend EER_ZFELE
declared R A = = (36,646) 36,646 =
Dividend paid EfTRE - - - (134,509) (134,509)
Over provision of dividend i B R A - - 770 (770) =
Proposed final dividend IR A A B = = (146,496) 146,496 =
Shares repurchased and cancelled s E] J% 2 6 - - (54,976) - (54,976)
Transferred on share repurchase R B [ e A - 5,560 (5,560) = =
Profit attributable to equity holders 7%/ wI ISR EAG 6 71
of the Company - - 346,340 - 346,340
At 31st December, WEEELAE
2007 TZH=+—H 1,519,481 213,675 386,740 146,496 2,266,392
The Company’s reserves available for distribution to equity HEEFEETF A=+ —H  RAR AL

holders of the Company at 31st December, 2007 are represented
by accumulated profits and dividend reserve totalling
HK$533,236,000 (2006: HK$381,941,000).

Note:

() Non-distributable reserve represents the Group’s share of a subsidiary’s capital

redemption reserve.

{)E%EQE'EZW%U &4k533,236,0008 0 (— &
FEINAE 1 381,941,000487T) E’J%nﬂmﬂ&ﬂ&%
b5 251 -

B :
@ AT UR A AR I A R ) 2 AN TR
o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

» /J\ d‘ Té?( #[)( ’& l)/fj Il+ ( m'=l
wE

FELEF A= —HILEE

45. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 45. TR H AL
The Group
rEH
2007 2006
—EELEF CRBINAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T T
Bank loans, overdrafts and other SRATRER ~ 15 KA E R
borrowings comprise: (DR
Bank loans SRITEK 3,633,233 2,521,391
Overdrafts B 18,000 34,930
Other borrowings HoAt £ & 19,723 8,000
3,670,956 2,564,321
Analysed as: 5
Secured A AT 1,921,233 1,556,029
Unsecured S 1,749,723 1,008,292
3,670,956 2,564,321
Bank loans and overdrafts are repayable SRAT R Sz SRR R
as follows: P
On demand or within one year BB —4F A 871,641 1,637,170
More than one year but not exceeding —4EDL EAHAS R
two years kS 721,872 645,712
More than two years but not exceeding WAELL B AN
five years FLAE 1,998,510 273,439
More than five years A E 59,210 =
3,651,233 2,556,321
Other borrowings are repayable as follows: HAt e SR DR T
Within one year or on demand —4E A E B A 19,723 8,000
3,670,956 2,564,321
Less: Amount repayable within one year W AR — EW%‘:L&?‘JW\
shown under current liabilities T Eh B fEIE 2 K (891,364) (1,645,170)
Amount due after one year — AR R 2 FIE 2,779,592 919,151

74 H A — SRR AT K 1,649,000% TE LA £ TT
GIHR o $RAT Ko HAth £5 & 00 FF 1% HOR K 5L 7
I o

The Group has a bank loan of HK$1,649,000 which is
denominated in United States Dollars. Further details of the bank
and other borrowings are disclosed in note 7.

DS 42 [8) ] 7R 8 7] AR B IR 3 22 AT B HoAtl
fEEEZ FEIEHA 28578 o

Details of the assets of the Group and the Company pledged to
secure bank and other borrowings are set out in note 57.
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;%;J\ d‘ %&[)(’& MJ II+ ( I |=l
BEFTLEF A=+ —HILEE

46. LOAN NOTES 46. EFEE
The Group The Company
REE ARQFE
2007 2006 2007 2006
TBEEFE  CXLNE ZBBEF CERTARHE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHBT THIT THET Tt
At amortised cost R A
Loan notes issued by the Company  Hi A4S/ R #8172 Bk 5 46,060 44,011 46,060 44,011
Loan notes issued by a listed ] T f S
subsidiary BT SR 69,166 66,639 = =
115,226 110,650 46,060 44,011
Less : Amount due within one year 3 : JA—4E A 2 #1 &
and shown under current @JEA{M?JJELIEZ
liabilities KA (115,226) = (46,060) =
Amount due after one year — RPN A - 110,650 = 44,011

47.

The loan notes of the Company and those of the listed subsidiary,
Sun Hung Kai, were issued as part of the consideration for
the repurchase of shares of the Company and Sun Hung Kai
respectively. The loan notes issued by the Company bear interest
at 2.25% per annum and are due on 15th August, 2008. The loan
notes issued by Sun Hung Kai bear interest at 4% per annum and
are due on 7th March, 2008. The effective interest rates are 7.0%
and 7.9% per annum respectively.

CONVERTIBLE BONDS

AN F R BT A m R Y SRR T
BEATAE B 43 T S A B 1] AN ) % 8 2 1 1y
Z B AE ZF/W%FEﬁZﬁ?k%‘%%UEﬂ
F225%nME > Wit —FENANFENHA+HH
F)H o %‘M%%%éﬁZ%?k%ﬁﬁﬂjﬁﬁl VLA
B R T E/E=ZA L H B o B ERAEF
RN F7.0%1%7.9% °

47. MARESH

The Group

REE

HK$’000

THETT

At Tst January, 2006 REEERE—H—H =

Principal amount of convertible bonds issued E BT AR R < A 38,209
(net of issue costs) (ATMERBEAT LA
Financial asset — embedded derivative component SRR — A

(net of issue costs) i T E IR0y (FOBREETTRLAS) 375

Equity component (net of issue costs) JEATRAY (FNEREEAT HLA) (4,227)

Liability component on initial recognition (net of issue costs) WIHATERR 2 BAEE 0 (FNBREEATALAR) 34,357

Accrued interest capitalised during the year N EEAL RS 27

Liability component at MREFEAREH+_H=F—HZ

31st December, 2006 BAfETR 34,384

Accrued interests capitalised during the year R EAMLERHFLE 1,529

Interests paid during the year EREATFLE (1,555)

Amortised for effective interest method B R S 106

Derecognised on redemption o] R 1 R (34,464)

Liability component at
31st December, 2007

AZEZLAEF A=t —HZ
ﬁfﬁjﬁfb\ -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

47.

48.

CONVERTIBLE BONDS (CONT’D)

The convertible bonds were issued on 10th November, 2006 by
a listed subsidiary, Allied Properties, at issue price of HK$10 per
convertible bond. The convertible bonds bear interest at 7.00%
per annum for the period from 10th November, 2006 to 30th
June, 2009 and, 4.00% per annum for the period from Tst July,
2009 to 9th November, 2011. Holders of the convertible bonds
had the right to convert the convertible bonds, into shares of
Allied Properties by dividing the outstanding principal amounts
of the convertible bonds by the conversion price of HK$10 per
share during the conversion period commencing from 1st July,
2009 and ending on the business date falling ten business days
immediately preceding 9th November, 2011. The convertible
bonds, if not already redeemed or converted, would have been
mandatory redeemable by Allied Properties on the maturity date
of 9th November, 2011. Allied Properties had the option to early
redeem the convertible bonds on the day falling every six months
after the date of issue of the convertible bonds.

The convertible bonds contain three components comprising
an early redemption derivative, financial liability and equity
conversion option elements. The early redemption derivative
element, amounting to HK$375,000 attributable to the Group,
representing the derivative arising from the option of the Group to
early redeem the convertible bonds, was initially recognised on
issue of the convertible bonds and the fair value of the financial
assets decreased to zero based on independent professional
valuation at 31st December 2006. The financial liability is
unsecured and stated at amortised cost with an effective interest
rate of 8.37% per annum. The equity element of the convertible
bonds is disclosed as “Equity component of convertible bonds of
a subsidiary”.

The convertible bonds were fully redeemed by Allied Properties
during the year.

f £ U TS S S B 30 (J80)
WEFR LA LA

47. AR EZ(R)

AR SR I RN — H A H i —
A S e AT R T R B
F10M I BT - TRRAEZFEERR -F
EARFET—ATHEZFZNERNA =1+ H
[ 57.00% > Mk —FZFELA—HE-F
——FE+— A ILH WM £4.00% © f5ERA A
AR ZEFENAFE LA - HREREE —F——4F
A JUH AR 2 H 2826 H b R
e n] P R R AR A R BR AR (B A 10
W02 AR > I R LA 2 G 5 M A < W
FHE IR & A A JUH B R
SB[ o A B ] e ) TR R R o BB
FE A AR A AT (S 2 94T H AR B N
H 2 H & FLIRE o] AT 4 o o

AT MR S = AR A > AL R LI e A7 2
TH -~ SRl A A SRR 1) o AR 4R B
Aok 12 LI 18] 7 4= T H.375,000#8 7T B 7 4E [ 78
A 58PS {2 2 v ) R [ B T A3 2 I A 8 A T
AR 5 65 R IRp R 8 > HLARSE BN+
A =1—H 2B H SRS E 2 A TE
(HEFEET o 4l & E Ty B 45 8 i A
J B BRAE B R 8.37%F M o n 4R AR 5 1 B A
A AT — 5] B JB8 2 ) 2l o 5 5 2 A 25 3
By IR EE

gt M E A A P B 2B OB [ P SR BB S

PROVISIONS 48. &5
The Group The Company
EE AT
Employee Employee
benefits Others Total benefits
EEEA Hity st EEREA
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERx T TAERT THIT
Provisions: B4
At Tst January, 2007 MWoZTtHE—A—H 67,865 11,155 79,020 156
Additional provision for the year AR N RRA M 70,374 4,001 74,375 91
Amount written back HEE O (7,792) (905) (8,697) =
Amount utilised during the year SN T B O (9,329) (4,412) (13,741) -
Disposal of subsidiaries B A ) = (82) (82) =
Transfer (to) from trade and () HE 5 &
other payables HCARE 5 30E (31,167) 302 (30,865) -
Amount paid during the year SN EAEE (20,163) = (20,163) =
At 31st December, 2007 N-ZELE+-H=+—H 69,788 10,059 79,847 247
Less: Current portion o BN (68,361) (6,713) (75,074) (247)
Non-current portion R RIHTES 0y 1,427 3,346 4,773 =
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49.

50.

140 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %t B 285 e 5 B (480D
for the year ended 31st December, 2007 WEELLEL A= H LR
OTHER LIABILITIES 49. BEHEE
The Group
rEE
2007 2006
ZEE2EF e AN
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tt
Advance from minority shareholders /DB % ARG 729 856
Obligations under finance leases & B R E 8 13
737 869
Less: Current portion BB BRI Ay (734) (861)
Non-current portion T BRI R4y 3 8
ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 50. WBHIE A ]
In August 2007, the Group acquired a subsidiary, Yu Ming AR B [ Z A AR\ T AU — T A B A ) o

Investment Management Limited, which is engaged in the
provision of management and investment advisory services. The
consideration of the acquisition of HK$11,000,000 was settled by

cash.

The fair value of net assets acquired and the goodwill arising from

SRILE R P BRA A > 5% 7 A SR A B K
HE R IR o UM 11,000,0009 76 LB

OSB3 S e R A BT A R 2 A (E

the acquisition are as follows: LU
Fair value
DNFEE
HK$'000
TH#E T

Net asset acquired P i e 5

Trade and other receivables .5 B HAURE WG IE 6,089

Cash and cash equivalents B4 KRBl &5 EY 5,662

Trade and other payables B 5 B HAEAT 3K IH (1,751)
Net assets FEE 10,000
Less: Cash consideration, including expense paid W Bl AUE (BT A SD) (11,230)
Goodwill R 1,230

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:

Cash consideration paid
Cash and cash equivalents acquired

WA B 7 A Y B < o AR ¢
EATBEAE
C B & T Bl 45 )

11,230
(5,662)

5,568

Annual Report 2007
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

50. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

51.

The aggregate revenue and the profit for the year of the acquired
subsidiaries are as follows:

R

o B 5 R M wE (48
FELETAST—HILEE

50. WaREH B 2 R ()

GRNIRRICE ) T P T €9 & (U

For the year Post

ended 31st acquisition

December, 2007 attributable

BE-ZZLHF to the Group

+=H=t+—H rEE

LFE bW %

HK$’000 HK$’000

T THsIT

Total revenue Rl 122,941 26,745
Profit for the year A A i A 112,578 19,273

The information for the year 2007 is for illustrative purposes
only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and results
of operation of the acquired subsidiaries that are included in the
consolidated income statement of the Group, nor is it intended to
be a projection of future results.

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

In May 2007, the Group disposed of a group of subsidiaries
engaging in the treasury investments and the provision
of mortgage finance and other related services at a total
consideration of HK$248,155,000. The profit on disposal
amounted to HK$62,267,000 and included in the “consumer
finance” segment.

In December 2007, the Group disposed of two subsidiaries
engaging in securities broking and future dealing and broking
at a total consideration of HK$51,049,000. The loss on disposal
amounted to HK$578,000 and was included in the “Investment,
broking and finance” segment.

51.

T RLLAE Z ERHMEMS I M iR - W AFRRT
AR B A5 5 Wi BR T SO B8 2 ) . i i
RSB ISR 2 T -

HEHNBAE

REEZCHERH o AL E— A
TR T At e 48 Rl B LAt A R AR S 7 o
oAl ABAE £5248,155,0009 T o A i F
£562,267,000 TCHI AT FLNBAES 150355 o

A EFLAE AT o A [ W A R
I 48 40 T 32 T AR AR I B R A 7 > AR A
51,049,000 G » & JE51H578,00045 7651 A
[ - & A 1433 -
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142 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

51.

52.

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

The net assets of the subsidiaries at the dates of disposal were as
follows:

A B 5 A B (A8

WEZZRLET A =S —HIEEE

51. HEME AR (&)

ZAE AN AR S R E AT

HK$'000
T
Net assets disposed of B E T EE
— Property, plant and equipment /e ] 1,577
— Intangible assets — IR 960
— Statutory deposits —IREH S 2,002
— Deferred tax assets — AR AR JE 2,612
— Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss — AR A AR AT (L P Bl 6,769
— Loans and advances to consumer finance customers — RN % P AR S G 8,167
— Trade and other receivables — & 5 K HABFEIE 72,244
— Tax recoverable — AT Ui [l B IH 317
— Cash and cash equivalents — B4 KB &5 EY 235,223
— Trade and other payables — B 5 Be At AT R (46,424)
— Tax payable — AL (1,169)
— Deferred tax liabilities — RIEBIIE A 39)
— Provisions — (82)
282,157
Minority interests DB R A (69,129)
213,028
Attributable goodwill PR REAG 24,487
237,515
Profit on disposal H B v ) 61,689
Total consideration AR 299,204
Total consideration settled by: PUR 31 7 25 i AR
_ Cash — 4 253,099
— Accounts receivable — MR K 46,105
299,204

Net cash inflow arising on disposal
— Cash consideration (after deducting expenses)
— Cash and cash equivalents disposed of

B A A Y B A AR
— Bl AUE BRI SZA%)
— BB KBS EEY)

253,099
(235,223)

17,876

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year, dividend income declared by a jointly controlled
entity of HK$60,000,000 (2006: HK$120,000,000) was recorded
by setting off the amount against the current account with the
jointly controlled entity.

52. TEHFREXRSH

AER > JL R P il 22 E IR R A 60,000,000
T (L ESNAE ¢ 120,000,000 58) &R
B[] 25 i £ 3 2 1R AR IR B RSN R0 8% o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

53. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a)

At 31st December, 2007, the Group had guarantees as

s B B 55 e 2L Bt R (48

HE-ZTLEL A=t H I EE
53. RARAE

@ MoEFEF+HA=+—H  AEHZ

follows: WORIR -
2007 2006
—EELF ZERTNAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tt

Indemnities on banking guarantees o — [ 45 58 S S
made available to a clearing house TR T HE SR T I (R

and regulatory body AR R fR 5,540 5,540
Other guarantees HAb IR 1,400 12,098
6,940 17,638
(b) In 2001, an order was made by the Hubei Province Higher (b) JATEE—AF REHILEER AR
People’s Court in China (“2001 Order”) enforcing a CIETAC BEff A ([ =B — 34 ) 8@l AT
award of 19th July, 2000 (“Award”) by which Sun Hung Kai R FEEEEL A LH ZCIETACH B
Securities Limited (“SHKS”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of (T ]) > BORGBPEHE 2 2 & M8 A R
Sun Hung Kai, was required to pay US$3,000,000 to Chang PRIEEE A PR T (THrEs a2 1) > 1A
Zhou Power Development Company Limited (“JV”), a Bl A N AR N A IRA R ([ A4
mainland PRC joint venture. SHKS had disposed of all of its 257 ) 32433,000,00036 7T o HrikEE LS
beneficial interest in the JV to Sun Hung Kai’s listed associate, EE—NUINEFHRAEEAFRZ AR
Tian An, in 1998 and disposed of any and all interest it s 15 T AT AR A 25 2 T AN
might hold in the registered capital of the JV (“Interest”) to K> B = FEF+ 1 - Hisil
Long Prosperity Industrial Limited (“LPI”) in October 2001. B HR G5 Bl 2 G E A T RE R A
Subsequent to those disposals, SHKS’ registered interest in AT KA A ([HES 1) 5 T Long
the JV in the amount of US$3,000,000 was frozen further to Prosperity Industrial Limited ([LPI1]) o A
the 2001 Order. Sun Hung Kai has recently become aware AR - B ESGERTE S B AR 5
of the following: {4 2 ({E{H.3,000,0003 J0) #&& —F % —
B ZBRAS - kR TE = 3

TAIEEIH
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2007
B A BERLLA ZEF R L FEFE R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

53. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(i)

(i)

On 29th February, 2008, a writ of summons with
general indorsement of claim was issued by Global
Bridge Assets Limited (“GBA”), LPI and Walton
Enterprises Limited (“Walton”) (“2008 Writ”) in
the High Court of Hong Kong against SHKS (“HCA
317/2008”). In the 2008 Writ, (a) GBA claims
against SHKS for damages for alleged breaches of a
guarantee, alleged breaches of a collateral contract,
for a collateral warranty, and for negligent and/or
reckless and/or fraudulent misrepresentation; (b) LPI
claims against SHKS damages for alleged breaches of
a contract dated 12th October, 2001; and (c) Walton
claims against SHKS for the sum of US$3,000,000
under a shareholders agreement and/or pursuant to the
Award and damages for alleged wrongful breach of
a shareholders agreement. GBA, LPI and Walton also
claim against SHKS interest on any sums or damages
payable, costs, and such other relief as the Court may
think fit. As at the date of this Report, the 2008 Writ
has not been served on SHKS. If served, it shall be
vigorously defended. Among other things, pursuant
to a 2001 deed of waiver and indemnification, LPI
waived and released SHKS from any claims including
any claims relating to or arising from the Interest,
the JV or any transaction related thereto, covenanted
not to sue, and assumed liability for and agreed to
indemnify SHKS from any and all damages, losses and
expenses arising from any claims by any entity or party
arising in connection with the Interest, the JV or any
transaction related thereto. While a provision has been
made for legal costs, Sun Hung Kai does not consider
it presently appropriate to make any other provision
with respect to HCA 317/2008.

On 20th December, 2007, a writ (“Mainland Writ”)
was issued by 5REEME against Tian An and SHKS and
was accepted by a mainland PRC court, #-t& 2 i
AR RIERE ((2008) B EFEIMIFHSE), claiming
the transfer of a 28% shareholding in the JV, and
RMB19,040,000 plus interest thereon for the period
from January 1999 to end 2007 together with related
costs and expenses. As at the date of this Report, the
Mainland Writ has not been served on SHKS. If served,
it shall be vigorously defended. While a provision
has been made for legal costs, Sun Hung Kai does not
consider it presently appropriate to make any other
provision with respect to this writ.

22 N
A%)J; I

|
HEZ

b5 e = B R E (4)

LEFZH=+—HILEE

53. RAREE(E)

(i)

W EENANFE A+ LH
Global Bridge Assets Limited
(TGBA) ~ LPIXWalton Enterprises
Limited ([Walton ) [a] % 3 GiF 75
BHEBEFEEE B EREEY
Z AR AR (T =T NAEA R )
(=B BB TR as —FF/NFH
31755 1) o IR BT NAEL R -
(a) GBAFLHAERE—EIEIR 2 B -
R — 1y MY & & 4 2 R - —TE
JB R 7 K 2 K% o R AR R
/. BCE SRR R 2 OB R T [ 8
e HEAE S AR 5 (b) LPIEEE R
MAMA —EZE—FT+H+_HZ
B # 1 HE B T 1) B 0 A E 2 R E
K (c) Walton 45 — T8 B 51wk S
BRI R el L R £ R
78 J2 — T R SR s T o S U i RiE
& 1H3,000,000 7 > GBA ~ LPI X
Walton 7 [f] 38 #8 22 GiE 5 B 2 FE £F
Z AR FER AR - X
DA R B w8 2 A i 2 Ho At A 0 -
A B B ARSI
RIRFEVGEL S o 5% > 3
PEEEGIE S ASAE HoR PR o E
HR R — 1 — B — AT e S 42
#) 5 LPI & %0 J S bR AT AL G 25
ZARM AR - EEER - AEA
] BT ] A B 28 5 A TR Bl R T 5 |
AT R > $81L > LPI KFEAE
YEH R > MRS R B - 58
N R BT fa] 4 B 22 2 A B 2 AT AT
BB K — 5 2 AT 0] HY 277 2 A 2 AT ]
RETFRERME - BARRER &
(i) 725 1o 07 0 A 2 50 i L 8
&~ A KEN - HRE HEEDR
AR ABA > SO S IR A BRI
A9 B S B R R R
RS 317 2% R e AE HE AT o] L A 438
5 o

REEZELHE+H 1+ H > 5k
98 EL 16 K 2 B 35 06 F o %% —IE
AR (T R4k 1) > 3l 2 4 o
2% e A b 2 T T R AN R B (
(2008) 2 R AN F558 HE) ZH
NI HRER A S A F 228% MK
HE - K N R 19,040,000 7t % [A]
H—ILULFE— s E = F%E L
SR 2 A B DL R A B R R B S e
TAAS A FOHA > B R AR i Rk
B EEGE S o ANASRERE > BTl FEE
TG E R PR o N E Ak
FNERAE A OB IR SRR A B
S A 758 ‘Bl I AR A AT 07 L Ath 43
ﬁ o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

53. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

At 31st December, 2007, the Company had guarantees of
HK$205,000,000 (2006: HK$205,000,000) given to banks in
respect of banking facilities utilised by a subsidiary. No facilities
were utilised at 31st December, 2007 (2006 : HK$110,600,000).

The Company charged guarantee fees to a subsidiary at market
related rates on an annual basis for the guarantees given on
banking facilities.

ok O F 55 i L B (458
—FF

HE-ZTLEL A=t H I EE
53. RAEE(E)

ACEEEES H=T—H > ANFE—
] B g 28 7D T B R 2 SR AT M5 B ) BR AT A
205,000,000 G ( = FF /4 © 205,000,000
o) 2R - REELFETZH=1+—H
B ALK (CFE R 110,600,000%5
Jo) °©

AN FIRLBTAE th 2 SRAT A5 BE9R R 4% M A B T 5
P 447 1] 5% [T SR 2 SRS PR 2 o

54. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 54. BAEYE
The Group
REH
2007 2006
—EBLE TR
HK$/000 HK$'000
THET TEIC
Capital expenditure contracted for but not CEAE RIS A
provided for in the consolidated RS SR A 1
financial statements EAR 294,184 38,663
Capital expenditure authorised but not EARMEE R T AR
contracted for BAB L 5,233 1,000

The Company did not have any significant capital commitments
at 31st December, 2007 and 2006.

BoFFLER-FFAFELAS R
AT A TR B ATRY o

55. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 55. REBENTH
The Group The Company
REH ¥ /N
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELF —EEFARFE ZBELE  FLNFE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHBxT THso0 FHET FHsn
As lessee ERAEA
Minimum lease payments under  JAZSAEJE i 25 i o
operating leases recognised TERRA B A8
in the income statement FHE 2 B
for the year FH AR IH
Land and buildings + i b 148,475 71,023 4,920 3,471
Others HAth 55,497 121 - -
203,972 71,144 4,920 3,471
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2007
BAEBEERAA i O o
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BEFTLEF A=+ —HILEE

5. ERNRHE)
REBRLEFZAST—H > AREEAL

146 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) BRa

for the year ended 31st December, 2007
55. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (CONT’D)

At 31st December, 2007, the Group and the Company had

commitments for future minimum lease payments under non-

FARAR A I {9 A AL A T 51 90 0 3 4 =2

cancellable operating leases, which fall due as follows: 12 B EIE AR ZOEIT
The Group The Company
REE AT
2007 2006 2007 2006
“E2tE “ETAG ZBELE  TERE
Land and Land and
buildings Others buildings Others Land and buildings
THREF Htt L RET Hith THRET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THR TER Tz T TR T
Within one year —ER 152,929 6,520 114,425 6,608 12,185 4,870
In the second to fifth years EoEEAE
inclusive (G E EME) 145,598 969 116,993 795 5,796 =
Over five years AL 1,168 - 5 - - -
299,695 7,489 231,423 7,403 17,981 4,870
Operating leases are generally negotiated for terms ranging from KRBT Z I — ey — BT A -

one to five years.

As lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$116,486,000 (2006: HK$97,068,000). The property held
has committed tenants whose tenancy agreements expire or are
terminable over the next three years.

At 31st December, 2007, the Group had contracted with tenants
for the following future minimum lease payments:

ERHBEA

EW%HXLZ%%%&&WAM 16,486,000 7T

(ZFEZIN4F 1 97,068,000 70)
uZ%*ﬁﬁz*ﬂéﬁ%ﬂﬁ%

%Eﬁ%ﬂ)ﬁﬁ& HAE

o i 2 ¥

T AR =4 I JE T B AT TR R A = AR R AR L

ZTEEFA=1—

\4-7

H . REHDHT

'JiFEKEﬂEE%ﬁﬁ’J JOH AR S RIS 4

The Group
REE

2007 2006
—EBLHF CERTNE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET TH#TT
Within one year A —4E A 112,827 70,138
In the second to fifth years inclusive 55 5 AR (48 R W4E) 60,996 52,695
173,823 122,833

The Company did not have any significant lease commitments as
lessor under non-cancellable operating leases at 31st December
2007 and 2006.

NZERERLERZERENETL A =+—H
A A A0 0 0 R REL AT A T SR A AL

AP AT AT B R RS -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

56.

57.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets
of the schemes are held separately from those of the Group under
provident funds managed by independent trustees.

The retirement benefits cost charged to the income statement
represents contributions paid and payable to the fund by the
Group at rates specified in the rules of the schemes. Where there
are employees who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, in accordance with the terms of the schemes, the
contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the amount of
forfeited employer’s contributions.

At 31st December, 2007 and 2006, there were no material
forfeited contributions which arose when employees left the
retirement benefit schemes before they were fully vested in
the contributions and which were available to reduce the
contributions payable by the Group in the future years.

The scheme has been closed in December 2000 to new
employees as a consequence of the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong Government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, the new staff in Hong Kong
joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group is required to
contribute 5% of the employees salaries, while the employees are
required to contribute 5% of their salaries to the MPF Scheme.

The EOS, an employee ownership scheme of Sun Hung Kai, was
formally adopted on 18th December, 2007 and was established to
help attract, recognise and retain talents. Under the EOS, selected
employees or directors of the Sun Hung Kai group (the "Selected
Grantees") are to be awarded shares of the Sun Hung Kai which
have been purchased by the appointed scheme trustee. Upon the
management's recommendation, the number of shares awarded to
the Selected Grantees (other than a director of the Sun Hung Kai)
shall be determined, with the vesting dates for various tranches,
by a committee (comprising four members of the Sun Hung Kai's
senior management) delegated with the necessary authority by
the board of Sun Hung Kai. Any EOS award to a Selected Grantee
who is a director of Sun Hung Kai shall be subject to the approval
by the board of Sun Hung Kai following a recommendation from
the remuneration committee of the board of Sun Hung Kai. The
details of the EOS were set out in the announcement of Sun Hung
Kai dated 28th December, 2007.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31st December, 2007, certain of the Group’s investment
properties, hotel property, land and buildings, prepaid land
lease payments and properties held for sale with an aggregate
carrying value of HK$4,370,574,000 (2006: HK$3,819,889,000),
bank deposits of HK$120,000,000 (2006: nil), listed investments
belonging to the Group and margin clients with market
values of HK$5,716,995,000 (2006: HK$142,130,000) and
HK$2,286,292,000 (2006: HK$1,164,085,000) respectively
together with certain securities in respect of listed subsidiaries
held by the Company and its subsidiaries, the carrying value of
which in their respective accounts totalling HK$5,204,326,000
(2006: HK$3,845,221,000) were pledged to secure loans and
general banking facilities to the extent of HK$4,074,233,000
(2006: HK$3,275,591,000) granted to the Group. Facilities
amounting to HK$1,921,233,000 (2006: HK$1,556,029,000)
were utilised at 31st December, 2007.

S

56.

57.

SERBLETCAS AL

RGBS

ARG E R P A S B AR R B BUE B ALEOR
PRI A GBI o 5255 5l 2 B B A AR B 7 4y
PREFA - BSLAF A B AL AR FE A R IS B 2 A

4 o

] W5 i R AT B 22 AR PR R B S 7 A 4 [ 42 -3
AR T8 RE b A C A S B AT BEK « i B
S B AR KR A AT it > AURGER
B 2 MG AR S I REAST A (B0 41 Bk A T B ARk

LR o

BoFF LR FEAE L A=
S £ 1 XE 51 ] 2 W DR A RN
% BB K B 0 2 A LR
] - T A I O L AL A S 1
2 M8 -

R 7 787 S BT HEA T 5 1 P R w91 -
BEASE B — R4+ T AT M E B
PRt bt o

HOoFRTEL A —HE > JUAE N
AL M 2 B THHRUE AR R ARt
B ([ B Rh#]) o AL K AE B4 3 ZH R
LBt B AE R R B W 5% 2 oK

B — R T A+ /VH IE R R
AL AR B R A HE B (0 BB B A RE T
B ) LIRS ~ Rt MRS AA - REEREE
Je oy A HERT ) > ST AR I Y 45 R B BiaE
5 (M RN ) S EORHIB Sy > Ta%5F
BB R B O AT R R FH R Z A EE - &
LR R AR o ST G R PR
922 B & (ph 179 42 6 22 v A5 BN B AR AR &
PRIE R ARIR N (TR 2558 S5 BR A1) HEFZ Y F )
BH RS M b e B o A B AR e 1
R E RS A s o I ZH AR A
G N ZE B e RO S e Ty
AT o A BB T RERT I B R OR B
HoFZLFET A A /VH PR A o

AERR

MROEBEEEF_A=+—H  REHMET
WEWE - WIEWE - T LT - FEAUH
8 K 5 B 9 2E B 1 AL (L 4,370,574,000 % JC
(U EENAE ¢ 3,819,889,000 70) ~ RITTE
120,000,000 75 ( ZEE N ) - JF
ALEE RIFREF 2 L &m0 5 &
5,716,995,000#5 70 ( —FZF 754 142,130,000
#IT) $22,286,292,000 % 76 ( . E TN 4E ¢
1,164,085,000 % 7T ) #H 7] A< ] S b} g 2 7]
Az EHMB AR 2 TiEs > HLAR
B i 2 MR E A 35 75 5,204,326,000 45 76
(TN ¢ 3,845,221,000% 70) E FEA
A2 [ FIT 4 4,074,233,000 5 7 ( - FENAE
3,275,591,000%5 70) B3 & — SR AT (5 HRE
A o R EREFET_H=1—H  B#H
25 &4 51,921,233,000% 76 ( ZFEENAE ¢
1,556,029,000% JC) °
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

57. PLEDGE OF ASSETS (CONT’D)

WEEBLE TSR L

57. BERMA(H)

58.

At 31st December, 2007, a bank deposit of HK$1,000,000
(2006: HK$1,000,000) was pledged to secured a bank guarantee
amounting to HK$2,000,000 (2006: HK$2,000,000).

At 31st December, 2007, certain of the securities in a listed
subsidiary held by the Company with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$1,038,712,000 (2006: HK$813,577,000) together
with certain investments of its subsidiaries, were pledged to
secure banking facilities to the extent of HK$200,000,000 (2006:
HK$200,000,000) granted to a subsidiary. No facilities were
utilised at 31st December, 2007 (2006 : HK$110,600,000).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
The following is a summary of the significant transactions and
balances with related parties during the year and as at the year

end.

(@ Summary of transactions

58.

WoEZEEL+_H=Z+—H > —HEH
1,000,000 76 ( = ZFZF /N4 1,000,000 70)
Z SRATAF A E AR R — TE 25 #522,000,000 %
JG (L EEINAE 1 2,000,000870) Z SRITIEMR ©

MRoBELELA=Z+—H > AXFEHR—H
LTTHHE A R R 2 RS > B AE
1,038,712,000%5 70 (ZFF /N4 1 813,577,000
W on) A L E A F 2 A TREE KT - 1
5 — [T & 2 7] T 200,000,000 4 70 (- EZE
JNAE 200,000,000 78 ) $R47 15 BEAE 2 B (R -
HECEZZLELA=Z+—H > WHEHHIE
AR (—ZFEINAE 1 110,600,000 90) o

BEALRS K&
DA 7 4R P B AP A B A+ 2 B2 5 T
KEBR IR -

(@ XIBE

(Income)/Expense

(), X
2007 2006
—EBELF ZERERA
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET Tt
Associates N
Dividend income i B A (1,500) =
Management services fee =B (4,095) (4,335)
Management fee, performance fee B - KB &
and other fees HoAt# (21,621) -
Service fees income s i A - (814)
Interest income FEA (2,449) (9,702)
Rent, property management and FHA ~ WA BT e 2 i 2
air-conditioning fees and other DA% ECA AR B
related service fees ik % (455) (934)
Insurance premium PRB s (902) (4,762)
Jointly controlled entities HEEGEE
Rent, property management and T4 - YEEE R
air-conditioning fees ZE PR 12,210 10,195
Dividend income B B A (60,000) (120,000)
Property management and Wy B B I 2 i e B
air-conditioning fees and Ho A AR B
other property related service fees JIRHs 2 (13,879) (14,143)
Administration, management and T~ SRR
consultancy fees J i 2 (5,028) (4,906)
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58. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(b) Key management personnel compensation

(c)

o B 55 e A B ()
WE_LTEETH =+~ HIRFE
. BEALXRSZREHRGE)

(b) EEEEEASHE

2007 2006

—EELF CREINE

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHET T#IT

Short term benefits e HAAR A 55,963 35,319
Post-employment benefits HRAAAE A 564 894
56,527 36,213

The net balances due from (to) related parties at 31st
December, 2007 and 2006 are summarised as follows:

(0 R-BEBLER_ZTERF+A=+-—
HEEUWR (FEN) BB + 2 e R Rk an

T
The Group The Company
REE RATE]
2007 2006 2007 2006
TEELFE  CEFETNE ZBEELFE CFENF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT THso0 THET FHsT
Associates /N 145,429 150,929 1,529 4,744
Jointly controlled entities FhfE] e A2 (36,869) (76,876) = =
108,560 74,053 1,529 4,744
The above amounts are included in the balance sheets of L G ER T LA R B SR AL AN R 2 &
the Group and the Company in the following ways: FERERAAIR
The Group The Company
REE RATE]
2007 2006 2007 2006
TEELF  CEFETNE ZBEEBELFE O FENE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT THso0 THET FHsT
Trade and B 5y T HoAth i
other receivables I 1,604 5,198 1,529 4,744
Amount due from an — AR
associate after one year /NI N/ ¢
(note 58c (i) (Ff5E58c (i)
— loan notes — B = 78,000 = -
Amounts due from —4E R
associates within one 1 /NI NG ¢
year (note 58c (ii)) (M]‘;ESSC (ii))
— loan notes (note 58c (i)) B PE (B EE58c (i) 78,000 = = =
— others (note 58c (ii)) fﬁ\m M5E58c (i) 78,448 80,702 = -
Amount due from a jointly — [H] 2L [F]
controlled entity FEl AR SE R
(note 58c (iii)) (Fft5E58¢ (iii)) 2,192 2,185 - -
Trade and other E 5y oA REAT
payables HIH (16) (442) = -
Amounts due to associates N -/ F e
(note 58c (ii)) (HEE58c (i) (12,605) (12,527) - -
Amount due to a jointly — [H LR #E
controlled entity ARZEFRIH
(note 58c (iii)) (FftEE58c (i) (39,063) (79,063) - -
108,560 74,053 1,529 4,744
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2007
B A EERLQA i Lo
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

58. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

59.

(CONT’D)
(c) (Cont'd)
Notes:

(d)

(iii)

The amount is unsecured and bear interest at 2.5% per
annum and the interest is payable annually. The notes
are due for repayment on 29th August, 2008.

At 31st December 2007, the amount due from (to)
associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand.

At 31st December, 2006, these amounts due from (to)
associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing and are
repayable on demand, except for an unsecured short-
term loan to an associate of HK$5,000,000 which
bears interest at 10.5% per annum. The loan is due for
repayment on 24th January, 2007.

Amount due from (to) a jointly controlled entity are
unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

During the year, both the Group and a joint venture
partner, each having a 50% interests in a jointly controlled
entity, received and repaid various interest-free loans from
such jointly controlled entity. At 31st December, 2007,
the amounts lent to the Group totalled HK$39,000,000
(2006: HK$79,000,000) were unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The following table lists certain financial assets and financial
liabilities of the Group which have a term of maturity. Overdue
assets are included as on demand.

WEEBLE TSR L

58. BEAIXREZR&EH(EA)

()
Bt

(0)

() W R S R 4% 4 B R 2 5% T
B FIEEF A - S EHER
EE)AENH A B EE -

RoBELEFA=T—H B
e BB A ) W02 4 7] 22 KT 4
1~ S L SR BRI o

(ii)

MoEENEF_A=+—H »
W (REASH) T8 /A W) 2 sk JE A S 3K
o~ A B R R BRI R 5 MR
— W A ) R A1 2 1 1 o 0
#X5,000,000#5 JC 4% 4F F #10.5% 71
BERAL - s EHR X L4 —H
— U E W -

JRE WA (A ) — i 3 [] 42 ol £ 3 2 3K
TR Z AT ~ S B B ZH A BESR g A1
B o

(iii)

RN AN 4R [ B — [H] A AR —
7 24k 50% M 25 2 3 [ 328 il 4 28 0k
B R T REER - R _FE
LEFTA=Z+—H - AEEKMEK
4% F5 39,000,000 #5 76 ( . FE N4
79,000,000 70) J B AR HR ~ B K ZE
N EER B o

(d)

59. B EEREEEHOWN
T S A [ T AT B 2 T
SR o IR B AR B R AR
G o

At 31st December, 2007

“EZ+tF+-A=1+-H
On Within3 3 months 1 year to After 5
demand months to 1 year 5 years years Total
REREE AR =@RZE-5 -52IfF IF% @t
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$/000 HK$/000 HK$/000
TEx TEx TEx TEx Tax TER
Assets BE
Fixed deposits with banks AT - 1,853,219 = = - 1,853,219
Loans and advances to consumer HABHEF &3
finance customers &5 409,717 692,002 1,212,614 1,500,933 97,971 3,913,237
Loan notes included in B R AR R K
amounts due from associates ZENE - - 78,000 = = 78,000
Term loans e 138,181 179,031 329,806 - - 647,018
Treasury bills I e = 7,724 = = = 7,724
Liabilities af&
Bank and other borrowings AT R 19,723 673,530 198,111 2,720,382 59,210 3,670,956
Loan notes B - 69,166 46,060 = = 115,226
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2007
B A EERLQA - F £ F F
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59. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

60.

WEFBLE TSR

59. EHEERSEIB D (&)

(CONT’D)
At 31st December, 2006
“EERETZA=t-H
On Within 3 3 months 1 year to After 5
demand months to 1 year 5 years years Total
REXEER AR =@RZ-F —-EZif IF# @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tt T T T T T
Assets BE
Fixed deposits with banks AT — 1,144,098 = = - 1,144,008
Loans and advances to consumer HABHEF &3
finance customers &SN 249,525 421,881 1,108,643 1,156,094 79,583 3,015,726
Term loan due from a listed JE— i LA AR Z
associates HER - 5,000 = = - 5,000
Loan notes included in BRABEARRHZ
amounts due from associates e - - - 78,000 - 78,000
Term loans e 216,120 190,062 8,412 27,600 - 442,194
Treasury bills ] 55 = 7,675 = = = 7,675
Liabilities =L
Bank and other borrowings T REA S 8,000 1,339,089 298,081 919,151 - 2,564,321
Loan notes BaRE = = = 110,650 = 110,650
Convertible bonds AR S - - = 34,384 - 34,384

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2007 which have their principal place of operations
in Hong Kong are set out below:

Paid up
issued ordinary

60. TEMMBATER

Proportion of nominal value of

issued capital

EEBRITRAEEZ LA
held by
the Company/  attributable

TEBEET A=t H o AN EEER
JFITAE A AT s 2 B A R RN T

share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries HMEERT Z&AF,  the Group Principal activity
o) NG| EERA MEBAREE AKEEMG IEXR
HK$ % %
BT
AG Capital Limited 2 100 100  Share trading, money
W A R A ) lending and business
of consultancy
A BT ~ B B B
R 2ES
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 74 Property trading
125 ESN
Allied Aquatic Produce 50,000,000 100* 100  Investment holding
Development Limited BoaHE K
Wi G K E R A TR R
Allied Capital Management Limited 2 100 100  Securities trading
izl =0
Allied Medical Practices Guild
Limited 2 100 22 Provision of contract
5 i & A IR AT healthcare services
PR S A PRAE R 5
Annual Report 2007
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007 WEELLEL A= HIRFE

60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT'D)  60. X EH B AT EE (&)

Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital

HEBITRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/  attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries WEBEBT b N the Group  Principal activity
MEBAR EERA MBARREE AKEEMG IBER
HK$ %o %
BT
Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited ** 1,129,257,484 17* 74 Investment holding
Wi e (s ) A PR Tl 57 BaHER
Allied Real Estate Agency Limited 2 100 74  Real estate agency
e E A RA T HuEE
AP Administration Limited 2 100 74 Provision of management
and consultancy services
PRI T % [ I s
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 74 Provision of
corporate services
B0 B
AP Development Limited 2 100* 74 Investment holding
T e e B A IR A F BB HER
AP Diamond Limited US$1 100 74 Property trading and
= holding
E 3§ PSSR ERYE S
AP Emerald Limited US$1 100 74 Investment holding
1570 8 il
AP Finance Limited 2 100 74 Money lending
&
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 74 Building management
B
Bali International Finance Limited 137,500,000 100 43 Financial services and
HEER B A PR A investment holding
B RS B AR
Bali Securities Co. Limited 7,000,000 100 43 Securities dealer
T RERE SR A PR A IR 5 T
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 74 Property holding
i B AT R REERYES
Capscore Limited 2 100* 100 Investment holding
Erd<gcdile
Cheeroll Limited 2 100 43 Investment holding,
securities and bullion
trading
BOEHE - BHE K
HEHT
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Paid up
issued ordinary

WE - FF LT A = A

issued capital

EEBTRAEEZ LG
held by
the Company/  attributable

60. TEXMBELRAER(F&)

Proportion of nominal value of

share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries WEBEBT wxA7E/ the Group  Principal activity
MEBAR EERA MBAREE AKEEMG IBER
HK$ %o %
BT
Cheertime Investment Limited 1 100 74 Property holding
HRBEEARAT ENEELYE S
Choice Rich Investment Limited 1 100 74 Property holding
HEBEA R T EREEE/E S
Citiwealth Investment Limited 2 100* 100  Investment holding
PS5 AT FR 2 ) BOEHER
Cowslip Company Limited 2 100 43 Investment holding
BOEHE
Dynamic Force Investments Limited US$1 100 43 Investment holding
1%5T 8 il
Dynamic People Group Limited US$1 100 22 Provision of LASIK
13£70 and optical surgical
services
RO BAR 1 Al ik 5
Fame Arrow Company Limited 100,000 100 70  Loan financing
BT AT B ) LKL
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 74 Investment holding
SOAB A RA T ToEHEK
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 74 Property holding
A RAF ESREEYES
Gilmore Limited 2 100 74 Property holding
EEERYES
Gloria (Nominees) Limited 200 100 43 Investment holding
g gl
Gloxin Limited 2 100 43 Investment holding
g <gedie
Gold Concord Investment Limited 1 100 74 Property holding
G EARAT ESREEYES
Hilarious (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 43 Investment holding
BeEHE
Annual Report 2007
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BEFEFLE A=A I
60. TEMEAREN(H)

Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

EEBTRAEEZ LG
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/  attributable

share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries WEBEBT b NN the Group  Principal activity
MEAT BRI MEBARRE AEEEME FEXK
HK$ % %
VST
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 74 Property holding
SRR/ ES
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 74 Investment holding
BB
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 74 Property holding
ERRERV/ES
Itso Limited 2 100 43 Securities trading
wHEEE
Jaffe Development Limited US$1 100 74 Property holding
1370 SRR/ ES
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 74 Property holding
FEWE
King Policy Development Limited 2 100 74 Property holding
SheEE A A ERRERV/ES
Landmax Investment Limited 1 100 74 Property holding
SEEBEA PR ESREEUE S
Lexshan Nominees Limited 2 100 43 Nominee service
LA A BRA A AEE RS
Macdonnell (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 43 Investment holding
BB
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 74 Property holding
SR E A R A ] EERERV/ES
Maxplan Investment Limited 2 100 74 Securities trading
S EA RAF] wBHEEE
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 74 Property holding
SRR/ ES
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 43 Investment holding
L RG A PR G HER
Ontone Limited 2 100 74 Hotel operations,
G EARAT property development
and property holding
TE G 2~ e R K
ESRE/ES
Pioneer Alliance Limited 10,000 100* 100  Investment holding

SELIERE A FR A )

g gl
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WEFBLE TSR
60. TEMEAREN(H)

Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

HEBTRAEEZ LG
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/  attributable

share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries WEBEBT xp7E/ the Group  Principal activity
MEBAR EERAE MEBAREE FAEEEMG FEX®
HK$ %o %
It
Pioneer Score Development Limited 2 100 43 Investment holding
ST I A BR A ] BoaHE K
Plentiwind Limited 2 100 43 Futures trading
MERE
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 43 Building maintenance
BB AR A PR and cleaning services
METF AR S BRI S
Protech Property Management Limited 5,000 100 43 Building management
RATH)EE TA R A H MR
QHES Limited US$1 100 22 Provision of elderly
HIEEZHRAT e care services
SRR S H 5
Quality HealthCare Asia Limited ** 23,893,734 51 22 Investment holding
LR EE Y A PR ] Eitg <ezdiie
Quality HealthCare Dental Services 1,000 100 22 Provision of dental
Limited services
{2 RS A BR 2 ) PRt RHIR TS
Quality HealthCare Man Kee Elderly 1,000 100 22 Provision of elderly
Limited care services
LS 2 AT IR T PR I R 5
Quality HealthCare Medical Centre 1,300 100 22 Medical facilities and
Limited services provider
L { B A AT BRA T R R it S RS AL e
Quality HealthCare Medical Services 2 100 22 Provision of contract
Limited healthcare services
LSRR A IR A PR S A PRAE R 5
Quality HealthCare Nursing Agency 10,000 100 22 Provision of nursing
Limited agency services
LR IR A S0 BT A PR ] pre AL B 1) A IR
Quality HealthCare Nursing Home 1,000 100 22 Provision of elderly
Limited care services
LR E LA IR AR 2 SRR S
Quality HealthCare Physiotherapy 1,000 100 22 Provision of
Services Limited physiotherapy services
L) BTG SREIRHS A BR A AL B A PRI
Quality HealthCare Psychological 1 100 22 Provision of
Services Limited psychological services
LA PR R A PR 7] Pt o S
Annual Report 2007
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WE - FF LT A = A

60. TEXMBELRAER (&)

Proportion of nominal value of

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

issued capital

HEBITRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/  attributable

share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries WEBEBT b N the Group  Principal activity
MEAT BB MEBARREE AEEEMS FEXK
HK$ % %
VST
Quick Art Limited 3,540,000 100 43 Share trading and
property holding
(e 3 WS ESEELYE 3
Ranbridge Finance Limited 20,000,000 100 43 Money lending
FERG AT A B 7 (=958
Rank Crown Investment Limited 2 100* 100 Investment holding
MG AR A BB
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 74 Property holding
LLIAF B A BRA A ESREEEYE S
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 43 Share trading
wHEHEE
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 25  Money lending
P L A B A (=358
SHK Financial Data Limited 100 51 22 Provision of financial
T8 I A 4 R A B information services
P B 48 R RS
SHK Fund Management Limited 5,000,000 100 43 Funds marketing and
TR A R management
k4 i B R ) 5 A B
SHK Investment Services Limited 1,000,000 100 43 Asset holding and
leasing
HERE LT
SHK Online (Securities) Limited 40,000,000 100 43 Online securities
HHBERLE GEZR) A IR A broking and margin
financing
A - 7B 5 48 40 I RE SR UK
SHK Online Limited 20,000,000 100 43 Investment holding
R A IR A T Ei'd<ELdil
SHK Pearl River Delta Investment 75,000,000 100 43 Investment holding

Company Limited
Hr IR = A A B A IR ]

BUg
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60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Paid up

issued ordinary

157

WE - FF LT A = A

issued capital

EEBTRAEEZ LG
held by
the Company/  attributable

60. TEXMBELRAER(F&)

Proportion of nominal value of

share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries WEBEBT wxA7E/ the Group  Principal activity
MEBAR EERA MBAREE AKEEMG IBER
HK$ %o %
BT
Shun Loong Forex Company Limited 32,000,000 100 43 Leveraged foreign
NETRE S HE AT IR 2 ] exchange dealing
and broking
TR A E 5 J 5840
Shun Loong Futures Limited 15,000,000 100 43 Futures and options
gL ke 4 65 A5 PR\ ) dealing
e R
Shun Loong Holdings Limited 200,000,000 100 43 Investment holding
NELREE 4 AT R 2 7] BOEHE
Shun Loong Securities Company 50,000,000 100 43 Securities broking and
Limited share margin financing
NELReE 7 2747 A7 PR 7] [ S W 20 N
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 74 Property holding
ENEELYE S
Splendid Gain Limited 2 100 43 Investment holding
g <gcdie
Sun Hing Bullion Company Limited 5,000,000 100 43 Bullion trading
WA RAT HEHH
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 335,958,356 58 43 Investment holding
WA PR 7] Eitg <ezdiie
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) Limited 200 100 43 Nominee service
B EE (L) A BRA A I RFS
Sun Hung Kai Bullion Company 30,000,000 100 43 Bullion trading and
Limited investment holding
B g 2 A PR AT o E O NI
Sun Hung Kai Commodities Limited 80,000,600 100 43 Commodities broking
B G A BRA 7] F R
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited 150,000,000 100 43 Foreign exchange
B AEINIEAT BR A 7] dealing
HPEH H
Sun Hung Kai Insurance Consultants 1,000,000 100 43 Insurance broking and
Limited consultancy services
BT AR R B ] A7 B ] R B A8 40 % e B s
Sun Hung Kai International 25,000,000 100 43 Securities, futures and

Commodities Limited

options trading

Wy MR KR E
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007 WEELLEL A= HIRFE
60. TEMEQREFR (H)

Proportion of nominal value of

60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

issued capital

HEBTRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/  attributable

share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries WEBEBT b NN the Group  Principal activity
MEAT BRI MEBARREE AEEEME FEXK
HK$ % %
VST
Sun Hung Kai International Limited 10,000,000 100 43 Corporate finance
I L [ B A B ) services
A ZE A AR
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services 290,000,000 100 43 Investment holding,
Limited share broking and
RSB E IR A PR 7] margin financing
BOEHERL ~ B A I
78 75 UK
Sun Hung Kai Research Limited 100,000 100 43 Securities research
TGS BRI 72 A R F services
75 5 BRI 5 IS
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Overseas) 60,000 100 43 Investment holding
Limited AR’
HrEEERE S5 (A1) A BRA
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Trustees) 3,000,000 100 43 Provision of trustee
Limited services
WEHEERE IS (5 78) A IR A H PEALME LIRS
Sun Hung Kai Securities Capital 1,000 100 43 Investment holding
Markets Limited BE RN
WL S G AT A R A
Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited 124,898,589 100 43 Investment holding
HHEESGE S A PR A BEHER
Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital 2 100 43 Investment holding
Limited PG RE
Sun Hung Kai Wealth Management 5,000,000 100 43 Financial planning
Limited and wealth
TG ARt 2 A B A ) management
B SR
2
Sun Tai Cheung Credits Limited 150,000,000 100 43 Money Lending
iR BEEARAF 158
Sun Tai Cheung Finance Company 25,000,000 100 43 Financial services
Limited 4 il AR TS
HiZE B IH A RA
Sunhill Investments Limited 2 100* 100  Investment holding
W LL B8 A R T EPd<ELdile
Texgulf Limited 20 100 43 Property holding

EREELYE S
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60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

159
WEFBLE TSR L

60. TEXMBELRAER(F)

Proportion of nominal value of

issued capital

HEBTRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/  attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries WEBEBT wxR7E,/ the Group  Principal activity
MEBAR EERA MBAREE AKEEMG IBER
HK$ %o %
v
To Wan Development Company 10,000 100 43 Investment holding
Limited 8 il
MR RARA T
Tung Wo Investment Company, 10,000 100 43 Investment holding
Limited 8 il
A A E A PR 7]
United Asia Finance Limited 137,500,000 58 25  Consumer financing
SE Y A BR NGRS
Wah Cheong Development Company, 25,100,000 100 43 Investment holding
Limited Eitd gzl
B E AR
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 43 Secretarial service
WAL AT IR 7] PR
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 43 Property holding
BRI R RCE AR 7] ESREEYES
Yu Ming Investment 10,000,000 100 100  Management and
Management Limited investment advisory
R EERARA A services
L 3 I 5

With the exception of Alaston Development Limited, AP Diamond
Limited, AP Emerald Limited, Dynamic Force Investments
Limited, Dynamic People Group Limited, Jaffe Development
Limited and QHES Limited, which were incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands and Quality HealthCare Asia Limited which
was incorporated in Bermuda, all the above subsidiaries were
incorporated in Hong Kong.

FrAlaston Development Limited * AP Diamond
Limited > AP Emerald Limited > Dynamic Force
Investments Limited >~ Dynamic People Group
Limited - Jaffe Development Limited &% .{#&
A PR W TE S8 8 B Lo R B vk Mo > DA KR
YA R R R A BEE R AR AL > DLE B
A W0 g~ ) 4 A S
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2007 which were incorporated and have their
principal place of operation outside Hong Kong are set out below:

WEFFLE T A=A

60. TEMBEATER(H)
SEFLEFCASF—H o AAAEREL
SRR L7 % 3 5 A M
LAS2 B WA 7 EORHT -

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

HEBTRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by the
Place of issued Company/
incorporation/ ordinary subsidiaries
operation share capital RRDTE,  attributable
Subsidiaries AL, S BEERIT HWEALR tothe Group Principal activity
MEBAR FriEs EERA ¥R AEERES EEXEHK
% %
Allied Properties China Cayman Islands US$1,000 100 74 Investment holding
Limited P2 E 1,0005575 8 il
Ballymote Investments British Virgin Islands US$1 100 74 Investment holding
Limited 9 R 1578 POAEHERL
Bealake Investments British Virgin Islands US$1 100 74 Investment holding
Limited TS P LR (ES BOETER
Best Decision Investments  British Virgin Islands ~ US$50,000 65 28 Investment holding
Limited B i LR 50,00035 7T BOEHER
Best Delta International British Virgin Islands US$1 100 43 Investment holding
Limited S B R 13855 8 il
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 43 Investment holding
9 R 1578 POAEHERL
Bright Clear Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 Investment holding
A AT R 22 7] e il 15T BE M
Constable Development S.A. Panama US$5 100 43 Investment holding
Bef 5%7T Eitg<ediie
Darroman Investments British Virgin Islands US$1 100 74 Investment holding
Limited S B R 13855 8 il
Fine Class Holdings Limited  British Virgin Islands US$1 100 74 Investment holding
9 R 1578 POAEHERL
Fine Era Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 Investment holding
HERLARAF e il 15T BE M
Gashima Investments British Virgin Islands US$1 100 74 Investment holding
Limited 5 i R 13550 BB
Hing Yip Holdings Limited  British Virgin Islands US$1 100 43 Property holding
LA AT PR A 7] i R 17T ERELYE S
I-Market Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 43 Investment holding
9 R 1578 POAEHERL
Kenworld Corporation Republic of Liberia US$1 100 74 Investment holding
) b 5L e A B I BB HER
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60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

WEFF LT A= R
60. TEMBEATER(H)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

HEBITRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by the
Place of issued  Company/
incorporation/ ordinary subsidiaries
operation share capital RADTE,  attributable
Subsidiaries AL, S BEERIT HWEAR tothe Group Principal activity
MEBAR FriEs EERA BRE  AEERES EEXEHK
% %
Lakewood Development United States of US$1,000 100 74 Property held for
Corporation America 1,000 7T sale
e R Y2
Onspeed Investments British Virgin Islands US$1 100 25 Investment holding
Limited B R 17T BOEZ M
Ranbridge, Inc. The Philippines  Peso 5,385,000 100 43 Money lending
FEEE 5,385,0004% 5% A5
Shipshape Investments British Virgin Islands US$1 100 43 Investment holding
Limited S B 1%5T BOEPER
SHK Absolute Return Cayman Islands Us$10 100 43 Investment holding
Managers Ltd B 10370 PG R
SHK Dynamic Managers Cayman Islands US$10 100 43 Funds management
Ltd. R 1070 FE
SHK Global Managers British Virgin Islands US$5,000 100 43 Funds management
Limited i L T I 5,000 70 gl
SHK Quant Managers Cayman Islands Us$10 100 43 Funds management
Ltd B =2 B 10%£7C HEeEn
Sing Hing Investment British Virgin Islands US$1 100 43 Property holding
Limited e J B R 15T SR ERYES
BB AT R
Sun Hung Kai International  Brunei SGD10,000,000 100 43 International
Bank Brunei Limited Darussalam 10,000,000 banking business
A N3 B R SRA T 5
Sun Hung Kai International  British Virgin Islands ~ US$50,000 100 43 Investment holding
Investment Management — FJ& R LRt 50,0003 7C Eitg<ezdiie
Limited
Sun Hung Kai Investment Macau MOP1,000,000 100 43 Property holding
Services (Macau) Limited Y 1,000,000 [ 7& SRR V/ES
Sun Hung Kai Online British Virgin Islands US$1 100 43 Online services
Limited e ) el 15T Al IR
Sun Hung Kai Securities Bermuda US$12,000 100 43 Investment holding
(Bermuda) Limited [EE 53 12,0003 7G and management

services
BB I
& PR S
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

I d‘ #IX’&I)/IJII‘I“(AH
BEFTZLEF A=+ —HIL4EE

60. TEMMBARER(E)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

IEEBITRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by the
Place of issued  Company/
incorporation/ ordinary subsidiaries
operation share capital 727,  attributable
Subsidiaries ML BRE®T MELHE to the Group Principal activity
MEBAR FRiEsE EERA BE  FEERES EEXEHK
% %
Sun Hung Kai Securities The Philippines Peso 100 43 Investment holding
(Phil.), Inc. S 273,600,000 R pe
273,600,000
W
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 43 Investment holding
9 R 13570 BEB M
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 43 Investment holding
9 R 13570 BEB M
Upper Selection Investments British Virgin Islands US$1 100 43 Investment holding
Limited 9 R 13570 BEB M
Wah Cheong Development  British Virgin Islands Us$ 100 43 Investment holding
(B.V.1) Limited o B LR 2,675,400 BEYE
2,675,40055 G
Zeal Goal International British Virgin Islands US$1 100 43 Investment holding
Limited e el 13T £ gl
o A SRR (G People’s Republic RMB 58 25  Financial
HIRAH of China 25,000,000 consultancy
rhE A\ RILAITE AR B 5 i
25,000,0007T
GRYITT R B B/ NER A B People’s Republic RMB 58 25  Money Lending
AT of China 15,000,000 (EH58
SE PN ]3] AR
15,000,0007T
RIS F A B o People’s Republic RMB 58 25  Money Lending
AR of China 10,000,000 ER5S
rhaE \ R 2L PN
10,000,0007C
R T 0 i i 3 J People’s Republic  HK$1,000,000 100 43 Corporate marketing
A BRAF] of China 1,000,000% 7T and investment
rhE A\ RILAITE consultancy
T35 R R
Jéé i
¢ These shareholdings represent the proportion of nominal value of issued 2 W% SRR AN W IR 2 AT AR T (B2 LA

capital held by the Company.

* The subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details about them are
available in their published audited accounts.

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results for
the year or formed a substantial portion of the assets or liabilities
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the
opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

o RZAE IR O R AR T > A B A M A R 2 oA
R R A 2 AR E A o

LRIV F Ty R A A

MR SRR EEEE R AR EZR G
ZF"?MTJ%/\EJ o 35 G T 51 H HL A R
AT - g ERBR IR -

Annual Report 2007
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

61.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st December,

2007 are set out below.

HWE AL

o B 5 R M wE (4)
FE+ A=t R

61. FEHENTER

ARERANT :

Proportion of nominal

“ERELE+ A=+ HZAEE LR

Place of value of issued capital
incorporation/ 1B BATIRAEE 2 LA
operation held by attributable
Associates MR subsidiaries to the Group  Principal activity
73— PN HEFE P MBARRE AREEN FEXK
% %
China Xin Yongan Futures Company Hong Kong 25 11 Futures dealing
Limited 7 MEHEE
PR BT K B B A BR A T
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45 19 Property holding
HESA B2 7 i SRR /ES
Drinkwater Investment Limited Hong Kong 22 10 Property holding
F B E A B A i B R ES
Omicron International Limited British Virgin Islands 44 19  Investment holding
)i BE R
Real Estate Investments (N.T.) Limited ~ Hong Kong 40 17 Property development
B VE &9
Silver York Development Limited Hong Kong 42 18  Investment holding
JEFHERARAF ¥ BEHER
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33 14 Investment holding
IRpE B A B ) i B
Tian An China Investments Hong Kong 36 14 Investment holding
Company Limited** e Ei'a ee iy
KA P B HOE A B A+
Yu Ming Investments Limited** Hong Kong 27 27  Investment holding
& SA BB A FRA T+ ¥ G
*x These associates are listed in Hong Kong and further details about these *k LA N FIE R LT > A BRI A 7 2 HoAth

associates are available in their published audited accounts.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the
opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results for the SR
year or formed a substantial portion of the assets or liabilities
of the Group. To give details of other associates would, in the

FFRFHOR AR 2 S8R E A -

AL B

opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

LRIV F Ty E R RE EAE EEA E
SRR A B L A R

AT o FEHE RS Al A
FIRIRETE > B2 ERIBINIUR -

Annual Report 2007
R E L FEFE W
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) s B B 55 e e Mt wE (4)

WEZRRLET A S —HIEEE

62. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINTLY CONTROLLED  62. & [Fins|d gy

ENTITIES
Particulars of the Group’s principal jointly controlled entities at iiﬁ%’tﬁjiﬁz** Epazs SLE S0
31st December, 2007 are set out below. FE BRI -

Proportion of nominal

Place of value of issued capital
incorporation/ 1EEBITIRAEE 2 LA
operation held by attributable
Jointly controlled entities Rl A subsidiaries to the Group  Principal activity
HEEH R EM T MBAREE AKEEMG IBRER
% %
Allied Kajima Limited Hong Kong 50 37  Property and
¥ investment holding
i E B £ B
Poltallock Limited Hong Kong 50 21 Provision of facilities and
¥ technical services
to medical and dental
practitioners
1] 5 A B A SR A e
ReAZ A5
SHK Corporate Finance People’s Republic 33 14 Corporate finance
(Shanghai) Limited of China advisory
T R A SR B A BR A ] e N R A Sl
The above table lists the jointly controlled entities of the Group RGN AT Ty H G a8 S B AR AR &
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the S SRS B B R R
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the assets or AR A [ L [R] E il 2
liabilities of the Group.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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Financial Summary

YA 255 1B 22

Financial year ended 31st December,

BET-A=T-HLUBEE

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
CEREZAE ZRRNE ZEERRE ZFRANE ZBEEHR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T Tt THIT THTC TERT
(Restated)
(E51)
Results £
Revenue gy 1,592,491 1,782,775 1,818,801 2,810,634 4,925,496
Profit from operations A 512,844 844215 1443368 1,837,853 3,696,101
Finance costs FiE A (61,277) (49,386) (102,245) (206,453) (341,273)
Amortisation of goodwill R B (7,142) (7,142) - - -
Release of negative goodwill TS B 237,923 257,610 - - -
Amortisation of capital reserve B B 17,267 17,267 - - =
Share of results of associates 3 YN E 3 135,708 165,856 150,388 8,982 301,195
Share of results of jointly controlled JE A SEIR] P2 2245
entities 22,900 25,706 105,298 159,987 131,106
Profit before taxation 788 Al ks 858223 10254126 1,596,809 1,800,369 3,787,129
Taxation I (127,518) (151,472) (170,042) (130,740) (310,381)
Profit for the year A R F 730,705 1,102,654 1,426,767 1,669,629 3,476,748
Attributable to: JERG T
Equity holders of the Company AN TR 486,466 713,735 901,480 1,028,792 1,901,254
Minority interests DR R R 244,239 388,919 525,287 640,837 1,575,494
730,705 1,102,654 1,426,767 1,669,629 3,476,748
Basic earnings per share R E A A HK$1.53 HK$2.71 HK$3.48 HK$4.12 HK$7.76
At 31st December,
T=A=+-8
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
SEEREF ZEFNE ZRFRE ZERANFE ZZELF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TUT T SR TG FTERT
(Restated)
(E51)
Assets and liabilities BERERE
Total assets B R 11,693,463 11,844,263 14,423,119 18,190,061 24,941,800
Total liabilities A G (4,433,591) (3,862,658) (4,310,114) (4,768,942) (6,522,845)
7,259,872 7,981,605 10,113,005 13,421,119 18,418,955

The Group acquired the Quality HealthCare Asia Limited group
(“Acquisition”) in 2006 and the valuation of the net assets arising from
the Acquisition were completed in 2007. Accordingly, certain amounts
for the year 2006 have been restated to reflect the adjustment to the net
assets acquired and goodwill arising from the Acquisition.

ARSI N A IS A R A R m 4R
B (T D) WOE B B E O R —FF L4
SEHUGME o Bt > —FTANFEETEHEOE
B> LS WP A S A 7
o

Tz
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166 Particulars of Major Properties F B ER

Particulars of the major properties held by the subsidiaries and jointly AL [H] 2 g A F R SRR A SR R L
controlled entities of the Group at 31st December, 2007 are set out FE+ A=t IR Ry SEER T
below:
Effective
% held by
Gross floor the Group
Lease area (S.M.) rEH Stage of
Name/location expiry Type BEME BEElA completion
B/ KM 5l (FHK) % TR B
Hong Kong
B
Park Place 2056+ R 3,475 73.85 Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road BAYE
Hong Kong
HEAFSE
R T 5%
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 73.85 Existing
150-164 Texaco Road AW

Tsuen Wan, New Territories
Wi B

2 v

P 150— 16458

60 Plantation Road 2066 R 639 73.85 Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong bR CRYES
s L TE

A 605%

Orchid Court 2049 R 1,011 73.85 Existing
38 Tung On Street C 201 73.85 BEYE
Mongkok, Kowloon

% B [

JUHERE F

RLH385E

The Redhill Peninsula 2056+ R 596 73.85 Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road HEYZE
Tai Tam, Hong Kong CP 794488 73.85 Existing
FRIIES BAYE
RN (Phase V)
HZELIE185% (5P
China Online Centre 2026++ C 15,680 73.85 Existing
333 Lockhart Road BAYIE
Wanchai, Hong Kong

P B A A

Fi BT

5% SEAE 333 5%

St. George Apartments 2081 R 9,499 73.85 Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road CP 75### 73.85 BAYE
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon

£ RPN

JLREfTSCIH

HATEES1 58

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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Particulars of Major Properties (Cont'd)

Lease
Name/location expiry

B8/ 10 HmES

Type
Ll

Gross floor

area (S.M.)

EEEE
(FAK)

Effective
% held by
the Group

BN 3 ]

BifH

%

Stage of
completion

TR B

Hong Kong (Cont’d)
& ()

Ibis North Point 2008+
138 Java Road

North Point, Hong Kong

TH: AT

Fisdb

EHEH 13855

Century Court

239 Jaffe Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong
AL

F AT
w2239k

No. 9 Queen’s Road Central 2854
Hong Kong
U R Jg RAE %R

Allied Kajima Building 2047
138 Gloucester Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

A K

T BT

HEATHE 13858

Novotel Century Hong Kong 2047
238 Jaffe Road

Wanchai

Hong Kong

AL A ARG

AT

w2 E2385%

Tregunter Tower 3 2051
14 Tregunter Path

Hong Kong

Ho R ARTE R 5R 3 1

il

HoFIARFERE 1 455

Admiralty Centre 2053+
18 Harcourt Road

Hong Kong

gL

s R R 185

2027++

6,825

2,592

1,311

1,277

20,442

27,364

745

3,042

73.85

73.85

73.85

73.85

36.93*

36.93*

73.85

43.05

Existing
TRERYE S

Existing

TRERYES

Existing
BAY=E

Existing
BAY=E

Existing
RS YE S

Existing
RS YE S

Existing
TRERYE S
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168 Particulars of Major Properties (Cont'd) By ER ()

Effective
% held by
Gross floor the Group
Lease area (S.M.) rEH Stage of
Name/location expiry Type BEME BEElA completion
B/ KM 5l (FHK) % TR B

Outside Hong Kong
Fi LA

FM2100 Road and Freehold R 13,888,933#4# 73.85 Existing
Diamond Head Boulevard TN FERE AW
Harris County

Texas

U.S.A.

5 [ 7

FM2100 Road and

Diamond Head Boulevard

Harris County

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila 2014+++ H 73,866 36.93* Existing
Cultural Centre of the HEYZE
Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Manila, Philippines

FEEER B

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila

Cultural Centre of the

Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Shop E on G/F, 2013 C 195# 43.05 Existing
Macau Chamber of Commerce WA
Building

No. 165 Rua De Xangai

Macau

PR 11 655%

LY o e S KR

R EAZEE

Tian An Centre 2044 C 1,873 43.05 Existing
No. 338 Nanjing Road West BAYE
Huangpu District

Shanghai

People’s Republic of China

KA H L

e N RILAIE i

[Fapayiifis

33845

Notes: WifeE -

Types of properties: R — Residential, C — Commercial, G — Godown, [/ES VK R*&% = R‘,ﬂ%; G—HA& -
H — Hotel, CP — Car Parking Spaces H— )% > CP—HIfiL

* Indicates properties held through a jointly controlled entity * 35‘5% - [H] AL R A SR AT 2 W 2
+ With option to renew for a further term of 75 years + A TR

++  With option to renew for a further term of 99 years ++ AAEHILHILE

+++  With option to renew for a further term of 25 years +++ ﬂ,%ﬁ%ﬂ:+ﬁ$

# Saleable area # S TR

##  Site area #4 HARTERT

#4#  Number of car parking spaces ##y (FEAEE

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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